NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
May 4, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.
Second Floor, Public Safety Building
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC
CORRESPONDENCE
REPORTS

A. Board of Trustees Report
B. ZBA

C. Staff Report

D. Planning Consultant Report
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Case #JPC160001 — Recommend to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the request of Northfield
Township, 2727 East North Territorial Road, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 (Township Fire Station #2) for a
Conditional Use Permit to allow a Wireless Communication Facility (Cellular Telephone Tower) for New Par
dba Verizon Wireless. Verizon Wireless proposes to construct a new 120’ Monopole (with 7° maximum
lighting rod on top). The parcel number is B-02-27-100-003 and is zoned AR — Agricuiture.

N ok LN S

B. RTM District — Recommend proposed amendments {o Article 1l Definitions and Article XXl RTM,
Research/Technology/Manufacturing District of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance Text.

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. RTM District - Recommend proposed amendments to Article |l Definitions and Article XXiI RTM,
Research/Technology/Manufacturing District of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance Text
(attachment 1)

B. Discussion on Goals & Objectives for 2016
10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Case #JPC160001 — Recommend to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the request of Northfield
Township, 2727 East North Territorial Road, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 (Township Fire Station #2) for a
Conditional Use Permit to aliow a Wireless Communication Facility (Cellular Telephone Tower) for New Par
dba Verizon Wireless. Verizon Wireless proposes to construct a new 120’ Monopole (with 7 maximum
lighting rod on top). The parcel number is B-02-27-100-003 and is zoned AR ~ Agriculture (attachment 2)

B. Case #JPC160002 — Approve, approve with conditions, or deny the request of ACS, Inc. 955 E. North
Territorial Rd., for a new construction 37,590 sq. ft. building, 1 story, with 24 ft. mezzanine. The parcel
number is B-02-20-100-020 and is zoned RTM-Research/T echnology/Manufacturing District (attachment 3}

11.  MINUTES: April 20, 2016 Regular Meeting

12. POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION

13. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

14. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS

15. ANNOUNCEMENT: Next Regular Meeting — May 18, 2016

16.  ADJOURNMENT
This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 Of 1976 as amended (open meetings act) MCLA 41.7 ZA (2) (3) and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. (ADA) Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734) 448-
5000 seven days in advance.

8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, M 48189-0578 Telephone: (734) 448-5000 Fax: (734) 449 -0123 Website:
www twp northfield mius




(ATTACHMENT 1)



ARTICLE Il - DEFINITIONS

Laboratory: A building or group of buildings in which are located

facilities for research, investigation, testing, or experimentation.

Business: Any use engaging in the purchase, sale, barter, or exchange

of goods, wares, merchandise, or services.

Industrial: Any use in which the major activity is the treatment,

processing, rebuilding, repairing, or bulk storage of material,

products, or items, and where the finished product is not acquired by

the ultimate user on the premises.

Scientific: Any use in which the major activity is the pursuit,

discovery, production, documentation, verification, or dissemination
of knowledge.

ARTICLE XXIl. - RTM—RESEARCH/TECHNOLOGY/MANUFACTURING

DISTRICT
Sec. 36-635. - Purpose.

This district is intended to achieve the following objectives:

(1)

(@)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

To provide an environment of related activities; which will encourage an increase in the
productivity of business and industry.

To encourage development of scientific, business and industrial research and technology and
environmentally clean manufacturing plants in a low density, landscaped campus type
environment, generally devoid of nuisance factors commonly found in standard industrial districts.

To permit and encourage uses which support research, technology and manufacturing uses to
locate within an RTM district, thereby eliminating the need to provide for their location on scattered
sites in the general vicinity of the district.

To permit an RTM district to develop in stages and in a planned, coordinated manner, according
to an overall development plan.

To provide facilities and services necessary for the health, safety, welfare and convenience of
employees, customers, and visitors in an RTM district.

To encourage provision of open space within an RTM district, and to preserve natural features by
incorporating them into the plan for the district.

To protect existing and planned uses in the vicinity of a proposed RTM center from spillover
effects which might be created by uses in the district.

To help diversify the local economy, reduce unemployment, and expand the non-residential tax
base of the township.

To prevent uses in the RTM district from creating any dangerous, injurious, noxious, or otherwise
objectionable condition which might result from fire, explosion, or radioactivity; noise or vibration;
water or soil pollution; smoke, dust, odor or other forms of air pollution; electrical or other
disturbances, glare or heat; storage or disposal of liquid or solid materials or wastes; conditions



conducive to the breeding of rodents or insects; or from any other substance, condition, or
elements in a manner or amount as to adversely affect other uses in the RTM district or in the
surrounding area.

(Ord. of 7-22-2013, § 51.01; Ord. of 9-9-2014, § 51.01)
Sec. 36-636. - Location of an RTM district.

An RTM district shall be located in areas of the township designated in the township's adopted general
development plan as suitable and desirable for research/technology/ manufacturing uses. A petition for an
RTM district in all other locations shall either follow or proceed simultaneously with, an amendment to the
adopted general development plan.

(Ord. of 7-22-2013, § 51.02; Ord. of 9-9-2014, § 51.02)
Sec. 36-637. - Permitted uses.

Uses in an RTM district shall be limited to those included in the listing of uses. No other uses shall be
permitted unless the applicable plans are revised or amended in accordance with this chapter. The uses to
be permitted shall be selected from the following listed uses, or shall be similar to such uses.

(1) Permitted principal uses.
Agricultural uses, as temporary uses prior to development of a parcel in the RTM district.

a
b. Industrial research, development, and testing laboratories.

o

Scientific research, development, and testing laboratories.

d. Business research, development, and testing laboratories.

ke. Printing, publishing and allied industries.

if.  Production and processing of genetic materials.

mq. Electricity transmission and distribution lines, gas and oil pipelines, and related structures;
electricity switching and step-down stations.

ah. Administrative, professional, and business offices.
(2) Permitted accessory uses.

a. Uses such as fire, police, and ambulance stations; technical and business schools; recreation
facilities, both indoor and outdoor post office.

b. Prototype or pilot processing, manufacturing, and/or assembley, if strictly incidental and
subordinate to an activity permitted and located in the RTM district, and if such use does not
occupy more than 25-49 percent of the total floor area of the permitted principal use.



c. Commercial, office, and service uses which are located, designed, and intended to support and
complement permitted principal uses which are located in an RTM district, such as the following:
banks and other financial institutions; restaurants; transient lodging facilities; day care facilities;
barber and beauty shops; pharmacies; sales of newspaper magazines, and books; office supply
sales; medical and dental offices; theaters, auditoriums and meeting facilities; dry cleaning (pick-
up and delivery only); product display facilities; power plants; water treatment plants; automobile
service stations and car washing facilities; gift and flower sales; data processing and computing
centers; computer and office machine service and repair establishments; printing and copying
services.

Such uses shall either be located in a building containing the permitted principal uses which will
be served, or in service centers consisting of one or more buildings, designed with common
drives, parking and loading areas, and landscaping. Such service centers shall be located within
the district as to clearly serve only the permitted principal uses within the district and not the
surrounding area and communities.

d. Outdoor recreation facilities.

e. Living quarters for security and maintenance personnel.

f.  Warehousing, only for principal uses permitted and located in this district.

g. Communication facilities only for principal uses permitted and located in this district.

(Ord. of 7-22-2013, § 51.03; Ord. of 9-9-2014, § 51.03)
Sec. 36-638. - Conditional uses.

The following buildings and structures, and uses of parcels, lots, buildings, and structures are
permitted subject to obtaining a conditional use permit as provided in article XXVII.

(1) Commercial communications apparatus, if located on existing commercial communications or
electrical towers, or other existing appropriate structure, and subject to the provisions of section
36-720 herein, in addition to the requirements of article XXVII ("Conditional Uses") herein.

cemetery— DELETED by Ord. of 4-12-16
(Ord. of 7-22-2013, § 51.04; Ord. of 9-9-2014, § 51.04)

Sec. 36-639. - Regulations and standards.

The following regulations shall apply in all RTM - Research/Technology/Manufacturing Districts:
(1) Density regulations.

a. Ground floor coverage (GFC) shall not exceed 25 percent.

b. The floor area ratio (FAR) shall not exceed 40 percent.

c. The total developed area (TDA - the sum of the ground floor area of all buildings, and the
area in parking spaces, drives, and loading spaces) of a lot shall not exceed 50 percent of
the area of the lot.

(2) Density calculations.

a. GFC, FAR, and TDA calculations shall be based on land areas designated for the various
uses. The designated land areas shall include acreage for private drives, parking and loading
areas, open spaces around structures, landscaped areas and similar areas, but not acreage
in existing or future public street rights-of-way or major private streets.



3)

Land areas used in calculating ground floor coverages and floor area ratios shall be
delineated on the site plan so that the acreage and density computations can be confirmed.

The surface area of lakes, streams, ponds (natural, man-made or storm water retention),
marsh lands, or similar areas may be included in the acreage used for calculating ground
floor coverage and floor area ratios if such areas are part of lands devoted to parks and open
space uses.

GFC and FAR calculations shall be based on land areas designated for the various uses:
The designated land areas include acreage for private drives, parking and loading areas,
open spaces around structures, landscaped areas and similar areas, but not acreage in
existing or future public street right-of-way or major private streets.

Land used to provide acreage to meet density regulations in a project within an RTM district
shall not be used to compute density in another project within the district, unless the GFCs
and FARs of the subject project and all previous projects are maintained at or less than the
limits established in the preliminary site plan.

Minimum lot area. The minimum area for a parcel of land to be zoned RTM shall be 40 acres.
The minimum area for individual lots within an RTM district shall be five acres. Any parcel of land,
regardless of area, may be added to the initial land if contiguous thereto.

(4) Required yards.

a.

A yard at least 100 feet wide shall be provided along an existing or future public street right-
of-way.

A yard at least 50 feet wide shall be provided along that part of the perimeter of an RTM
district which does not abut a public street, except where the adjacent property is designated
by the Township's adopted General Development Plan for agricultural or residential uses, in
which case the yard shall be a least 100 feet.

The following minimum yards shall be provided for each lot which is not subject to the yard
requirements of subsection (4)a. and (4)b., preceding:

Front

50 feet

Side, interior

10 feet

Side, corner

50 feet

Rear

35 feet

Larger minimum yards may be required at the time of site plan approval, for a building
exceeding three stories or 35 feet in height. The requirements shall be based on
consideration of natural light, air circulation, and solar access.

Minimum yard requirements shall apply to all buildings and structures, drives, and parking
and loading areas. Drives may cross required yards. Drives and parking spaces shall not be
less than ten feet from a property line where permitted in a side or rear yard. Loading areas
shall not be permitted in any required yard.

All required yards shall be landscaped and adequately and permanently maintained. Yards
that abut residentially used or zoned property shall meet the standards of section 36-706,
transition strip.

The preceding yard requirements, except those in subsection (4)a. and (4)b. herein, may be
reduced as part of the approved site plan. The reduction shall be based on findings that



(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

topographic conditions, trees and other vegetation, proposed land grading and plant
materials, or other existing or proposed site conditions perform the same function as the
required yards.

Distances between buildings.

a. The location of buildings and uses, and distances between buildings as shown by
dimensions, shall be shown on the site plan.

b. Distances between buildings shall be sufficient to meet fire regulations, and to provide for
natural light, air circulation and solar access.

Height. There shall be no height regulations in an RTM district, provided that any building which
exceeds a height of three stories or 35 feet shall be approved as to a specific height by the
township board upon recommendation of the planning commission. Approval shall be based on
findings regarding natural light, air circulation, views, and solar access rights for neighboring
buildings and properties, airport flight patterns; and fire protection and safety. The height of each
building shall be on the site plan.

Parking and loading requirements.

a. Parking and loading facilities shall be provided in accordance with section 36-765 and article
XXV, herein, except that the dimensions of individual parking spaces may be reduced to not
less than nine feet wide by 18 feet long, if approved as part of approval of the site plan. The
planning commission may establish a maximum number of parking spaces permitted on a
lot as part of its approval of a site plan.

b. Notwithstanding requirements of article XXIlII, herein, the number of parking spaces required
for RTM uses shall be based on the rate of one space for each 300 square feet of floor area.
Loading/unloading operations shall occur only on the site involved, and shall not be located
in the front or corner side yard. Loading/unloading areas shall be screened from view from
streets and adjacent lots.

Outdoor storage. Outdoor storage of vehicles, equipment, supplies, or products shall be
prohibited. Trash and other waste materials shall be stored as provided in section 36-701(3),
herein. Such areas shall be screened from view from a street or adjacent lots, and shall not be
located in front or corner side yard.

Outdoor operations. Outdoor storage of vehicles, equipment, supplies, or products: outdoor
processing, assembly, repair, or other operations; or outdoor display of goods, materials,
products, equipment, or processes shall be prohibited. No display shall be permitted in a window
or in any other location visible from a street or an adjacent lot except in a service center, as
provided in section 36-637(2)c., herein. Trash and other waste materials shall be stored as
provided in section 36-701(3), herein. Such areas shall be screened from view from a street or
adjacent lots, and shall not be located in a front or corner side yard. Outdoor processing,
assemble, repair, or other operations shall be prohibited.

Landscaping. Landscaping shall be provided in accordance with the approved site plan for each
lot in an RTM district. All landscaping shall be in conformance with section 36-722, landscaping,
of this chapter.

Performance standards.

a. Atmosphere emissions, electromagnetic radiation and interference, and the handling and
disposal of radioactive and chemical materials shall comply with all applicable state and
federal laws and regulations.

b. No vibration shall be produced which is transmitted through the ground and is discernible
without the aid of instruments at, or any point beyond, the lines of the subject lot.

c. Noise emanating from a building in this district shall not exceed 60 decibels as measured 25
feet from the exterior surface of the exterior walls of that building.



d. All activities, and all storage areas for materials, shall be provided with adequate safety and
fire fighting devices, meet state codes regarding fire and explosion hazards, and
requirements of [the] township fire marshal.

e. Nodirect or sky-reflected glare, except that resulting from floodlighting, so as to be visible at
the lot line, shall be permitted. No emission or transmission of heat or heated air so as to be
discernible at the lot line shall be permitted.

f.  There shall be no discharge of any liquid or solid materials into any public or private sewage
disposal system, into any stream or body of water, onto the surface of the ground, or into the
ground, except in accordance with township, county, and state laws and regulations.

g. Odors from any use shall not be discernible at a lot line to a greater degree than odors from
plants for the manufacture of electronic equipment.

(12) Fencing. Security fencing shall not be permitted in any part of a yard forward of the rear wall of a
building.

(Ord. of 7-22-2013, § 51.05; Ord. of 9-9-2014, § 51.05)
Secs. 36-640—36-666. - Reserved.



(ATTACHMENT 2)



M91<6AS£}(¥A1T§S' COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

April 28, 2016

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, M| 48189-0576

Subject: Verizon Monopole/2727 East North Territorial Road; Conditional Use Review #1; Application
received by Township on 3/18/2016.

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the proposed

conditional use application submitted by Proposed Verizon Tower

RJP Consulting on behalf of Verizon o 2727 E. North Territorial Rd
. . ; Whitmore Lake, MI
Wireless, for the construction of a new E —

120-foot tall wireless monopole structure
at the Township-owned Fire Station#2,
2727 E. North Territorial Road. Along with
a monopole, the applicant proposes an
equipment shelter at the base of the
tower, to be enclosed with chain link fence
around a 2,000 sq. ft. lease area. The plan
includes landscaping around the outside of
the fence and a 30-foot-wide access and
utility easement leading from N. Territorial
Rd. to the lease site. The site is zoned AR
(Agricultural) District.

Under the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act
(MZEA), a new wireless communication
facility can be reviewed as a conditional
land use, subject to the information and
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. The
MZEA also imposes time limits on the local review process. Wireless communication facilities are permitted
in the AR District subject to conditional use approval per Section 36-838 of the Township Zoning Ordinance.
The required public hearing is scheduled for May 4, 2016.

CONDITIONAL USE COMMENTS

Conditional use approval of wireless communication facilities is subject to both the specific standards listed
in Section 36-720 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the general discretionary standards in Section 36-838
applicable to all conditional uses. Beginning with the specific requirements, our comments are provided

below:
HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105, Northville, Ml 48167 T:248.596.0920 F:248.596.0930
www.mgslégz.g‘g;g WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920, Kalamazoo, MI 49007 T:269.382.4443 F:248.596.0930

OHI0 1382 West 9th Street, Suite 420, Cleveland, Ohio 44113 T:330.528.3342 F:248.596.0930



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 2

A. Application Requirements Specific to Wireless Communications Facilities [Section 36-720 (c)(2)]. Most
of the information required by this section has been provided, including contact information for the
applicant; map showing location of all existing towers in the Township; scaled site plan with details; legal
description of overall parcel and lease area; setbacks from nearest residential structures; separation
distance from other towers; landscape plan; fencing; notarized statement regarding collocation;
backhaul provider; suitability of existing towers or alternative technology; name of tower manufacturer;
radiation output; and maintenance plan. The following items remain to be addressed:

1. The applicant’s letter dated 3/16/2016 says that a map showing future tower locations, structures
and antenna proposed or anticipated cannot be provided since it is proprietary. The applicant states
that in general, new sites may be needed in the northwest, northcentral and southeast parts of the
Township. Compliance with this requirement must be addressed to the satisfaction of the Planning
Commission.

2. Sub-section m. requires an environmental impact statement. According to the application, a phase
one environmental review has been completed and indicates no perceived impacts; a copy of that
report must be submitted for Township review.

3. A narrative must be provided with the radiation output data that verifies whether the anticipated
output is consistent with current FCC emission regulations.

4. The boundaries of the lease area must be clarified and dimensioned on the site plan. We
recommend that the proposed evergreen trees outside the fence be included within the lease area.

B. Section 36-720 (c)(4). Specific Factors Related to Wireless Communication Facilities. The Planning
Commission may waive or reduce any of the following requirements if it determines that doing so better
serves the goals of the section:

1. Height of proposed tower. Section 36-720 (d)(5) limits heights of towers and structures to no more
than 180 feet. At 120 ft. tall with an additional 7 ft. lightning rod, the proposed monopole complies.

2. Proximity of tower to residential structures and residential district boundaries. The proposed
facility is on an AR Agriculture-zoned parcel - the Township-owned fire station. The AR district also
permits single family residential dwellings on lots of 5 acres and larger. The closest residential
dwellings are to the south and east, at 536 ft. and 595 ft. away.

3. Nature of uses on adjacent and nearby properties. The land to the west and north is wooded and
some is farmed. To the east is a single family residence and the fire station building; to the south
(across N. Territorial Rd.) is vacant/farmland and a single family dwelling with accessory structures.

4. Surrounding topography. The surroundings are relatively flat. McCarty Drain No. 2 is to the north.

5. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage. The proposed tower location is well screened by wooded
land to the west and north. However, the N. Territorial Rd. frontage of the fire station is lawn and
wide open to accommodate public safety vehicles and visibility. The house south of N. Territorial
Rd. will have its view of the proposed tower partially buffered by the fire station building; the house
to the east will have its view somewhat buffered by a tree/brush line (mostly deciduous). Both
dwellings would benefit from additional screening; we recommend evergreen trees be planted




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 3

between the tower and the road frontage on both sides of the west fire station driveway and along
the tree line to the east as transition strips. Relocation of the tower site west to be behind the
woods could also improve its screening.

6. Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that have the effect of
reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness. The applicant states that the proposed monopole is a
less obtrusive design than a lattice tower. The galvanized metal color is intended to “blend in with
the sky”. There are no other features incorporated that would reduce visual obtrusiveness.

7. Proposed ingress and egress. The tower site will be accessed from the fire station driveway with a
gravel drive extension at the northwest corner of the existing pavement.

8. Auvadilability of suitable existing towers, others structures or alternative technology. Propagation
maps have been submitted, illustrating existing coverage without the facility and projected coverage
that can be obtained with the new tower. Per the applicant, there is a lack of service on the stretch
of N. Territorial Road that will be covered by the new facility.

Section 36-720(d)(1) sub-section a., requires that no tower may be located within 2 miles of another
commercial communication tower. The tower location map shows that the proposed new tower
would be within 1.7 and 1.9 miles of two other commercial towers. Also, in late 2014, AT&T was
approved to build a tower at 6741 Sutton Rd. That tower has not been constructed, but it would
also be within 2 miles of the site, approximately 0.5 miles away. Per Section 36-839, “An approved
conditional use permit, including all attached conditions, shall run with the land in the approval and
shall be binding on all successors and assigns.” It is our understanding that the AT&T tower’s site
plan approval has expired and would have to be obtained again, but arguably, the conditional use
approval could still be valid. The status of the Sutton Road tower site should be determined. If the
Sutton Rd. site is still approved, it must be included on the map of facilities and considered in the
evaluation of site alternatives.

The Planning Commission may waive the Ordinance’s separation distance requirements, if it
determines that “the proposed tower is of exceptional design so as to create a positive architectural
and/or environmental feature which is compatible with the character of the surrounding area and
community”. The proposed tower is a standard monopole, and does not appear to be an
exceptional positive architectural and/or environmental feature. While it is not uncommon for
towers to be located at a public safety facility like a police or fire station, we recommend the
Commission review this matter and give the applicant direction regarding alternative designs, such
as a “tree” or mounting upon or incorporating into another compatible structure that could be
substituted for the standard monopole.

Further, not enough information has been about the two closest tower locations identified by the
applicant - How many carriers are already on those towers? Is there a possibility of collocation on
those towers? If not, why? Can any adaptation be made to those towers to accommodate the
applicant’s antenna without the need for a new facility?

9. The design of the proposed structure will accommodate collocation of additional users. The new
monopole is designed to allow for two additional co-locators in the future, however the applicant
must submit an affidavit stating they will permit and not unreasonably obstruct collocation.




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 4

C. Section 36-720 (c)(5) Availability of Existing Towers or Other Structures or Alternate Technology. This

section requires that the applicant provide evidence to demonstrate no existing towers or alternative
technology can be utilized to accommodate the proposed antenna. As described in comment B.8
above, additional information is required to justify the need for a new facility. While the applicant

states that none of the existing towers will meet Verizon’s coverage needs, it is not clear if modifying
one or more of the existing towers in the vicinity, or if construction of the Sutton Rd. site (that the
applicant did not include in its analysis) would create the applicant’s desired coverage.

D. Section 36-720 (d). General Regulations for all wireless communication towers:

1. Location of towers or structures.

a.

No single tower shall be located within two miles of another commercial communication
tower. This requirement may be waived if the Planning Commission determines that the
tower is of an exceptional design so as to create a positive architectural and/or
environmental feature which is compatible with the character of the surrounding area and
community. Additional communications apparatus can, however, be located on an existing
tower or other structure capable of accommodating such apparatus. See Comment B.8.,
above.

No tower shall be located closer than 1,000 feet from the boundary of any residential
district, including any PUD district incorporating residential uses. All of the surrounding
land is zoned AR Agriculture. The closest residential dwelling is 536 feet from the proposed
tower. We estimate that 4 houses are located within 1,000 feet of the proposed tower.

A tower shall have a minimum setback from all property boundaries equal to the height of
the tower. Setbacks are greater in all directions than the required 127 ft.

Guys and accessory buildings must satisfy the minimum zoning district regulations. No guy
wires are proposed since the structure is a monopole. The proposed equipment shelter
complies with AR district setback regulations; the height of the equipment shelter and all
accessories must be dimensioned.

For purposes of measurement, any required tower setback and/or separation distance shall
be calculated and applied to facilities located adjacent to municipal and county
jurisdictional boundaries. Not applicable.

2.  Access.
Unobstructed access constructed in accordance with all provisions of this chapter shall be
provided to the tower and apparatus building to ensure service by police, fire, and emergency
vehicles. Access to the tower lease area is unobstructed, across the paved fire station drive and a
short gravel driveway.

3. Structural design and installation.

a.

The plans for the tower construction shall be certified by a registered structural engineer,
and the applicant shall submit verification that the installation is in compliance with all
applicable codes. All towers or structures must meet all applicable standards of the Federal
Aviation Administration and the Federal Communications Commission. The applicant’s
letter states they will comply with all applicable FAA and FCC standards. A letter from an



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 5

engineer at the tower manufacturing company verifies the structural stability of the
monopole proposed.

b. All towers or structures must meet or exceed current standards and regulations of the FAA,
the FCC, and other agency of the state or federal government with the authority to regulate
towers, structures, and antennae. If such standards and regulations are changed, then the
owners of the towers, structures, and antennae governed by this section shall bring such
towers, structures, and antennae into compliance with such revised standards and
regulations within six months of the effective date of such standards and regulations, unless
a different compliance schedule is mandated by the controlling state or federal agency.
Failure to bring towers, structures, and antennae into compliance with such revised
standards and regulations shall constitute grounds for the removal of the tower or antenna
at the owner's expense. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable governmental,
health and industry safety standards and FAA and FCC regulations and standards.

c. To ensure the structural integrity of towers or structures, the owner of a tower shall ensure
that it is maintained in compliance with standards contained in the state construction code
and the applicable standards for towers or structures that are published by the Electronic
Industries Association, as amended. If, upon inspection, the township concludes that a
tower fails to comply with such codes and standards and constitutes a danger to persons or
property, then upon notice being provided to the owner of the tower, the owner shall have
30 days to bring such tower into compliance with such standards. Failure to bring such
tower into compliance within said 30 days shall constitute grounds for the removal of the
tower or antenna at the owner's expense. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable
governmental, health and industry safety standards and FAA and FCC rules.

d. Antennae and metal towers or structures shall be grounded for protection against a direct
strike by lightning. The electrical wiring and connections on all towers and structures shall
comply with all applicable local, state, and federal statutes, regulations, and standards.
The top of the monopole includes a 7 ft. tall lightning rod. Information regarding grounding
and compliance with the above listed regulations must be provided with the site plan.

e. Towers or structures with antennae shall be designed to withstand a uniform wind loading
as prescribed in the state construction code. The tower engineer’s statement addresses this.

f. Towers and structures shall be subject to any state and/or federal regulations concerning
nonionizing electromagnetic radiation. If more restrictive state and/or federal regulations
are adopted in the future, the operator of the tower shall bring the antennae into
conformance with such standards within 60 days of its adoption, or the conditional use
permit shall be subject to revocation by the township board. The operator of the tower shall
bear the costs for testing and verification of compliance. The applicant agrees to comply
with all applicable governmental, health and industry safety standards.

g. Allsignals and remote control conductors of low energy extending substantially horizontally
above the ground between a tower or antennae and a structure, or between towers, shall
be at least eight feet above the ground at all points, unless buried underground. The
applicant must provide a written statement that they will comply with the Township’s
requirements for signal and remote control conductors.




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 6

h. The base of the tower shall occupy no more than 500 square feet. The base of the tower
occupies considerably less than 500 square feet.

i.  All communications tower operators shall be required to provide an annual report of total
radiation output from all channels and all antennae on the tower, including all co-locators,
from an independent contractor as recommended by the township engineer or its designee.
The report shall contain any and all information deemed necessary by the Planning
Commission. The applicant must provide a written statement that they will provide any
information required by the Township Engineer in this regard.

4. Lighting. Towers or structures shall not be artificially illuminated. The tower is not required to
be lit since it is less than 200 feet in height.

5. Height. Towers and structures shall not exceed 180 feet in height. The proposed tower complies.

6. Design.
a. Except as otherwise provided herein, all towers shall be of monopole design and shall be

constructed of, or treated with, corrosive resistant material. The tower is proposed as a
galvanized steel monopole. Based upon the separation distance requirement, a
stealth/alternate design is recommended. See comment B.8, above.

b. Advertising, signs, and identification of any kind intended to be visible from the ground or
other structures shall be prohibited, except as required for emergency purposes. No signs
are proposed other than required emergency contact information.

c. The antennae shall be painted to match the exterior treatment of the tower. The paint
scheme of the tower and antennae shall be designed to minimize off-site visibility of the
antennae and tower. The applicant must confirm compliance and note it on the plan.

d. The design of the buildings and related structures shall, to the maximum extent possible,
use materials, textures, screening, and landscaping that will blend them into the natural
setting and surrounding buildings. The applicant states that the galvanized steel tower will
blend in with the sky. Details of the equipment cabinet and associated accessory structures
must be provided.

e. If an antenna is installed on a structure other than a tower (such as a clock tower, bell
steeple, or light pole), the antenna and supporting electrical and mechanical equipment
must be of a neutral color that is identical to, or closely compatible with, the color of the
supporting structure so as to make the antenna and related equipment as visually
unobtrusive as possible. Not applicable.

7. Fencing and Landscaping. The tower and appurtenant apparatus building shall be secured by
fencing a minimum of six feet in height. The fencing and apparatus building shall be screened
with a landscape strip at least 20 feet wide along each side of such fencing and/or building.
Specifications for spacing and plant materials shall be as set forth in section 36-706. The
landscape strip shall be maintained in good condition at all times so as to continue its
effectiveness. Existing mature on-site vegetation and natural land forms shall be preserved to
the maximum extent feasible. In some cases, such as towers or structures sited on large, wooded




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 7

10.

11.

12,

13.

lots, natural growth around the property perimeter may provide sufficient buffer, in which case
the planning commission may waive the landscaping requirements of this subsection. The site
plan shows 6 ft. chain link fence with 3 strands of barbed wire around the equipment area. Barbed
wire is permitted only around farmland. Although the site is in the AR district, a wireless
communication facility does not constitute a “farmland” use. The barbed wire must be removed.

A landscape buffer of 6 ft. tall Colorado spruce planted 20 feet on center is proposed outside the
fencing. Installation of the proposed monopole will not cause the removal of any existing mature
vegetation. A landscape maintenance plan must be added to the site plan and note that “dead or
diseased plants will be replaced within 6 months or in the next appropriate planting season,
whichever comes first.”

Employees. No employees shall be located on the site on a permanent basis to service or
maintain the antennae. Occasional or temporary repair and service activities are excluded from
this restriction. The facility will be unmanned, with periodic visits by maintenance personnel.

Site plan required. The applicant shall submit a preliminary and final site plan in accordance with
article XXVIII of this chapter, and including details of tower lighting required and approved by
the Federal Aviation Administration. The applicant has submitted a preliminary site plan which
must be revised as described in this review prior to site plan approval. No light detail is required.

Franchises. Owners and/or operators of towers, structures, or antennae shall certify that all
franchises required by law for the construction and/or operation of a wireless communication
system have been obtained and shall file a copy of all required franchises with the township prior
to final site plan approval. The applicant must provide a written statement that they will comply
with any franchising requirements.

Engineering certification. Any information of an engineering nature that the applicant submits,
whether civil, mechanical, or structural, shall be certified by a licensed professional engineer.
The 2-sheet plan set is sighed and stamped by a licensed engineer.

Non-essential services. Towers, structures, and antennae shall be regulated and permitted
pursuant to this section and shall not be regulated or permitted as essential services, public
utilities, or private utilities. The application complies.

Cessation of operation. The township shall condition approval of any new tower subject to the
removal of said tower, including all structural components of the tower above and below
ground, within 180 days of cessation of operation. The township reserves the right to request
evidence of ongoing operation at any time after construction of an approved tower. Any
antenna or tower, whether approved under this section or existing at the time of adoption of the
ordinance from which this chapter is derived, that is not operated for a continuous period of 180
days shall be deemed abandoned. Failure to remove an abandoned antenna or tower within 60
days of receipt of a notice from the township requesting such removal shall be grounds for the
township to remove the tower or the antenna at the tower and/or property owner's expense. If
there are two or more users of a single tower, this provision shall not take effect until all users
cease using the tower. Written agreement to comply with removal requirements must be
submitted to the Township.




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 8

14. Division of property prohibited. The division of property for the purpose of locating a facility is
prohibited unless all requirements of the township ordinances are met. The site is Township-
owned and no division is proposed.

15. Facility not to be used for advertising. The facility shall not be used for advertising purposes and
shall contain no signs or lighting except to identify the provider and emergency telephone
numbers and as may be required by the FAA. No advertising is proposed.

16. Security. In order to ensure removal of the wireless communication structure, in the event of
abandonment or cessation of operation, the planning commission may require that security be
posted at the time a building permit is obtained for uses as specified in the conditional use
permit in an amount sufficient to guarantee that the applicant shall perform the terms and
conditions of the conditional use permit. The applicant must provide the necessary financial

guarantee.

E. Section 36-838. General Conditional Use Approval Requirements. In addition to complying with the
specific requirements for wireless facilities enumerated above, for conditional use approval to be
granted, the Planning Commission and Township Board must find that the proposed use satisfies the
following general criteria:

1. Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, intent and purpose of this
article. The proposed tower is located in an agriculturally zoned and master planned district and is
not close to any concentration of uses. Per the applicant, the proposed tower is similar in
appearance or perception to other large structures likes wind turbines and high voltage transmission
lines that are commonly found in agricultural areas. A properly designed tower that provides for
public safety communication might be found harmonious. However, the standards and objectives of
the Zoning Ordinance that are designed to avoid a concentration of towers (when collocation can be
achieved) and thereby minimize the visual impact and clutter of these facilities, have not been met.
Revisions to the facility design, acceptable confirmation that the applicant can’t collocate on an
existing tower(s) or use other means to provide service, and other options that are consistent with
the intent and purposes of the Ordinance must be addressed to the Commission’s satisfaction.

2. Wiill be designed, constructed, operated, maintained and managed so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity. The
general vicinity is master planned AG, Agricultural for farming and single family residences on lots 5
acres and larger. The tower and associated ground-mounted equipment will be within a fenced area
and accessed from the fire station’s paved driveway. The fence and much of the equipment inside
the enclosure will be screened with evergreen trees, and the land to the north and west is wooded,
reducing the visual impact of the facility. The primary impact to the surroundings will be the view
of the tall structure from road and the south and east; installation of additional landscape screening,
and/or relocation of the tower to be better screened by existing trees is recommended, as discussed
in this review.

The facility will be unmanned and will be visited by maintenance personnel only, 2 to 4 times per
month. The short drive and T-turn area inside the fence are noted as gravel surface; given the
infrequent traffic to the enclosure, we believe the Commission could find this surface sufficient. A
maintenance statement on the site plan assures that site problems will be corrected in accordance
with Township requirements and a letter addresses weed control, and removal of snow and debris.




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 9

As a condition of site plan approval, a landscape maintenance plan with replacement guarantee will
be required.

3. Will be compatible with the natural environment and existing and future uses in the vicinity. The
north and west sides of the tower’s lease area are generally screened from view off-site by existing
trees and brush, but the installation will be very noticeable from N. Territorial Rd. In order to
improve its compatibility with the vicinity, we recommend that (subject to Township Board
approval) clusters of large evergreen trees and/or other dense vegetation should be planted
between the tower and N. Territorial Rd. and as a transition strip on the east side of the fire station
lot, at or near the lot line. Relocation of the facility to the west, so that the wooded area is to its
south may also improve the tower’s compatibility with existing and future uses.

The fence around the lease area will be screened with evergreen trees planted 20 feet on center.
The fire station is a necessary public safety facility; the surroundings are generally intended to be
very low density residential and agricultural uses. The environmental impact statement must be
submitted to confirm the lack of negative environmental impacts.

4. Will be compatible with the Township land use development plan. The Township Master Plan
designates the site for low density single family development, farms and farm structures, scenic
corridors, landscape features such as fields and similar. The Plan does not anticipate a
concentration of population here and the Zoning Ordinance mirrors the Master Plan by requiring,
under ordinary conditions, tower separations of 2 miles or more. However, the site is near a minor
arterial road carrying higher volumes of traffic through the Township and is part of the existing and
planned Township fire station where communication facilities could be found compatible.

The proposed tower location, less than 2 miles from 2 existing towers and approximately 0.5 miles
from a potential tower site, may not be compatible with the Master Plan’s vision. This standard can
be met if the tower is redesigned to be a positive feature that blends in with the surrounding rural
residential environment and natural features. Further, sufficient evidence has not been submitted
that would allow the Commission to determine that collocation and other more compatible
alternatives are not feasible.

5. Wiill be or can be served adequately by essential public facilities and services. Access is to N.
Territorial Road, a paved minor arterial road, via the fire station’s existing paved driveway and a
gravel drive. The only utilities required are electricity and fiber optic service, both of which are
available. Fire protection is on-site.

6. Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. The proposed tower is
a monopole which is less intrusive than a “lattice” tower design. Since the tower is less than 200
feet in height, the FCC does not require lights, and the Zoning Ordinance prohibits other tower
illumination. The tower and equipment cabinet generate no noise, although in the event of a power
outage, the generator will run and create noise. Noise mitigation must be documented so that the
sound will not be in excess of that typical for residential areas. Per the plans, the 120 ft. monopole
has a 127 ft. fall zone, well clear of any other structures, including the fire station which is the
closest building. The applicant must provide evidence that the radio and radiation emissions will be
compliant with FCC standards. In the event all other requirements are satisfied, we do not
anticipate the use being hazardous or disturbing to the existing or future neighboring uses.




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 10

7. Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services.
No water or sanitary sewer connections are needed, and as noted above, power and fiber optic
service are available. No additional infrastructure or public services are required. Per the applicant,
there will be no public funds required for this project.
RECOMMENDATION

Based upon the information submitted, we find that the application for Verizon Wireless does not yet
comply with several of the Zoning Ordinance requirements for conditional use approval. The deficiencies
noted in our comments above, including some site design details, documentation regarding compliance with
governmental regulations, the issue regarding inadequate separation distance of the proposed tower from
other existing towers, compatible tower design, and other items must be addressed to the satisfaction of
the Planning Commission. The major issues that must be resolved before making a recommendation, are
presentation of sufficient evidence by the applicant that the 2 - 3 other towers/sites will not work, and
proposing an “exceptional architectural and/or environmental design” that would justify the Commission
allowing this new tower to be constructed less than 2 miles from those other towers.

Prior to the Planning Commission acting on the application, we recommend the following items and
information be addressed with a revised and dated site plan:

Conditional Use:

1. If the Commission determines the applicant’s general statement that future facilities will be needed
in the northwest, northcentral and southeast parts of the Township is not sufficient, a map shall be
provided;

2. Submit the environmental impact statement;

3. Explain radiation output data with documentation demonstrating compliance with FCC rules;

4. Clarify the boundaries of the lease area on the site plan, and include the evergreen trees;

5. Improve screening/buffering of the view of the tower from off-site by planting additional trees
between the tower and the road frontage and along the tree line to the east, by relocating the
tower to be better screened by existing trees, and/or by other means acceptable to the Planning
Commission.

6. Confirm that the approval previously granted for monopole at 6741 Sutton Road has expired, or
include that approved tower location as part of this application;

7. Submit additional written evidence regarding the other towers within 2 miles pertaining to their
height, number of carriers/antenna in place, etc. to confirm whether or not collocation
opportunity(s) that would accommodate the proposed antenna are available on any of them
(including Sutton Rd. site if applicable), per Section 36-720 (c)(5);

8. Satisfaction of the requirement for the tower to be designed as a positive, exceptional architectural
and/or environmental feature;

9. Affidavit agreeing to permit and not unreasonably obstruct collocation on the tower; and

10. Site plan approval.

Site Plan:

1. Provide details of, and dimension the height of the equipment shelter and all accessories;

2. Comply with the Township’s requirements for grounding, wiring and signal and remote control
conductors.

3. Agreement to provide annual report of total radiation output with information as determined by the
Township engineer;

4. The antenna shall be painted or otherwise treated to match the tower and this noted on the plan;



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Verizon Monopole/2727 East N. Territorial Road, CU Review #1
April 28, 2016 ~ Page 11

5. Provide detailed landscape maintenance plan including replacement guarantee for landscaping;

Remove barbed wire from fence;

7. Replace the gravel surface with pavement unless the Commission determines that based on the
infrequent traffic to the enclosure and nature of the use that gravel is acceptable;

8. Generator noise controls specified so as to be compatible with the vicinity;

9. Utilities and infrastructure to be reviewed during site plan review; and

10. Provide the Township with necessary assurances, agreements, documents and financial guarantees
(as noted in Section D above).

o

Under the MZEA’s “shot clock”, after an initial 14-day period, the Township has 90 days to take action on a
new tower. In this case, if the Township does not take action by June 29th, the application may be
considered approved. Therefore, if the above issues cannot be satisfactorily addressed by the Commission’s
May 18" meeting, the Planning Commission may need to recommend denial to the Township Board.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA ASSOCIATES

o
Vidya Knjshnan
Senior Vice President Senior Planner

cc: Howard Fink, Township Manager
New ParA Delaware Partnership DBA Verizon Wireless, 24242 Northwestern Hwy., Southfield, MI 48075



WD PAID __._,,

APR 12016 APR 19 2016

?@j{%’ v Qg, ;a‘,;ia
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP TREASORIRFIELD TOWNSHIP TREASURER
Northfield Township  NORTHFIELD "?@%S%?? Page 1 of 2

Conditional Use Application Form

Applicant Owner

Name Néw far A Detawand PAntweromiP 524 Name NIATWRPS  powwiind
Address __ 241 NOMTUWEGTUMW plwy  Vir L';? W%Address RY50 N Maw ST,
STREWAS, M1 43076 W NTAe ¥ LAKE i ME189

Phone IME-(13-4399 Phone — 734~ Y19- 2880

If applicant is NOT the property owner, then a statement from the owner MUST be attached,
authorizing the application.

Statement has been attached, applicant is not owner Cﬂw’ Mawatdn -y ?Mvu&)
Applicant is owner

Parcel ID number - 01-21-00-00%
Address 11171 EAST NOeA ToamTtaulAal  A64A

Zoning District AR

Development Name NaW MY NevtW SUamTinwy 4 Slgwvier
Proposed Use __ynmamwiA wwéb% (mmuimcan e’  FACLLITY
General Location 727117 §.  MATH T8AMTIV 4L,

Applicants Interest in Property L ¢569¢

Conditional Use is sought under Section 69 L3
of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance.

An application for a conditional use permit shall contain the following information:

__;\C Proof of ownership
_ v~ Legal Description
__6_/ Scaled and accurate survey drawing, with existing building, drives and other improvements
__\{ A detailed description of the proposed use
v A site plan, meeting the requirements of a preliminary site plan, as set forth in
Sectzon 64.03, herein.

<5 & Gorasestabirshed by Northfreld
Townshlp Board must accompany apphcatzon Cee = 4 | 55(} )

I have read the attached provisions of the Northfield Zoning Ordinance in regards to Axrticle 63.0,
Conditional Use and understand a public hearing will be established within sixty-five (65 ) days
of the filing date.

Date 3139!;& Applicant %j g}] 050 Veaipo juinoLdss




Page 2 of 2

The Northfield Township Planning Commission has reviewed the particular circumstances of the
above proposed use relative to Section 63.0 Conditional Uses; and

Approved / Disapproved same on ,20___. Supporting evidence is
attached.

Conditions imposed on the conditional use of the above described property are as follows:

Breath of such conditions shall automatically invalidate this permit.

Chair, Planning Commission Date
Secretary, Planning Commission Date
I/We applicant (s)

for this Conditional Use application and permit hereby agree to comply with the above imposed
conditions as specified by the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance and the
Planning Commission of Northfield Township.

Date

cup/pe 1-31.02
ira



e LUy

Application #

NORTHFIELD 7

~ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

R SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION
PROJECT ADDRESS: 7979 &, NOVTH ToAMTRA LAL

Applicant Information: Owner Information:

Name: VPl Fat A Delautast Pratatns il baA | Name:  Noatuprins  Townt il
_Address: JuiMl  aaTHWEE YAN PV | Sovrfded, w Address:  g35g N Maw ST, winrmag LA 43)5G
Phone:  74f-|i3. 369 vU§s75  Phone:

Email: Email:

If the applicant is not the property owner, then a statement from the owner MUST be attached authorizing the application.

Proof of ownership OR Statement if applicant is not owner is attached. S} WP Manri iy v @w Via ¢

if applicant is not the owner, describe applicant’s interest in the property

L{soéd

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Legal Description: [1 Attached ﬁ On Site Pian Parcel ID(s): 6, 02L-27-190- 903

Description of Proposed Use: UNMANVEDS WUBED  GammimicaATION #,475,“7\1

Total Acreage of Site: ig Ms Total Floor Area: LEASE Arga 2,900 54 er
Existing:
. Proposed: 2 sp0 54 Fr

| Height of Structure(s) (in stories & feet):

. Sanitary Facilities: [J Sewer [0 Septic M
|20 mdonodiié N

Water: {7 Municipal [ Private Well

' Zoning Classification(s):
O RrRC EAR OwR Osr1 OsrR2 OMR Ovc Owec Oce [Oes OHe Col Ou [Jother
SITE PLAN REVIEW OPTIONS

Administrative Site Plan Review: Site Plan Review:

[J Expansion or reduction of an existing, conforming structure E} New Construction

less than 2,000 sq. ft. / 5% of floor area |
- 0 Building Addition

1 Additional parking, loading / unloading spaces and landscape

improvements
. Development Plan Review: Amendment to Approved Site Plan or Development Plan:
" [J Planned Unit Development - [ Site Plan
| 0 Planned Residential Development . [0 Development Plan

- O Site Condominium Plan

Site or Development Plan Review in conjunction with: [0 Rezoning Request lﬂ. Special Land Use Request

Narthfield Township, P.O. Box 576, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 Telephone: 734-497-5000  Facsimile: 734-497-0123 1



Application #

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

| hereby state that all of the above statements and all of the accompanying information are true and correct.

. Applicant’s Signature: %;/‘1 %7 Oho VEMIZL) wiakless Date: .2 ! L b.l i
7 FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Application Received Date: Planning Commission Received Date:
Planning Commission Action: [ Approved Date: [J Denied Date:

Expiration Date:

Fee Received: [ Cash [0 Check #

Northfield Township, P.O. Box 576, Whitmore Lake, Mi 48189 Telephone: 734-497-5000  Facsimile: 734-497-0123



RJP CONSULTING

March 16, 2016

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 North Main Street
Whitmore Lake, M| 48189

RE: Verizon Wireless Application for Conditional Use Permit and Site Plan Review at 2727 East North
Territorial Road ‘

Dear Planning Commission:
Enclosed with this correspondence are the following:
1. Completed and Signed Application for Conditional Use Permit and Site Plan Review
2. Signed and Sealed Site Plan
3. Radio Frequency Propagation Maps demonstrating gap/need for coverage
4. Map of Existing Township Towers
5. Fall Zone/Civil Engineer Letter
6. Letter from Applicant in compliance with Section 60.23
7. Letter Stating Total Radiation Output

In addition to the foregoing attachments, set forth below is a description of the criteria of Section 60.23 of the
Northfield Township Ordinance (“Ordinance”) and a response as to how Verizon Wireless has met each of
these respective requirements under the Ordinance. We respectfully ask that Verizon's Application be
considered by the Planning Commission at the first available date.

INTRODUCTION

As reflected in Verizon's responses below, it is necessary for Verizon to erect a 120° monopole (with 7'
maximum fighting rod on top) and accompanying equipment (“Proposed Facility”) at the property located at
2727 East North Territorial Road owned by the township and behind the fire station (“Site”), so it can remediate
an existing gap in network coverage in the area surrounding the Site and improve its network reliability.

Verizon Wireless desires fo provide Northfield Township with dependable wireless service. It is essential that
Verizon Wireless be allowed to develop their network in such a way that enables them to provide adequate
coverage to their existing and future customers in and through this area. Verizon Wireless has a Radio
Frequency License from the FCC for the State of Michigan. The FCC requires its licensees to provide adequate
and reliable service in the licensed area as specified in Title 47, Part 24.103 of the Code of Federal Regulations.



In order to fulfill this requirement for their FCC license, Verizon Wireless needs to provide continuous,
uninterrupted wireless communication service in the area that is the subject of this Application. Without the
proposed site, Verizon Wireless will suffer several hardships: 1.) disruption of the network design; 2.)
compromising needed coverage; and 3.) Verizon Wireless’ inability to provide adequate and reliable coverage
to the public, among others. The Proposed Facility will allow Verizon Wireless to provide the quality of service
required by the FCC and demanded by the public.

The Proposed Facility will be designed and constructed to meet applicable governmental, health and industry
safety standards. Specifically, Verizon Wireless will comply with all FCC and FAA rules govemning construction
requirements, technical standards, lighting, interference protection, power and height limitations and radio
frequency standards.

Verizon Wireless, if asked and in cooperation with local emergency services, will strongly consider and if
reasonably possible, provide space on the tower for an emergency service antenna.

ORDINANCE ANALYSIS

In addition to the materials attached hereto, Section 60.23 of the Ordinance requests the Applicant to
respond, in pertinent part, to the following:

c2 a: Applicant information provided on the CUP application as well as a separate letter.
b: Provided and attached.
¢. Please see attached site plan.
d: Please see attached site plan.
e Please see attached Map of Existing Township Towers
f. Please see attached site plan.
g:. Please see attached site plan.
h: Please see attached letter.
i: AT&T provides fiber backhaul.

J: The Proposed Facility is necessary to provide continuous, uninterrupted wireless
communication service for Verizon customers in the area that is the subject of this Application. A
Radio Frequency Engineer from Verizon has provided the accompanying RF Propagation Maps,
attached hereto, which demonstrate that the Proposed Facility must be at least 120 feet in order
to provide seamless coverage within the network plan. There are no existing towers in the area
that can provide suitable coverage to meet our objectives.

k: Verizon is unable to provide a map as it is proprietary information. Verizon can say that in the
next few years it is forecasting a need for new sites in the northwest area, north central area, and
southeast area of the township.

I: Verizon has completed a Phase One environmental assessment and a NEPA review per FCC
guidelines and there is no impact on wetlands, flood plains, wilderness areas, wildlife preserves,
endangered species, and historical sites.

m: Please see attached Fall Zone/Civil Engineer Letter.

n: A Radio Frequency Engineer from Verizon has provided the accompanying RF Propagation Maps,
attached hereto, which demonstrate that the Proposed Facility must be at least 120 feet in order to
provide seamless coverage within the network plan.

o: Please see attached Letter Stating Total Radiation Output.



p: Please see attached letter.

D1. a: The existing towers in the township are just too far away from the area that Verizon is frying to
improve the network in. If Verizon were to use any of the existing towers, it would leave a gap in
coverage along North Territorial that would require Verizon to build a new tower anyway. By building
this Proposed Facility, Verizon is eliminating a gap in coverage and providing continuous uninterrupted
service in this particular area of the township as well as providing collocation opportunities for future use
by carriers thus eliminating the need for multiple towers in a particular area.

b: The Proposed Facility complies with this requirement.
¢: The Proposed Facility complies with this requirement.
d: The Proposed Facility complies with this requirement.

e Not applicable.

CONDITIONAL USE STANDARDS

Will be harmonious, and in accordance, with objectives and regulations within the Zoning Ordinance:

The Proposed Facility is in an agricultural field and permitted within the AR District as a conditional
use. It will have no adverse impact with regard to the surrounding area. indeed, towers such as the
Proposed Facility are consistent with such Districts. It is not uncommon to find much larger structures,
such as High Voltage Transmission Lines or Wind Turbines in many agricultural areas.

Will be compatible with the natural environment and existing and future land uses in the vicinity:

The Proposed Facility meets this requirement in that it is located a significant distance from North
Territorial Road, at the rear of the subject Property and over 500’ from any residential structures. In
addition, the Proposed Facility will use a low impact “monopole” design. Such designs are less
visually obtrusive than traditional “lattice” type towers. The monopole will be constructed of
galvanized metal, which is standard in the industry and designed to blend in with the sky.

That the proposed use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and disposal, or that the persons
or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such
service:

The Proposed Facility will only require commercial power and fiber optic service. Both utilities are
available along North Territorial Road and will be brought to the facility by Verizon. it will not require
the use of water or sewer.

That the proposed use will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to the existing or future neighboring
uses, persons, property, or the public welfare:

The Proposed Facility is consistent with the AR District where it is located. The Proposed Facility
will use a low impact “monopole” design. Such designs are less visually obtrusive than
traditional “lattice” type towers. The monopole will be constructed of galvanized metal, which is
standard in the industry and designed to blend in with the sky. Enabling Verizon to remediate
gaps in wireless coverage and providing reliable and adequate coverage to the area will foster the
public health, safety and welfare.

That the proposal will not create additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services
that will be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community:



The Proposed Facility will only require commercial power and fiber optic service. Both utilities are
available along North Territorial Road and will be brought to the facility by Verizon. It will not require
the use of water or sewer. There will be no public funds required for this project.

Will be compatible with the Township’s adopted general development plan:

The Proposed Facility is consistent with the AR District where it is located and permitted within
the AR District as a conditional use. The Proposed Facility will use a low impact “monopole”
design. Providing reliable and seamless coverage in the area subject to this Application will serve
the public interest and convenience through providing wireless and internet services as well as
enhancing and serving the emergency communications network.

OTHER LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

A. Applicable Federal Law

The Telecommunications Act of 1996, 42 USC §§151-614 (2001) (effective Feb. 8, 1996) (“TCA”) provides
certain limitations on the powers of local zoning authorities with respect to the regulation, placement and
construction of wireless service facilities. Specifically, the TCA provides that any regulation by the Township
with respect to decisions involving wireless telecommunication towers “shall not prohibit or have the effect of
prohibiting the provision of personal wireless services. 47 USC 332(c)(7)(B)(i)(I), emphasis added. The TCA
further provides that “any decision by a State or local government or instrumentality thereof to deny a request to
place, construct, or modify personal wireless service facilities shall be in writing and supported by substantial
evidence.” 47 USC 332(c)(7)(B)(iii), emphasis added.

Itis Verizon's position that it's Application for a Conditional Use Permit to construct the Proposed Facility, as
demonstrated herein, meets and/or exceeds all of the review standards set forth in the Ordinance. Therefore,
Verizon respectfully requests that its requested Conditional Use Permit be approved by the Planning
Commission.

CONCLUSION

In conclusion, Verizon respectfully requests that the foregoing materials be considered by the Planning
Commission and that the Proposed Facility be approved and granted a Conditional Use Permit in accordance
with Section 60.23 of the Ordinance. Without the Proposed Facility, Verizon will be unable to remediate the gap
in network coverage which is demonstrated through the RF Maps attached hereto and as otherwise set forth in
this Application and through testimony Verizon will provide at public hearings.

On behalf of Verizon Wireless, we thank you in advance for your timely attention to this Application and
look forward to working with the Township throughout the zoning approval process.

Sincerely,

/L
\‘z)}{} égﬂ

Bob Przybylo
RJP Consulting, Inc. o/b/o Verizon Wireless



Network H
wireless
Verizon Wireless
24242 Northwestern Hwy.
Southfield, Mi 48075
February 22, 2016
Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 N. Main Street
Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

RE: Verizon Wireless Conditional Use/Site Plan Review Application

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as notification that the proposed tower will be designed to accommodate two
additional carriers with an equal loading of that proposed by Verizon Wireless.

The contact person for this site is Doug Weber, 248-91 5-3560, douglas.weber@verizonwireless.com,
24242 Northwestern Hwy, Southfield, Mi 48075.

Verizon Wireless has prepared the following maintenance plan for the proposed wirgless
communication facility.

« Weed control — apply anti-emergent weed control in May, treat weeds as required through
growing season

e  Snow removal - local service provider to be on call when needed

o Debris removal — local service provider to be on call when needed

Please call me at (248) 915-3560 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
s [l
Doug Weber

Real Estate Manager



h ]

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)85
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

N
T
On thiszf{\; xﬁ{ __day of /&’& \}\}M . 2018 before me personally appeared Doug

Weber, Real Estate Manager for Verizon Wireless to me known to be the person described above and
who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that it was executed as said person's free
act and deed. i

Notary Puplic;,

Printi\!ame: ) ' k\&)\)& \;M{‘L\fl%w @/&\L/)
(/{ﬁ \L\L‘imﬁ County, N\

My Commission Expires: [; \w\a 0



RiNGAO4ANT440ACADNDAQ44_144-SP1 . dwg, 1/11/2016 11:88 AN, Scatt G, Flshar, Hone

Midwastern Cansulting L.L.C. Al rights reserved. No part of this drawing moy he used or reproduced in any form or by any maans, or storsd In o databass or retrieval aystem, without prior permission of Midwestern Consulting L.L.C.

Copyright @ 2018

g7

N 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 27
TIS, R&E

S 01°41'40” £ 405.81°
N~5 1/4 LINE SECTION 27, TiS, REE

CENTER,
LINE OF McCARTY DRAIN NO. 2 (PER WCWRC MAPS)

E£X. TREES & BRUSH

PROPOSED 120 FT. TALL \
MONOPOLE W/ TRIANGULAR ,
ANTENNA PLATFORM

mnu.uﬂ._cni
40.00 /
payek /
GRAVEL DRIVE

N 64722'50" W

250 L, /
POINT OF ENDING OF EASEMENT \
FOR INGRESS/EGRESS AND

AR PUBLIC UTILIMES AND POINT OF e%
- BEGINNING OF LEASE PARCEL

X
POINT OF BEGINNING
OF EASEMENT FOR [ .”: ~

PUBLIC UTILITIES

M T o /| GQ Ty

Know what's helow.
Gall vofere yau: iy,

LEGEND

939~ EXIST. CONTOUR
~——939— "~  PROP. CONTOUR
<938 5 EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION
939.50, PROP. SPOT ELEVATION
<up EXIST. UTILITY POLE
GUY WIRE
EXIST. OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
o3 EXIST. UGHT POLE
EXIST. FIBER OPTIC LINE
a! TELEPHONE RISER
C/L OF DITCH
= MAILBOX
. POST
e FENCE

$ SECTION CORNER

oF FOUND MONUMENT
A CONTROL PT.

LEGAL DESGCRIPTION OF OVERALL PARCEL

{Taken from Title Commitment)

Real property in the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan, described as follows:

Beginning at the North 1/4 comar of Section 27, Town 1 South, Range & East,
Northfield Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence North 85°42'40" East,
356.79 feet along the North fine of said Section; thence along the centar fine of
O'Connor Drain, South 64°38 East, 52 36 feet, South 58°51°30" East 265.75 feot,
South 66°38'30" East 103.83 feet, South 80*30' East 157 64 feet, South 80*13' East
134.15 feat, South 85°27" East 84.46 faet, South 87°41” East 124.11 feet and South
79°23’ East 140 .80 feet. thence South 1°43'30" East 747.00 feet along the East line
of the West 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section; thence North 84°22°50" West
1502.41 feet along the centertine of N, Territorial Road; thance North 174140 West

=
2
g2
EE m iz
8248
e SZE%
w7 EEs:
~ =5 EE
P
e 1
w2550
W T g
283 L%E
o - §3:¢
Y a ek
- gRE¢E
T RziY
N ~oa
S
~z
ry. E nu.-.'. » ' B v A
2 N T EYCIATCRS
; v T TEAST NORTHFIELD CHURCH ROAD 4[4
s T T e Mg = (e T RO
VICINITY SKETCH
SCALE: 1"=2000" a
T
©
LOCATION 5 re
LONGITUDE 83° 42° 31.5" ] m wm
LATITUDE 42° 22" 2127 are g
GROUND ELEV. @ TOWER BASE = 936.10 L mm £z .qo
EH WS
N =@ & ol
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AEL
Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of Section 27, T1S, RBE, Northfield Township, <| «Z rmn a M
Washtenaw County, Michigan, said comer being located S 85°42'40" W 2671.22 feet Qi ey o ~
from the Northeast corner of said Section 27; thence S 01°41'40” £ 405.61 feat along m... = M o~ W ]
the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 27, thence S 64°22'50" E 927 50 feet {also alxed 3 W
being the centetline of East North Teritorial Road, 66 feet wide); thence N 253710 <|{¥838 &
E 115.00 feet; thence N 08°40°07" E 75.00 feet: thence N 25°37'10" E 168.26 feat to

the POINT OF BEGINNING:

thence N 64°22'50° W 22.50 feat;

thence N 25°37'10" E 40.00 feet;

thence S 64°22'50" E 50.00 feet;

thence S 2573710 W 40.00 feet;

thence N 64°22'50" W 27 .50 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; being a part
of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 27, T18, R6E, Northfisld Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan; and containing 2,000 sq. ft. or 0.046
acres, more of less; subject to easements and rastrictions of record, if
any;

Together with a 30 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and public utifities, the
centerfine of said easement is described as follows:

Commencing at the North 1/4 corner of Section 27, T1S, R6E, Northfiek Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, said comer being located $ 85°42'40” W 2671.22 feat
from the Northeast comer of said Section 27: thence S 01°471'40” E 405 61 feet along
the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 27; thence § 64°22'50" E 927 50 feet {being
the centeriine of East North Territorial Road, 66 ft. wide) to the POINT OF

veriz7o0Nwireless

SITE #144 — "N TERRITORIAL SPENCER”
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SITE SURVEY, GENERAL INFORMATION

| H f a2d"P 405.61 feet along the North-South 1/4 line of said Section, being part of the West 1/2 BEGINNING:
PROP. n\q.. e u_,nomemWM\ / S '6422'50" of tha Northeast 1/4 of said Section 27 :
EASEMEN 87.00" w939, the! N 25°37'10" E 115.00 feat;
FETESS Ab PUBUE TS N e — PROPERTY INFORMATION rence G400 75 o )
60.00° PROP. C/L % tw.ox thence continuing N 25°37°10" £ 168.26 fest to the POINT OF ENDING:
Eimﬂr.ﬂm}mm{:._._::mm TAX PARCEL: §B~02-27—-100-003 being a part of the Northeast 1/4 of mﬁ&aa 27, T1S, R6E, Northfieid
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan: except any part taken,
OWNER: TOWNSHIP OF NORTHFIELD deeded or used for public road purposes; and subject to easements
__ - muuozoz%mz rkm\mmmﬂnz P and restrictions of record, ¥ any:
N 08407077 £ Together with a 10 foot wide easement for public ulifities, the centerfine of said
75.00° CELL SiTE )Ocrmmm”zomﬂz ST T easement is described as follows:
% WHITMORE LAKE, MICHIGAN 48189 Cormmancing at the North 1/4 comer of Section 27, T1S, RE. Northfield Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, said comer being located § 85°42'40 W 2671.22 feet
EX. GRASS ftom the Northaast corner of said Section 27; thence 5 01°41'40" E 405,61 feet afong
the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 27. thence S §4°22'50" E 927,50 faet (also
boing the centsrtine of East North Terr#torial Road. 66 ft. wide); thence N 25°37'10" E
. 115.00 feet, thence N 08°40°07" E 75.00 foet; thence N 2573710 € 60.00 feet to the
ZONED: AR . —
(AGRICULTURE) o 85 Az 40" W 267122 — N NE CORNERTF POINT OF BEGINNING:
2
- - SECTION 27
\ T TAPPROX. C/L OF TS, R6E thenice S 6472250 W 67.00 feet to the POINT OF ENDING. being a part of
ko McCARTY DRAIN NO. 2 the Nartheast 1/4 of Section 27. T1S, R6E, Northfield Township.
. Washtenaw County, Michigan; subject to easernents and restrictions of
—N N»M_.M.M“uo E rocord, f any
BENCH MARK x
=T wril TRANTN -1
POINT OF BEGINNING OF = ef@ Spike in the west side of utiity pole, located 170 feet southeast of the bituminous - h @ B
EASEMENT FOR INGRESS/ access drive to site and 17 feet southwest of the bituminous paridng lot. S & 4] @
EGRESS AND PUBLIC UTIUTIES Elevation: 339.87 (NAVD 88 Datum) N £l hel® 3
< =[Sl
n = 5.4
g m ol
— . NOTE o HEIE N
EX FIBER STATION Rotate all bearings 00°01'44" clockwise to obtain bearings based on True North as e
JA YAULT determined from giebat positioning system (GP5 M MU
f.o~ Py e 1=
/ < 2y
& pe
wmzxm N / ............. 4
Ry, | G -
24 = ’ b.
0, .
[>% A0 R T gl
7@; f S JAMES A < id
e i 72 e ; v § e b T
/§®M/w‘ EX. HOUSE. m MM«wm\mmﬂm “ o
iy
PREPARED 8Y: EHGINEER
S OVERALL PARCEL SKETCH VIDESTERN, CONS ®
SCALE: 17=250" ) L/ e
s
. z 3
i1 @
,, g 2[0°
EREEN




RINGAOAANTSANACADN\BA044_144-5P1 . dwg, 1/11/2016 11:39 AM, Scott G. Fishar, None

Midweatern Consulting L.L.C. All rights reserved. No port of this drowing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in o database or retrieval system, without prior permission of Midwestemn Consulting L.L.C.

Copyright © 2018

@

GENERAL NOTES: &

1. All site work construction shafl be in accordance with the current standards and
specifications of the Northfield Township, where applicable.

PROP. 6’ HIGH CHAIN UINK FENCE
W/3 STRANDS OF BARBED WIRE
AND A 14’ WIDE DOUBLE LEAF

2. The proposed equipment cabinet is to be a computerized, unmanned.
telephone exchange structure. No water sarvice, sanitary facilities or gas
service is neaded. Telephone and electrical services will be from an existing
utility pole or line adjacent o the site.

3. The proposed equiprment cabinet is to have a security system monitored 24
hours per day. The cabinet wil also be constructed with bullef resistant

materials.
mo@\
4, There are two, low wattage (10W), LED lights proposed as part of this project.
The lights are mounted to the canopy support posts, under the canopy with
one next to the cabinet and one next to the generator. Lights shall be
connected to a technician operated on/off switch with a timer with a two-hour
maximum it duration.

9340

5. There are no signs proposed for this project except for:
a. Emergency contact information purposes and FCC “cail” sign placed @
on equipment cabinet door; o
b. FCC registration number located on fence gate. *

8. The cellular antenna and equiprnent cabinet will be approved by the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC) and will not impact any frequency
sensitive devices whatsoever. Buyer warrants no adverse radio interference
with adjacent land uses.

7. There are no toxic matarials used by Lessee on the site. Lesses has no need
for outdoor storage or garbage disposal and pick-up. &Jo‘

8. Maintenance persannel using van type service vehicles enter and exit the site
approximately 2 to 4 timas per month. No foading or unloading area is needed
by them.

9. Al areas disturbed by the construction of the tower and cabinet and driveway
shall be restored in kind. Contractor is ta provide soif erosion centrol measures
as neaded or as directed by owner or government agency having jurisdiction

10. Allareas inside of and to 7-0" outside of the fenced area shall be covered with
3" of crushed limestone pleced over "Typar” landscape fabric.

11. ingress and egress by Lessee’s personnel to the site shall ba via an existing
paved road and proposed gravet drive from East North Territorial Road.

12. The proposed drive shalf consist of 3* of MDOT Class 23A crushed limestone

aggregate over 10" of 13" crushed concrete or slag over compacted PROPOSED
bgrade. The subgrade shall be stripped free of all topsail and organic LIGHTNING RGD

material prior ta placing aggregate base. Where poor subgrade soils are \

ancountered, a woven geotextile fabric (Mirati 300X or approved equal) shail 7' {MAX)

be placed so that it is 2 minimum of 2 ft. wider and longer than the drive which E PROPOSED

15 to be constructed over the poor soifs. ANTENNA /PLATFORM

18

13. This site pian is based on the survey of the existing conditions conducted by ‘1 ¥
Midwestem Consuiting, LLC on 05-15-2015 FH

'
FUTURE
[ ANTENNA /PLATFORM
F 9 {8Y OTHERS)

15'
-y

T
-
X -Ey

PR M
Verizon Wirelass maintains all of their sites through its Operation Department. The OPOSED MONOPOLE

Qparations technician visits the Verzon Wireless sites at least once a maonth, The
Verizen Wireless Operation technician will review the site at each visit and make
arrangaments to report and repair any and ali issues with the site. The technician
has a standard procedure that is foliowad when visitmg a site. The technician will
look for issue with all matters such as the fence, road, cabinet, etc. Anything that
neads to be maintained is the responsibility of the Operations Department and they
wili make sure that the site is maintained to Verizon Wireless and Township
Specifications.

120" (TOP OF POLE)

PROPOSED
PROPANE TANK

PROPOSED

rd EQUIPMENT CABINET
/ \B%ommo FENCE

R LIRS

GATE AND A 4 WIDE SWING GATE
Y .
up.ue L "
e \1'

POLE & CABINET ELEVATION

SCALE 1¥ = 20

>
\UA\
> PROPOSED mgﬂ

lo . AND PROPANE GENERATOR ON
STEEL PLATFORM W/ CANOPY,
AND FUTURE EXPANSION o’
FINISHED GRADE = 936,60°

PROPOSED 11 EA — 6 FT TALL N
PICEA PUNGENS, “COLORADO SPRUCE®
20" C-C, B&B

er
o

PROPOSED 120 FT. TALL

MONOPOLE W/ TRIANGULAR o
ANTENNA PLATFORM Ky

NOTE: REMOVE STAKING /GUYING
MATERIAL AFTER ONE YEAR.

273" WDE
BELT-LIKE,
NYLON OR
PLASTIC

2"x2" HARDWOOD

TREE STAKE

SET ROOT COLLAR 27 TQ 37
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
ROOT COLLAR

MULCH 47 DEPTH, LEAVE 3" WIDE CIRCLE
Oﬂm%mwo.ﬂ)moczu._.mczx)‘tl;

REMOVE BURLAP AND WIRE BASKET
FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL; REMOVE ALL
PLASTIC WRAP AND FABRIC; REMOVE
ALL ROT PROOE BURLAP

3" SAUCER

o 2/3 HEIGHT OF TREE

SCARIFY SIDES AND BOTTOM TO ELIMINATE
ALL IMPERVIOUS SURFACES; BACKFILL WTH "
PLANTING MIXTURE AS SPECIFIED ~————"

SET BALL ON 47 COMPACTED SOiL
OR 4 MOUND OF UNDISTURBED SOIL ————""

NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

5 &
24
g
c 25
Z g5if
g gL
[ TE5¢
Lz 532°%
W E8EE
wi-3EEr
. g
w o £ERF
NwAwmw
2, £332
S iH
0O~ 853 g3
;o & v oaE
—_ w9 E
P a2
LY§ 3
b S5
]
3z
:
o
5|2 58
| < 39
e
L m$nwmm
AWEEW&
=z DNNWWW
<| <Z y
nlu mzmmu
a pmumm
O o g
%8333 ¢

EXIST. CONTOUR
PROP. CONTOUR

EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION

PROP. SPOT ELEVATION

EXIST. UTIUTY POLE

GUY WIRE

EXIST. OVERHEAD UTILITY UINE
EXIST. LIGHT POLE

EXIST. FIBER OPTIC LINE
TELEPHONE RISER

C/L OF DITCH

POST

FENCE

SECTION CORNER

FOUND MONUMENT
CONTROL PT.

verizo
SITE #144 — "N TERRITORIAL SPENCER”

reless

Nwi,

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
SITE PLAN DETAIL

5 ,w
2isidi | B
mzmqum

g2
& EE5
<
%
< 5
-
4 £
& E

2 54
8 4




RJP CONSULTING

March 15, 2016

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 North Main Street
Whitmore Lake, Mi 48189

RE: Verizon Wireless Total Radiation Output from Radio and Antenna System
700MHz LTE (60W radio output)
¢ 133W/MHz x 10MHz = 1330W ERP

2100MHz LTE (60W radio output)
¢ 188W/MHz x 20MHz = 3760W ERP

1900MHz LTE (60W radio output)
o  751W/MHz x 5MHz = 3755W ERP

Please call me at (248) 613-4399 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

RJP Consulting, Inc. o/b/o Verizon Wireless

469 Bonnie Brier » Birmingham, Ml 48009 « Cell: (248) 613-4399 « Fax: (248) 723-5571



RJP CONSULTING

March 15, 2016

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 North Main Street
Whitmore Lake, M| 48189

RE: Verizon Wireless Network Propagation Maps

To Whom It May Concemn:

Please see the attached maps. The first map shows the existing network coverage. The second map shows
the network coverage with the proposed site. As you can see, the proposed site dramatically improves
coverage in the area. Please note the maps show the network coverage as required by Verizon Wireless
standards including in-car, in-building, and outside for both voice calls and data usage. Please call me at (248)
613-4399 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

\\) : FHE

-~

Bob Przybylo
RJP Consulting, Inc. o/b/o Verizon Wireless

469 Bonnie Brier * Birmingham, MI 48009 « Cell: (248) 613-4399 « Fax: (248) 723-5571



= e

e
4~ .{Current Coverage |~

—_ —
r B b o L "
— | s r. il ’ .
= o a 3
g =
wi _- = !
a ; \ . 3




"Coverage with North Territorial & Spencer -

1 l . .‘
Session: 3Q2015_NetGeo_V0000
User: averymi
Wed Sep 9 13:34:14 2015
UTM Zone 17
Datum: NAD83

Center Lat: 42-22-37.49 N
Center Lon. 83-42-55.52 W

Cells
Lbl: Cell Name

"

W det_arterial_road

Il det_collector_road

M det_light_duty _road

M det_major_highway

M det_secondary_highway

LTE RSRP

7CL1

Cir. RSRP (dBm)
@ >=-85

0 >=-95
@ >=-105

Scale: 1:95000

|
1710 Miles

verizonwireless

GeoPlan v6.7

Proprietary and Confidential




RJP CONSULTING

March 15, 2016

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 North Main Street
Whitmore Lake, M| 48189

RE: Verizon Wireless Existing Towers

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see the attached map. It shows all of the existing towers within and near the township as well as type
and height. These are depicted by the yellow push pins. The green push pins are existing Verizon Wireless
sites in the area and the white push pin is the proposed site. Please call me at (248) 613-4399 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

(N
\‘;JJD [IKQ

Bob Przybylo
RJP Consulting, Inc. o/b/o Verizon Wireless

469 Bonnie Brier » Birmingham, Ml 48009 « Cell: (248) 613-4399 « Fax: (248) 723-5571



»

@1?...&_

= o16005 ) 9

i vl

¥i
%
[ m.,m?o::w.ﬁz
V.
Py - |

[¥]

e Rp e
S3a|lW 8 ¢ dIN .S9 L. ¥YES ) 5]

b

|
= s T
nj..,\ r.M*v - & f [~}

ol .- - i .
a4 E_q_,zam‘\_ S3IIWI- € dllle) LRENUO 28 MZA *
B f .,w

*)

Wi
L

U1iea 180 01)

$3|IW'9Z SS ,GL{PIBYUYLON EL MZA

W
~ S8t/ L diN omr S6950€# 0LV

I




Sabre Industries’

Towers and Poles

February 22, 2016

Mr. Andrew Konyha
Verizon Wireless

RE: Proposed 120’ Sabre Monopole for N Territorial Spencer, M

Dear Mr. Konyha,

Upon receipt of order, we propose to design and supply the above referenced Sabre monopole for
a Basic Wind Speed of 90 mph with no ice and 40 mph with 1” radial ice, Structure Class Il
Exposure Category C and Topographic Category 1 in accordance with the Telecommunications
Industry Association Standard ANSI/TIA-222-G, “Structural Standard for Antenna Supporting
Structures and Antennas”.

When designed according to this standard, the wind pressures and steel strength capacities include
several safety factors, resulting in an overall minimum safety factor of 25%. Therefore, it is highly
unlikely that the monopole will fail structurally in a wind event where the design wind speed is
exceeded within the range of the built-in safety factors.

Should the wind speed increase beyond the capacity of the built-in safety factors, to the point of
failure of one or more structural elements, the most likely location of the failure would be within the
upper portion of the monopole shaft. Assuming that the wind pressure profile is similar to that used to
design the monopole, the monopole will buckle at the location of the highest combined stress ratio
within the upper portion of the monopole shaft. This is likely to result in the portion of the monopole
above “folding over” onto the portion below, essentially collapsing on itself. Please note that this
letter only applies to the above referenced monopole designed and manufactured by Sabre
Towers & Poles. In the unlikely event of total separation, this will result in collapse within a radius of

60 feet.

Sincerely,

Robert E. Beacom, P.E., S.E. %}

0.
Senior Design Engineer X ’m‘mm‘;%’j ?/J\\b

Sabre Towers and Poles « 7101 Southbridge Drive » P.O. Box 658 » Sioux City, [A 51102-0658
P: 712-258-6690 F: 712-279-0814 W: www.SabreTowersandPoles.com



(ATTACHMENT 3)



MQI<CRSIS}C];}F% COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DESIGN

April 27, 2016

Planning Commission
Northfield Township
8350 Main St

Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

Subject: Arvin Sango North American Technical Center, Jomar Drive/E. North Territorial Rd.; Site
Plan Review #1; Plans Dated 04/13/2016 and received 4/15/16

Dear Commissioners:

Arvin Sango, Inc. proposes to construct an approximately 37,590 sq. ft. testing, analysis and design
facility for automotive exhaust systems. The 6.10 acre site (per the Alta survey) is located in the Jomar
Technology Park at the northeast corner of North Territorial Rd. and Jomar Dr. Two future additions are
labelled on the site plan, a 5,759 sq. ft. addition on the west side of the facility and an 8,642 sq. ft.
addition to the east side of the facility. We have generally included the additions in our review; however
detailed site plans will be required before they may be constructed.

ARVIN SANGO Legend

NORTHAMERICAN TECHNICAL CENTER 9 955 E North Territorial Rd
B Balance Technology Inc (BTI)

B Tectura Corporation

c

Google earth

©2016 Google

HEADQUARTERS 235 East Main Street, Suite 105, Northville, Ml 48167 T:248.596.0920 F:248.596.0930
www-“gs's“z‘z-&g% WEST MICHIGAN 151 South Rose Street, Suite 920, Kalamazoo, MI 49007 T:269.382.4443 F:248.596.0930
. : OHIO0 1382 West 9th Street, Suite 420, Cleveland, Ohio 44113 71:330.528.3342 F:248.596.0930



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Arvin Sango North American Technical Center SPR #1
April 27, 2016

Page |2

COMMENTS
Our comments that follow are based upon the requirements of the Northfield Township Zoning
Ordinance, observation of the site and principles of good planning.

1. Use. The property is zoned RTM, Research/Technology/Manufacturing District. This district is
intended to promote and encourage uses which support research, technology and manufacturing.
Industrial research, development, and testing laboratories are permitted uses. Permitted accessory
uses include “prototype or pilot processing, manufacturing and/or assembly” if strictly incidental and
subordinate to an activity permitted and located in the RTM district, and if such use does not occupy
more than 25% of the total floor area of the permitted use.” The Township is currently considering
an amendment that would increase the allowed amount of floor area for these accessory uses to be
up to 49%. A detailed description of the use and operations proposed to be conducted on the site,
including identifying the percentage of the building/floor area to be used for prototype or pilot
processing, manufacturing or assembly (if any).

2. Dimensional Requirements. The minimum lot area in the RTM district is 5 acres, and the site is 6.1
acres. The proposed building meets or exceeds the minimum required setbacks and is less than the
maximum permitted building height.

3. Access and Circulation. The site will have two driveways at Jomar Drive; there will be no direct
access from N. Territorial Road. The layout of the proposed detention pond on the west side of the
lot prevents the curb cuts from lining up with the driveway across Jomar Drive. According to the
Institute of Transportation Engineers’ Trip Generation Manual, 9" Edition, a research and
development use of this size and with 30 employees would generate 13 trips during the a.m. peak
hour, and the estimated traffic generated falls below the threshold to require a traffic study. While
the low traffic volumes expected should minimize traffic conflicts, if feasible, we would recommend
that one of the site’s driveways line up with the curb cut on the opposite side of Jomar Drive to
reduce potential traffic turning conflicts.

The south driveway serves the employee and visitor parking lots. The location of this driveway
conflicts with the entrance island in Jomar Drive since the island in the road blocks straight traffic
flow and effectively limits turns at the south driveway to right in, right out. We recommend the
south driveway be relocated or combined with the north driveway into a single drive, shifting it to
the north to avoid the island. If some or all of the main parking lot were relocated to the west
(Jomar Drive) side of the building, there would be greater flexibility for the driveway to be located to
avoid conflicts with the entrance island. An added benefit would be that the stormwater basin that
must be relocated out of the N. Territorial Rd. ROW could be better accommodated.

4. Parking. Research and testing laboratories, and manufacturing and processing operations, require
one parking space for each 1.5 employees on maximum shift. The plan states that Arvin Sango will
initially have 15 employees, requiring 23 parking spaces. The plan notes that the intent is to
ultimately have 30 employees during the maximum shift, requiring 45 spaces. 45 car parking spaces
and five motorcycles parking spaces are provided.



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Arvin Sango North American Technical Center SPR #1
April 27, 2016

Page |3

5. Outdoor Equipment and Screening. Outdoor storage is prohibited both by the RTM District
regulations and the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for Jomar Technology
Park, and none is indicated on the plan.

A fenced “utility yard” is proposed on the north side of the building. It would contain two 1,000-
gallon fuel tanks, several dry coolers, a generator and a transformer, surrounded by fencing. Sheet
MP4-102 shows a generator in the utility yard; if this is proposed, the generator must be added to
Sheet S.3 Site Plan and noise control specifications submitted. Any required permits and spillage
protection must be noted on the plan. The type, height and details of the fence must be provided
on the plan, and it must be sufficient to screen the tanks and equipment from view.

Dumpster enclosure details must also be included and conform to Ordinance requirements [Section

36-701(3)].

6. Stormwater Management. Stormwater ponds are proposed on all sides of the site. The pond that
parallels N. Territorial Rd. and some of its landscaping project into the road right-of-way. We
recommend that the pond be reconfigured to be out of the road right-of way, which is under the
jurisdiction of the Washtenaw County Road Commission. (See comment 3. above.)

7. Natural Features. The site is in an approved technology park, and appears to have been used for a
farm dwelling and associated buildings before the technology park was built. The
Topographic/Demo Plan sheet identifies existing natural features on the site. The site is flat, with
two small pockets of wetlands, a brush line along the east and scattered trees (several of which
appear to be evergreens planted in the past).

The wetlands noted are labelled “unregulated wetlands” and thus are not at the threshold where
the Zoning Ordinance would require a Natural Features Impact Assessment. Although brush along
the east lot line is proposed to be removed, it appears that approximately 10 trees in this area will
be preserved. Five trees in other locations are proposed to be removed. The variety and size of the
trees to be preserved and those requested to be removed must be identified on the plan. If any of
the trees to be removed qualify as landmark trees, a Natural Features Impact Statement must be
provided. The project involves development of the entire site.

8. Landscaping. The Zoning Ordinance requires 1 canopy tree per 8 parking spaces. There are 45
proposed parking spaces, requiring 6 canopy trees. Six red maple trees are proposed around the
parking lot, meeting the minimum requirement. Additional trees, shrubs and perennials are
proposed around the site. Underground irrigation will be provided for all landscaping.

Balance Technology Inc., located across Jomar Drive from the proposed development, has planted
trees along its N. Territorial Road frontage. Because of space constraints, similar frontage trees
may not be practical, but we encourage the applicant to install additional clusters of naturalized
shrubs to soften the appearance of the pond and the parking lot behind it, from the road. When the
pond location is adjusted, space for frontage trees may be possible. Existing and proposed
topography, and proposed planting dates must be added to the landscape plan.




Northfield Township Planning Commission

Arvin Sango North American Technical Center SPR #1
April 27, 2016

Page |4

9.

10.

11.

Lighting. Exterior lighting may not exceed 16 feet in height in parking lots with fewer than 100
spaces, so the proposed 25 foot high pole-mounted lights must be shortened to conform. The
proposed fixtures are downcast LED lights. The photometric plan complies.

Building Facades/ Floor Plans. The main building entrance faces N. Territorial Road. The entrance
feature uses silver metallic colored metal panels. The remainder of the building is comprised of
white precast concrete panels. The elevations visible from the roads contain windows to break up
the appearance of the building. A double blue accent stripe is present along the top of the building.
The building renderings illustrate the entrance feature projecting from the main building face but
the site plan’s building footprint shows the same wall with a flat face. This discrepancy must be
corrected. We recommend that the entrance be designed with more depth to create greater variety
and interest on the long south facade.

The rendering of the back of the building should be revised to show and dimension the proposed
fence that screens the tanks and equipment. Please note whether there will be any rooftop
mechanical equipment, and if there will be any, provide and dimension screening. The gross and
usable floor area must be noted on the plan. The color and materials for all exterior facade
elements must be labelled on the plan, including the windows and doors. Samples of the proposed
facade materials and colors should be presented to the Planning Commission for approval.

Signs. Two wall signs are proposed. Sec. 36-793 allows only one wall sign for a business, thus 1 of
the wall signs will have to be removed. The dimensions and details of the sign should be provided.

RECOMMENDATION

Most of the items noted above are relatively minor, therefore, subject to the applicant addressing
relocation of the storm basin out of the N. Territorial Road ROW and adjusting the south driveway to
avoid conflict with the Jomar Drive entrance island to the satisfaction of the Planning Commission, we
could recommend that the Planning Commission grant site plan approval. Site plan approval should be
subject to the following items being addressed on revised and dated plans:

Detailed description of the use, including the gross and usable floor area of the building and
percentage of the building to be used for prototype manufacturing, processing or assembly,
confirming compliance with the Ordinance;

Relocation of the storm pond out of the N. Territorial Rd. ROW;

Relocation of the south driveway or consolidation of it into one with the north driveway, to allow
two-way traffic movement, better line-up with the drive across the street, and eliminate the turning
conflict;

Details for the dumpster enclosure, screen fence and generator specifications and location;

The type and size of the trees to be removed must be identified on the plan. If any of the trees to be
removed qualify as landmark trees, a Natural Features Impact Statement must be provided.

Provide additional landscaping along N. Territorial Road;



Northfield Township Planning Commission

Arvin Sango North American Technical Center SPR #1
April 27, 2016

Page |5

7. Existing and proposed topography, and proposed planting dates on the landscape plan;
8. Reduce the height of light poles to 16 feet;

9. Building fagcade items must be addressed as follows:
a. Revise building entrance so the footprint and elevations match, and revise to create additional

relief on the facade;

Revise the rear elevation to include the fence, add fence dimensions and details;

Label the color of all fagade elements including windows and doors;

d. Note whether there will be any rooftop mechanical equipment, and if there will be any, provide
and dimension screening.

e. Facade material and color samples should be presented to the Planning Commission for
approval.

o T

10. Removal of 1 wall sign, and note sign dimensions and details on the site plan in conformance to the
Ordinance; and

11. Approval of the Township engineer; provision of permits and spill protection for the above ground
tanks; and approval of all agencies with jurisdiction.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA ASSOCIATES

Sara J. Hodges, AICP
Senior Vice President



OHM

ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. Advancing Communities
April 27, 2016

Northfield Township

Building & Zoning Department
8350 Main Street, Suite A
Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189

Regarding: Arvin Sango North American Technical Center
Site Plan Review #1
OHM Job #0151-16-1011

We have reviewed the plans, received by this office on April 19, 2016, for the proposed site plan for the
Arvin Sango North American Technical Center located at North Territorial Road and Jomar Drive in
accordance with Township Guidelines and General Engineering Standards. A brief description of the project
has been provided below followed by our comments.

The applicant is proposing to construct a 35,561 square foot industrial building on 6.1 actes at 955 North
Territorial Road. Associated parking areas and storm water management with three infiltration trenches
flowing to a detention basin in the northeast corner of the site are also proposed. Additional site elements
include designated motorcycle parking and landscaping. Site access is proposed with two new paved
driveways to Jomar Drive. Water supply is proposed by a private on-site well. Public sanitary sewer service is
available to the site and is proposed to connect to the existing Northfield Township sewer system.

General
1. The south parking lot entrance (nearest to North Territorial) is located across from the boulevard
section of Jomar Drive. This entrance should be moved further North past the boulevard section, or
it must be designated as a right-in/right-out entrance.

Paving and Grading
2. Designated fire lanes shall be indicated on the plans. Adequate turning space for a standard fire

apparatus must be provided and will be subject to review and approval by the Northfield Township
Fire Department.

3. Itis recommended that the applicant consider grading the north parking lot to a single low area with
a single spillway into the detention pond instead of the four (4) separate spillways. This will help
with the requirement of providing storm water pre-treatment before the drainage area flows into the
detention pond.

Drainage
4. Storm water pre-treatment (sediment forebay, infiltration trench, etc.) must be included for all

drainage areas. Currently the north parking lot and building roof surface flow directly into the
detention basin with no pre-treatment.

5. The infiltration trench on the south side of the property along North Territorial Road appears to be
partially located within the Washtenaw County Road Commission Right-of-Way. This must be
revised so that the storm water management system is completely within the applicant’s property
limits.

OHM Adyvisors
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD T 734.522.671
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 F 734.522.6427 OHM-Advisors.com



April 27, 2016

Northfield Township

Arvin Sango North American Technical Center Site Plan Review #1
Page 2 of 3

6. The storm water detention pond appears to have a proposed discharge point onto adjacent property
where an existing wetland is located. An agreement and/or easement for the discharge of storm
water onto adjacent property must be provided.

Utilities
7. The property is proposed to be served by public sanitary sewer and an existing sanitary sewer service
lead is identified for connection on the plans. An REU factor will need to be assigned for this facility
based on the proposed use and building size in accordance with the Northfield Township Utility
Otrdinance. Once the proposed building use classification has been determined, the REU factor will
be calculated during the detailed engineering review of the construction plans.

Permits and Other Agency Approvals

It should be noted that copies of all permits and permit applications shall be forwarded to this office. Before
final engineering approval can be issued, the applicant must submit all necessary permits/approvals,
including, but not limited to, the following agencies:

*  Northfield Township Fire Department approval for fire code compliance.

*  Northfield Township Building Department.

e Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission for soil erosion and sedimentation control.
e Washtenaw County Department of Public Health for well construction

Conclusion and Recommendations

As submitted, the site plan appears to be in substantial compliance with the Northfield Township Site Plan
requirements. We take no exception to the proposed site plan and recommend the Planning Commission
consider approval of the site plan conditional upon the above-mentioned comments being addressed
administratively.

Additionally, in an effort to assist the applicant with preparation of construction plans, we are providing the
following comments that should be considered prior to submittal of construction plans for detailed
engineering review: Please note that these comments are not all inclusive and additional comments may be
generated based on the construction plan information provided for review.
1. The north arrow is shown on the grading plan sheet location map but not on the actual grading plan.
2. A minimum of two (2) N.A.V.D. 88 benchmarks are required on, or within 200 feet of, the site.
There is currently only one (1) benchmark shown on the plans.
Locations of light duty and heavy duty pavement sections shall be indicated on the plans.
Locations and a typical detail of the proposed curb and gutter shall be provided on the plans.
All existing contour lines shall be labeled with the corresponding elevation.
The angle of the proposed parking spaces shall be provided.
Proposed sidewalk and handicap parking spaces shall be ADA compliant. Additional spot grades
and slopes are needed to verify compliance with ADA requirements.
Sidewalk widths shall be dimensioned on the plans.
All curve radii should be labeled on the plans.
8. Drainage flow arrows shall be shown on the plans. It is currently unclear which direction the culvert
near the entrance of the property and the pipes connected to the proposed manhole are flowing.
9. Invert elevations shall be provided on the plans.
10. The following comments apply to the provided Detention Calculations on Sheet 6:
a. Areas for all impervious surfaces shall be provided in Worksheet 1 (W-1). This change shall
apply to all of the worksheets. For example, the pond surface was not included in the
calculations. As a result, the calculated volumes were greater.

Ny s W

o



April 27, 2016

Northfield Township

Arvin Sango North American Technical Center Site Plan Review #1
Page 3 of 3

b. The same areas and curve numbers in W-4 and W-5 shall be used in W-6 and W-7,
respectively.
c. The slope percentage for sheet flow should be 1.33% instead of 2% in W-8.
d.  The S column calculation in W-8 should be the square root of the slope not the square
root of the slope percentage.
e. The summary values in W-9 shall match the values in the previous worksheets.
f.  Infiltration trench storage volume calculations shall be completed and shall correctly
correspond to the values in W-11.
11. The fire protection pond calculation tables should match on the utility plans sheet and the detention
calculations sheet.
12. Individual drainage areas for each infiltration trench or for the detention basin shall be identified on
the plans.
13. Soil erosion and sedimentation control measures shall be indicated on the plans

Please feel free to contact Jacob Rushlow at (734) 466-4517 or jacob.rushlow(@ohm-advisors.com if you have
any questions or concerns regarding this review.

Sincerely,
OHM ADVISORS

Jacob Rushlow, P.E.
Township Engineer

cc: Howard Fink, Township Manager (via e-mail)
William Wagner, Public Safety Director (via e-mail)
Matlene Chockley, Planning Commission Chair (via e-mail)
Sally Hodges, AICP, McKenna Associates (via e-mail)
Kurt Weiland, Building Official (via e-mail)
Tim Hardesty, Northfield Township (via e-mail)
Matt Nyse, ACS (via e-mail)
Tim Currie, PE, PS, Civil Engineering Solutions, Inc. (via e-mail)
File

P:\0126_0165\SITE_NorthfieldTwp\2016\0151161010_955_N_Tertitorial\Site Plan\ Arvin_Sango_North_American_Technical_Center_SP1.docx



_,/ REQE!VEU

APR 14 2016
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

Application #

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION

| PROJECTNAME:  Arvin Sango North American Technical Center
Jomar Road, Whitmore Lalge, Mi

' PROJECT ADDRESS:

Applicant information:

Owner Information:

Name: ACS, Inc. Attention Matt Nysse

Name: Arvin Sango, Inc. Thom Christen

Address: 3330 University Avenue, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53705

Address: 2905 Wilson Avenue; Madison, IN 47250

Phone: 608-663-1590

Phone: (248) 318-3262

Email: mnysse@acscm.com

Email: thomas.christen@arvinsango.com

If the applicant is not the property owner, then a statement from the owner MUST be attached authorizing the application.

Proof of ownership OR Statement if applicant is not owner is attached. Z/

Developer and construction manager.

if applicant is not the owner, describe applicant’s interest in the property

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

‘ Legal Description: [J Attached @ On Site Plan

Parcel ID(s): 02-20-100-026

~ Description of Proposed Use: .
Testing analysis and design of automotive exaust systems.

K Total Acreage of Site:
! 6.02

]

Total Flo;)x: Afea:

Existing: 0

Proposed: 37590 Square Feet

‘ Height of Structure(s) {in stories & feet):

1 story, with mezzanine, 24 feet

Sanitary Facilities: [ Sewer [ Septic

Water: O Municipal & Private Well

wioning Classification(s):

;D RC O AR [OLR [OSR1 (OSR2 OMR Ovc OLc OGC OES COHC 06! 0OuU  Mother RIM

SITE PLAN REVIEW OPTIONS

Administrative Site Plan Review:

. O Expansion or reduction of an existing, conforming structure

less than 2,000 sq. ft. / 5% of floor area

[J Additional parking, loading / unioading spaces and landscape

improvements

Site Plan Review:
New Construction

3 Building Addition

| Development Plan Review:
. O Planned Unit Development
[J Planned Residential Development

' [ Site Condominium Plan

Amendment to Approved Site Plan or Development Plan:

[ [J Site Plan

[J Development Plan

Site or Development Plan Review in conjunction with;

Northfield Township, P.O. Box 578, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

[J Rezoning Request  [J Special Land Use Request

Telephone: 734-487-5000  Facsimile: 734-497-0123

g B0 O O |



Application #

[ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

i

l hereby state that an of the above statements all of the accompanymg information are true and correct.

Date: ’f{/ / ’I/ J17)

: Applicant's Signature

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY t
Application Received Date: Planning Commission Received Date: {
]

t Planning Commission Action: [1 Approved Date: (I Denied Date: *
Expiration Date: :
memad

Fee Received: [J Cash [J Check # |

Telephone: 734-497-5000  Facsimile: 734-497-0123 2

Nerthfield Township, P.O. Box 578, Whitmore Lake, M! 48189



HORIZON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
50555 PONTIAC TRAIL
WIXOM, MI 48393
PH: (248) 669-8800 FAX: (248) 669-0850

April 11,2016

Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

Attn:  Planning Commission Members

Re: Arvin Sango North American Technical Center

Owner consent for Site Plan Review Application
955 East Territorial Road, Whitmore Lake, MI (6.10 Acres, B-02-20-100-020

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Please allow this letter to serve as Horizon Development Company, LLC’s (“Owner”) authorization for
Arvin Sango (“Applicant”) to submit a Site Plan Review Application relative to the property located at
955 East Territorial Road, Whitmore Lake, MI (6.10 Acres, B-02-20-100-020).

Should you require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

HORIZON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC

Kevin J. Schonsheck
Authorized Representative



DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
JOMAR TECHNOLOGY PARK

THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR JOMAR TECHNOLOGY PARK
is made as of the ____ day of August, 2000, by JEM CONSTRUCTION, LLC, a Michigan flmited liability company
("Developer™) which does hereby declare that tha real property owned by Developer and the persons identified in Article
Xl Consent set forth below, and located in the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan,
commonly known as JOMAR TECHNOLOGY PARK and more specifically described herein, is and shall be held,
transferred, sold, conveyed and occupied subject to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, charges and liens

hereinafter set forth.
ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise defined or unless the context otherwise requires, the following capitalized terms, when used in
this Declaration, shall have the following meanings:

"Annual Assessment” means the aggregate of all assessments levied annually by the Association on all Owners
for the purpose of paying expenses of the Association, cther than any Special Assessments or any Parcel Assessments.

"Articles” means the articles of incorporation of the Association to be filed with the Michigan Department of
Consumer and Industry Services as they may be amended from time to time.

"Agsessment’ means, the Annual Assessment, any Special Assessment or any Parce! Assessment levied by the
Association, without distinction among them.

“"Association” means Jomar Technology Park Association, a Michigan nonprofit corporation.

"Boarg* means the Board of Directors of the Association,

“Bylaws™ means the corporate bylaws of the Association, as they may be amended from time to time.

"Common Areg” means all real and/or personal property which the Association and/or the Develaper now or
hereafter owns for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners, and all real and/or personal property within or in the
vicinity of the Park in which the Association and/or the Developer has an interest for the common use and enjoymant of
the Owners, including, without fimitation, a right of use, but shail notinciude any real or personal property contained within

the boundaries of any Parcel except as provided herein. Inilially, the Common Area shali consist of Jomar Drive, and
the signage island located in the middle of Jomar Drive at the Park entrance.

"Construction Noise™ means noisa resulting from the construction of improvements on any Parcel.
"Reclaration” means this Declaration of Cavenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Jomar Technology Park.



“Developer” means JEM Construction, LLC, a Michigan fimited liability company, or any of its successors of 3Ssigns
who or which shall acquire all or any portion of the undeveloped portion of the Property from the Developer for

development purposes.
“Member{s)” means a member of memboers of the Association, consisting of all of the Owners.

“Mgriqagee” means any person of entity holding a morngage or security interest on any Parcel or on alt or any

porticn of the Property.
"Qwner” means the Developer (for so lang as it owns alt or any portion of the Property) and any record holder,

whether one or more persons or entities, of the fee simple title to any Parcel, including, without limitation, the Developer
and land contract vendors (but not tand contract vendees) of Parcels.

»parcel’ means any portion of the Property now or hereafter constituting a separate legally existing parcel. Upon

S

the execution of this Declaration, the Park consists of the following six Parcels: Parcel A, Parcel B, Parcel ¢, Parcel O,
Parcel E and Parcel F.

*Parcel Assessment’ means any assessment levied by the Association pursuant o Section 7.05 hereof.

park” means the research, technology and manufacturing park tocated within the Property and commenly known
as Jomar Technology Park.

"Property” means all or any portion of the real property which is subject to this Declaration, which real property is
specifically described in Section 2.01 hereof.

"Progortionate Share’ means the percentage allocated to each Parcel, as designated below.

Parcel A - 15.8%
Parcel B - 10.0%
Parcel C - 10.6%
parcel D - 31.2%
Parcel E - 17.0%
Parcel F - 15.6%

in the event any Parcel is divided into two or more resulting parcels, the above percentage applicable to such Parcet shall
be ailocated between or among the resulting new parcels ina manner determined jointly by the Owner seeking to divide

such parce] and the Association,

"Public Agsessmenl’ shall maan any special assessment for roads, sanitary sewers, water mains of similar public
improvements which are levied and assessed by a governmental entity against all or any part of the Property.

“Special Assessment’ shall mean any assessment lavied by the Association on all or any portion of the Parcels
pursuant to Section 7.04 hereof.

“Tgwnship" means the Charter Township of Northfield, County of Washienaw, State of Michigan.

“Transient Noise” means noise occurring for a period of less than thirty (30) seccnds and emanating from

intermittent, irregularly timed sources, 2.0. passing yehicles.
ARTICLE 1l

PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THIS DECLARATION;
WITHDRAWALS AND ADDITIONS

Section 2.01 Lega!l Description of the Property. The real properly which is and shall be held, transferred, seid,
ennveyed and uccupied subject to this Declaration is localed in the Township and is legally described on the attached

Exhibit A,



Section 2.02 Inilial Parcel Desianation, The Property currently contains six (6) separate Parcels, designated Parcel
A, Parcel B, Parcel C, Parcel D, Parcel E and Parcel F on the attached Exhibit B.

Section 2.03 Land Divisign and Restrictions. The Developer shall be entitled at any time and from time to time,
at its scle cost and expense, if in compliance with Section 8.01 of this Declaration and any applicable Township

ordinances and State laws, to divide, subdivide, spiit, plat and/or repiat all or any portion of the Property if then owned
by Developar, and to file covenants, conditions and restrictions and/or amendments thereto with respect to any such
portion or portions of the Property; provided, however, all such Property shall remain subject to the terms and conditions

of this Declaration.
ARTICLE Il

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Declaration is to:
{(a) establish uniform standards for the development, operation and use of the Park for the benefit of all the
Owners;

(b) ensure development of the Park as a !otally supported work facility with the physical setting and
environment conducive to attracting technology oriented firms which are at the forefront of local, national, and

international economic growth;

(c) ensure development of each Parcel in a manner consistent with the averall fceus and development of the
Park;

{d) encourage environmentally conscientious development of the Park and the individual Parcels within the
Park;

{e) protect the Owners and occupants of the Park against improper and undesirable use of any individual
Parce! within the Park;

H encourage the erection of attractive, high quality improvements located on the most desirable and
appropriate areas within the Park and each individual Parcel;

(g} ensure and provide professional, conscientious, and consistent management of the Park during its growth
and development; and

Q)] generally provide for the creation and continuing maintenance of a facility that can successfully attract
established and amerging local, national, and international firms.

ARTICLE IV
PERMITTED USES
Section 4. 01 Use of Parcels, The use of the Parcels shall be restricted to uses permitted by the applicable zoning

classification under the Township Zoning Ordinance then in effect with respect to any given Parcel. No Qwner shall use
such Owner's Parcel in any manner inconsistent with the purposes of the Park or this Declaration or in any manner which
will interfere with or impair the rights of any other Owner in the use and enjoyment of such Qwner's Parcel or the Common

Area.

Section 402 Use of Common Area, The use of the Common Area shall be restricted to park landscape, entry
fealures and signs, directicnal graphics systems, drainage, landscape medians, securily, safety, bicycle and pedasirian
paths, roads, utilities, project lighting or any other use to which Owners hoiding an aggregate Proportionate Share greater
than one-half (1/2) may approve in writing, subject to any applicable limitations set forth in the By-Laws.

Section 4.03 Extension Agreement KX Investments, LLC ("KX Investments”) shall install a sign reasonably
acceptable to Developer and Balance Technology, Inc. within the signagae island localed at the entrance to Jomar Drive




ARTICLE VI

ASSESSMENTS

Section 7.01 Creation of the Lign and Obligation of Assessments. Each Owner of a Parcel (by execution of this

Declaration if a signatory hereto, or by accepiance of a deed for such Owner's Parcel, whether or not it shall be S0
expressed in any such deed or other conveyance) covenants and agrees to pay tp the Association any Assessments o
he fixed or levied on such Parcel and coliected from time to time as nereinafter provide. Al Assessments, together with
interest thereon as provided in Section 7.08 and costs of collection thereof (including reasonable attorneys’ faes and
dishursements), shall be a charge on any such parcel and shall be a continuing lien upon the Parcel(s) against which
each such Assessmentis made, and shall also be the cbligation of the Qwner thereof. No Qwnerofa Parcel may waive
or otherwise escapée fiability for any Assessment by non-use of the Common Area of by abandonment. Neither the
Common Area nor any portion of the Property which does not constitute a Parcel shall be liable for any Assessment.

Section 7.02 Purpose of Assessments. The Association shall use the proceeds of the Annual Assessments and
any Special Assessments levied on all the Parcels exclusively for the purpose of promoting the health, safety, security
and welfare of the Owners and, in particutar, for the improvements and maintenance of the Common Areas and of any
easement in favor of the Association, including, without limitation, the cost of laxes, insurance, 1abor, equipment,
materials, management, maintenance and supervision thereof, as well as for such purposes as are permissible activities
of, and are undertaken by, the Association. Replacement of Commaon Area improvements in the normal course and
owing to normal wear and tear shall be deemed to constitute maintenance and not capital replacement, e.q., replacement

of dead landscaping and worn mechanical pars.

Section 7.03 Annual Assessments, Commencing with calendar year 2000 {of the remaining portion thereof
faliowing the date upon which this Declaration is recorded in the Washtenaw County Records), each Owner shall pay the
Association the product of such Owner's Proportionate Share applicable to such Owner's Parcel and the Annual
Assassment fixed by the Board, for each calendar year or applicable prorated portion thereof. The Board shall determine
© the Annual Assessmenton the basis of the projected financial needs of the Association, notless than thirty (30) days prior
to the commencement of the calendar year to which such Annual Assessment shall apply, of in the case of a partial
calendar year, not less than thirty {30) days prior to the date upon payment in respect thereof is due. Within ten {10) days
afer such determination, the Board shall give each Owner written notice of the Annual Assessment applicable to the
upcoming or partial calendar year. Such notice shall set forth (i) the Annual Assessment, (i) such Qwner's Propostionate
Share, (i) the total amount due from such Ownef, which shall equal to the product of the foregoing clauses (i) and (i),
and {iv) the time and manner for payment theraof.

Section 7.04 Spegial Assessments. In addition to the Annual Assessment, the Association may lavy in any
calendar year a Special Assessment, applicable 10 that year only, for the purpose of defraying, in whole, ¢r in part, the
cost of any construction, reconstruction, unexpected repair of replacement of 3 capital improvement for the benefitof all
of the Parcels or any Common Area, as approved by the Board, including the necessary fixtures and personal property
related thereto; provided, however, that the Association may not jevy any Special Assessment withoul the written consent
of the Owners holding an aggregate Proportionate Share greater than of equal lo two-thirds (2/3rds), voting in person
or by proxy ata special meeting of the Association called by the Board in accordance with the Bylaws for such purpose.
in the event the Asscciation so consents 10 any Special Assessment, the Board shall, within ten (10) days after the dale
of the special meeting held therefor, give each Owner of a Parcel written notice of the Special Assessment. The Special
Assessment shall be tevied upon all of the Parcels, and such notice shall set forth (i} the amount of the Special
Assessment, (i) such Owner's Proportionate Share, (iii) the total amount due fram such Owner, which shall equal the
preduct of the foregoing clauses (f) and (ii), and () the times and manner for payment thereof.

Section 7.05 Parcel Agsessments. The costs of maintenance, replacement of repair required by Section 9.02(b}
hereof, and/or the cost of enforcement of this Declaration pursuant to Section 9.02 heraof, incurred by the Association
shail be assessed against the Parcel(s) upon which such maintenance, reptacement of repair is performed or, in the
reasonable discretion of the Board, benefitting from such maintenance, replacement or repair, or against the Parcel(s)
against which such enforcement is sought, as the case may be. Any such Parcel Assessment shall be apportioned
among the Parcei(s) Invaived in the manner determined appropriate by the Board in its sole discretion. if no aliocation
is made, such Assessment shatl be uniformly assessed against ali of such Parcel(s). The Board shall send the Owner(s)
of any Parcel(s) subjectto a Parcel Assessment written notice thereof, which notice shall set forth the reasons(s) for such
parcel Assessment, the amount of such Parcel Assessment applicable to such Owner's Parcel and the time and manner
for payment thereof. Any such parcel Assessment shali not constitute either an Annual Assessment o7 8 Special

&



Assessment, bul shall be a lien on such Parcel(s) and the obligation of the Owner(s) thereof and shall become due and
payable in all respects, together with interest and fees for the cast of collection, as provided in Sections 7.07 and 7.08

hereof, and shall be subordinate to morigage liens to the extent provided by Section 7.11 hereof.

Section 7.06 Board Discretion. Subject to any Member approvals required hereunder, the Board shall fix any
Assessment in its reasonable discretion, and the decision of the Board regarding any Assessment shall be dispositive.

Section 7.07 Paymentof Assessments. Each Owner shall pay any Annual Assessment, Special Assessment or
Parcel Assessment levied against such Qwner's Parcel commencing on the date or dates fixed by the Board, andin
advance in instaliments, as determined by the Board and set forth in the written notice to the Owners announcing such

Annual Assessment, Special Assessment or Parcel Assessment.

Section 7.08 Non-Payment of Asgessments.

(3) in the event any Owner shall fail to pay-afl or any portion of any Assessment wilhin ten (10) days after the
due date for such payment established by the Board, the Association shall send such Owner written notice of such failure.
In the event such Owner shall continue to fail to pay any Assessment within ten (10) days of the date of such notice, the
Association shall have a lien on the Parcel awned by such Owner for the amount of any such deficiency. After the
expiration of such ten (10) day pesiod, the Association may file a claim of such lien in the Washtenaw County Records.
Such claim shall be executed by an officer or duly designaled agent of the Associalion, and shall set forth a legal
description of the encumbered Parcel, the name of the Owner(s) of such Parcel and, amount of the deficlency, the date
when due and a statement that such lien shall apply to the interest and other sums specified in Section 7.08(b) hereof.
Upon full payment of all sums secured by such claim of ien, including any such interest or other sums, the Association

shall, within five (5) days thereafter, record a discharge of such fien.

{b) If the deficient portion of such Assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the date when due, such
deficiency shall bear interest from the date due at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum, and the Association may at
any time thereafter bring an action to foreciose the fien against the Parcel(s) in like manner as a foreclosure of a mortgage
on real property, and/or a suit on the obligation against the Cwner(s) of such Parcel(s). For purposes of any such action
or suit, such deficiency shallinclude such interest at such rate through the date of any judgment and the cost of preparing
and filing and pursuing the complaint in such action or suit, including, without limitation, reasonable altorneys fees and

disbursements.

Section 7.09 Allocation of Assessments. All Annual Assessments and Special Assessments shall be aliocated
among the Parcels in accordance with each Parcel’s Proportionate Share.

Section 7.10 Duties of the Board. Upon the determination of the amount of any Assessment, the Board shall
prepare a roster of the Parcels and the portion of such Assessment applicable thereto, which roster shall be kept in the
office of the Association and shall be open to inspection by any Owner. The Association shall, upon demand at any tims,
furnish o any Owner liable for any Assessment a certificate signed by an officer of the Association, setting forth the
amount of such Assessment applicable to the Parcel of such Owner and whether such Cwmer has paid such Assessment.

Saction 7.11 Subordination to Lien of Mortgages, The lien for any past due Assessment shall be subordinate to
the lien of any first mortgage lo a federal or state chartered bank, lifs insurance company, federal or state savings and
loan association, licensed mortgage company or real estale investment trust. Such subordination shall apply only to past
due Assessments payable prior to a sale or transfer of such Parcel pursuantto a decres of foreclosure of such morigage.
No sale or other transfer shall relieve any Parcel from liability for any Assessment thereafter becoming due, nor from the
fien arising out of the failure of any Owner to timely pay any such subsequent Assessment.

Section 7.12 Public Assessment. With respect to any Public Assessment imposed on all Owners of Parcels in
the Park for improvements within, or on behatf of, the Park, the portion of such Public Assessment applicable to each
Owner shall be based upon the Proportionata Share for such Owner's Parcel. With respect to Public Assessments
imposed on the Owners of Parcels in the Park by any governmental authority contrary to such mannes of aliocation, the
Owners shall pay the Public Assessments imposed on them or their respective Parcels and submit evidence of payment
of the same 1o the Asscciation. The Association shall total the amount paid by all of the Owners of the Property for the
Public Assessmant and allocate such total among all the Owners based on each Owner's Propartionate Share. 1f such
realiocation requires an Owner to pay more than the amount which was assessed against and paid by said Cwnerto a
governmental entity pursuant to the Pubfic Assessment, the Association shall assess a Parcel Assessment against such

7



Owner in the amountof such difference. Fromthe Parcel Assessments collected from such Owners, the Asscciation shalt
ts due to any Owner based cn the reallocation described narein. This reallocation shall not apply to charges.

pay amoun
sssessmants or 1axes other than Public Assessments.
ARTICLE Vill
RESTRICTIONS

Section 8.01 Parcel Size, No building or structure shall be established on any Parcel less than five (5) acres i
area. No Parcel or other parcel on the Property shall be divided of subdivided without the prior written approval of the
Board; provided, however, Developer shall have the right to divide any Parcel cwned by Developer without Board
approval. Developer approval shall not be required to cornbine existing Parcel E and Parce! F into a single Parcel.

Section 8.02 General Restrictions, All Parcel coverage ratios, setback and height requirements, signage,

|andscaping and similar puilding restrictions shallbe the same as those contained in the Township zoning ordinance then
in effect, unless a variance of other necessary Tewnship approval is obtained.

Section 8.03 Qutdoor Storage. No outdoor storage of materals and equipment {excepting passengel vehicles
and light trucks) to be used in the principal business conducted by any Owner on its Parcel, or products resulting from
business is permitted. Al such materials, equipment, and products for any permitted use shall be stored entirely within

closed buildings or other approved structures.

Section 8.04 Nondisturbance. Excepting Transient Noise and Construction Noise, no buildings or structures cn
any Parcel, or the use of any such Parcels are permitted which will produce sound at a 1evel in excess of fifty-five (55)
decibels (as measured atany Parcal line) as determined by instruments, of lint, glare, odor, fumes, of vibration which are
discemible at a Iot line without the aid of instruments. Uses which have the potential of producing any of the above
disturbances may be permitted if adequate measures are taken within the buildings of structures located on any such

parcel to reduce any potential disturbances to levels which are not discernible at a lot line without the aid of instruments.

Section 8.05 Drainage and Water Retention. Al impravements within the Park shall comply with the all applicable
govemmental storm drainage and storm water retention requirements. For purposes of drainage, water retention and
groundwater recharge, each Parcel or group of Parcels shall be developed with a drainage basin, 3 water retention pond
or lake as required by the jurisdiction or governmental agency goveming drainage. If planned as a unit, two or more
Parcels may be combined into a single drainage basin. The practice of combining drainage basins is encouraged. No
Owner of a Parcel shall be required to submit any drainage or water retention plans to the Board or Developer for

approval.

Section 8.06 Utilities. Al electrical and tetecommunication transmission lines within the Park, other than those

ikl sh-Sold

existing as of the date of this Declaration, shall be installed and maintained underground to the extent practicable, as
determined by the Board.

Section 8.07 Restriction ovenants Running with the Propediy. The foregoing agreements, covenants,
conditions and restrictions shall constitute a servitude in and upon the Property and every part thereof, shall run with the
Property and inure to the penefit of and be enforceable by the Developer, iIs SUCCESSOIS and assigns, the Association,
and any Owner (including the Developer), provided, however, once the Developes is no longer an Owmer, the Developer
may maintain an action to enforce this Declaration in its capacity as Developer only if the Developer reasonably believes
that it is necessary to <o 50 10 protect itself from possible liability, t0 comply with applicable legal requirements, or to
further a purpose retating to the development and sale of Parcels within the Park. The failure by any eligible person of
antity to enforce any restriction, covenant, condition, obligation, reservation, right, pawer or charge herein contained shall
in no event be deemed waiver of the right to thereafter enforce any such restriction, covenant, condition, obligation,

raservation, right, power or charge.
ARTICLE IX

MAINTENANCE; ENFORCEMENT

Section 5.01 Dwner Maintenance Responsibiiiies. Each Owner shall be responsible, at such Draner's sole cost
and expense, for maintenance, repalr and replacement of the interior and exterior of the building or buildings and all other

8



structures and improvements located on such Owner's Parcel, including, without limitation, the complete obligation to
" maintain all buildings, landscaping, parking areas, site lighting within parking areas, wells, water lines, sanitary disposal
systems or other structures located on each Parcel in good and sufficient repair, in accordance with the maintenance
standards set forth in Section 9.03 hereof, and shall keep the exterior of any such building or other structures properly
maintained and in wefl-kept and aesthetically pleasing condition at all times. Maintenance, repair and replacement of
shared access drives and shared parking areas shall be apportioned between or among the benefitted Parcel Owners,
s of their respective Parcels. The maintenance and enforcement functions of the Association sal

in proportion to the area
forth in Section 9.03 hereof shall be administered and performed by the Association acting through its Board.

Section 8.02 Associztion Maintenance R nsibilities.

(a) The Association shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for maintenance, repair and
reptacement of all improvements located within the Common Area, Including, without limitation, roads, landscaping.
footpaths and bike paths, private rights-of-way and utilities not maintained by any governmental agency o public utility.
The Association’s expenses shall not include the costs incurred by the Developer for extending connactions for certain
utility services along Jomar Drive as provided in Section 5.02(a) or for providing the sign at the entrance of Jomar Drive
as provided in Section 4.02, but the Association’s expenses shall include the cost for all other Common Area
improvements not in existence upon the execution of this Declaration by the Developer including, without limitation,
instaliation of fighting along Jomar Drive if required by the Township or agreed to by the Board.

{b) The Association shall not be initially responsible for performing any maintenance, repair or replacement
of the buildings, structures or cther improvements on any Parcel which is not part of a Common Area, or for trash removal
from any Parcel. The Assaciation, however, by acting through the Board and in order to avoid blight and praserve the
beauty, value and quality of the Park, shall have the right lo assume the exterior maintenance, repair and replacement
responsibilities of any Owner failing to comply with Section 9.01 hereof, including, without limitation, painting, roof repair
and replacement, repair or replacement of guiters and/or down spouts, repair of exterior building surfaces, and yard
cleanup, landscaping and/or maintenance; provided, however, the Owner shall be notified and given an opportunity to
cura the alleged nonconformance as provided herein. The members of the Board shall from time to ime observe site
- and landscape maintenance within the Park. In the event that the Board determines, In the exercise of reasonable
discretion and by majority vote of members of the Board in altendance at a meeting thereof specifically called for such
purpose, that the maintenance of a Parcel does not conformto the standards set forth in Section 9.03 hereof, the Board
shall send written notice to the Owner of such Parcel setting forth the nature of the nonconformance and requesting a
plan for remediation of such nonconformance. Intha event such Owner fails to commence such remediation within fiteen
(15) days after the date of such notice, the Board may, on behalf of the Association, cause such remediation to occur at

such Owner's expense and may treat the charge as a Parcei Assessment.

Section 9.03 Maintenance Standards. The Board shall have the responsibility to administer and enforce the
following maintenance standards:

(&) All trash and garbage shall be placed in designated containers, or within each Owner's Parcel contained
service area and all trash areas shall be screened and properly landscaped. The size of containers shall be set by the
Board and any schedule for trash removal shall reflect the capacity of the local agencies for trash removal. Yards and
landscape areas shall be kept free of trash, leaves and dead landscaping materials.

{b) All landscaped areas, including, without limitation, sodden areas, shall be regularly irrigated, as required,
and shall receive regular maintenance Including trimming, fertifization, mowing and replacement of diseased plant
materials, as required. Allirrigation systems shall be underground, automatic, keptin good repair. Perimeter landscaping
shall be maintained so as lo avoid blight and preserve the beauty, quality and value of the Park and to maintain a uniform

and sightly appearance.

{¢) All parking lots, sidewalks, and other hard surface areas shall be swept and cleaned regularly and cracks
and damaged areas of sidewalks shall be repaired or replaced as required by the Parcel Owner. Damaged or eroding
areas of any parking surface shall be replaced as required and an overall resurfacing of any parking area shall be done
as necessary. Broken bumper stops and/or curbing shall be replaced as required and drainage inlets, storm sewers and
any surface drainage facilities shall be maintained in good repair and shall remain clear of debris so as to enable the

proper flow of waler.



{d) Levels of light intensity in the parking areas of all exterior walkways shall be maintained at safe {evels and
tulbs shall be repiaced expeditiously as faiture oceurs. Light standards shall be maintained in good repair and shall be

kept functional at all times.

{e) All exterior surfaces shall be maintained (including, without fimitation, painting, where appropriate) on @
reqular schedule as required, to maintain axterior appearance in a cl2an, neat and orderly manner.

H All signs shall be maintained in good repair so as to be clear and legible.

The Ponds and any fountains, pumps and other structures located within the Ponds shall be repaired and
maintained by the Owners of any Parcel containing the Ponds in good condition and in accordance with any Township
requirements and in @ manner necessary to satisfy minimum fire suppression requirements of all Parcels within the Park.
Any decision regarding the Ponds shall be made by the Owner of any Parcel within which all or part of the affected Pond
s located. The Owner of any Parcel containing a Pond shali have the right to make decisions and take action at such
Qwner's expense concerning any matters pertaining to said Ponds, including the selaction and installation of fountains
in such Ponds. All Owners agree to pay upon demand their Proportionate Share of any costs or expenses incurred by
any Owner whose parcel includes all or part of a Pond, if such costs or expenses are incurred solely for Pond
maintenance orupkeep relating tofire suppression o fire suppression preparedness. if an Owner whose parcel conlains
a Pond fails or refuses ‘0 maintain the Ponds in accordance with applicable legal requirements and/or in a manner
necessary to salisfy minimum fire suppression requirements for all Parcels within the Park, the Assaciation shall do so,
then assess the cost thereof to all Qwners based upon their respective Proportionate Shares; provided, however, the
afected Owner shall receive prior wrilten notice of the Association’s proposed action and shall have the right to approve
such action, which approval shall not pe unreasonably withheld, conditioned cr delayed. Except for payment of their
Proportionate Share as provided herein, the Owner of a Parcel containing a Pond shall in no event be liable to the
Developer, the Assoclation, any other Cwner, of any other party, for any failure to maintain any Pond on its Parcel in
accordance with applicable legal requirements andfor in a manner necessary to satisfy minimum fire suppression
requirements for any Parcels within the Park. Fire suppression shall have the definition set forth in Section 5.07.

Section 9.04 Enforcement of Declaration, The Association shall, by acting through the Board, have the right to
take any action accessary to ensure and enforce compliance by each Owner with the covenants and restrictions

contained in this Declaration.

Section 9.05 Inaction; Easement. The Association shall not be compelled to take any action pursuant to either
Section 9.02(b) or 9.04 hereof, and the faiture of the Association 10 take any such action shall not be deemed a waiver
of the Association's right to take any such actionata future time nor shalt the Association be liable to any Qwner of any
other person or entity for tailure to take any such action. The Association shall have the aasements in furtherance of such
right established in Section 5.04 hereof and no exercise of such right shall be deemed to be a trespass of cther
infringement of the rights of any Owner, lessee or other person or entity and shall not render the Association liable o any
person or entity whatsoever on account of such exercise.

ARTICLE X
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 10.01 Duration. The Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and bind
the Property, and shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the Developer (as provided in Section 8.07 hersin},
ihe Association or the Owner of any Parcel subject to this Declaration, their respective legal representatives. heirs,
successors and assigns, for a term of fifty (50) years from the date this Declaration is received, after which time the
covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall automatically be extended for successive ten (10) year pericds unless
an instrument signed by the the Owners holding an aggregate Proportionate Share of greater than or equai to two-thirds
(2/3rds) shall have been recorded, agreeing ta change of terminate this Declaration in whole or in part.

Section 10.02 Remedies for Viclation, Exceptas otherwise provided herein, violation or breach of any condition,
covenant or restriction herein contained shall give the Developer (as provided in Section 8.07 herein), the Association
or any Owner, in addition 1o all other available remedies, the right 10 proceed at law or in equity to compel compliance
with the terms of the Declaration, and to prevent the violation or breach of any of the covenants and restrictions contained

10



~_ herein, and the expense of such litigation (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and disbursements)
shall be borne by the losing party.
Section 10.03 Notices, Any notice required to be sent to any Owner under the provisions of this Dectaration shall

be deemed to have been properly sent when mailed by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the last known address of the
person of entity who or which appears as the Qwner on the records of the Association at the time of such mailing.

Section 10.04 Severability, Invalidation of any of the provisions of this Declaration by operation of law, the
judgment of any court having jurisdiction or any other reason shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability of any

other provision of this Declaration.

Section 10.05 Conflicts, To the extent thatthereis any conflict betwean this Declaration and the zoning ordinance
for the Township, the more restrictive of this Declaration or such ordinance shall control.

Section 10.06 Amendment. This Declaration may be amended at any time and from time to time with the consent
of Owners having an aggregate Proportionate Share of two-thirds (2/3rds) or greater. Any such amendment shall be
effected by execution and recordation of an instrument setting forth such amendment, executed by an officer of the

Association authorized by the Board to do so.

Section 10.07 Usage, Whenever used, the singular shall include the plural and the singular, and the use of any
gender shall include all genders.

Section 10.08 Effective Date. This Declaration shall become effective upon its recordation in the Washtenaw

Counly Records.

Section 10.09 Counterparts, This Declaration may be execuled in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

ARTICLE XI
CONSENT

Each individual and entity whose name appears below owns an interest in tha Property, and each is execuling this
Declaration to confirm their acknowledgment, consent and agreement to all agreements, covenants, restrictions, terms
and conditions contained in this Declaration, and to subject and burden that portion of the Property which they own to this
Declaration in all respects. Each such individual and entity represents and warrants that their interest in the Property is

not subject to any mortgage or similar lien or encumbrance.

INVITNESS WHERE OF, the record fee simple title holders of the Property on the date hereof have executed this
Declaration as of the day and year first above written.

[Signatures begin on the next page]

11



DEVELQOPER:

WITNESSES:
JEM CONSTRUCTION, LLC, a Michigan limited liability
company
S Fows
' ; : D“ A AMA AN
7 ERAINE [T+ / JOSE’F{ MARTIN, Trus [‘:
2 lis: Authodzed Me f
- ‘ 2
(S il P LR 44’ / /Cru,l:;

T ? o e T

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
158
COUNTY OF )

Onthis___ day of August 2000, before me personally appeared JOSEPH MARTIN, Trustee, who being by me duly
sworn, did say that he is the Authorized Member of JEM CONSTRUCTION, LLC, a Michigan lirnited liability company,
the company named in and which executed the within instrument, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said

company.
ELAINE M. RAVIDA - { Notary Public
Notary Public, Wayne County, M County, Michigan
My Commission Bxpires 031572004 My Commission Expires:
WITNESSES: LAND CONTRACT PURCHASER OF PARCEL A
HORIZON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC, aMichigan limited
liability company
By:
Name:
Tille:
STATE OF MICHIGAN j
185
COUNTY OF y

who being
of HORIZON DEVELCPMENT COMPANY,
amad in and which executed the within instrurment, and that said

Onthis___dayof August 2000, before me personally appeared
by e duly sworn, did say thatheis the
L LC, a Michigan limited fiability company, the company 0
instrument was signed on behaif of said company.

. Notary Public
County, Michigan

My Commission Expires:

o~



- WITNESSES: OWNER OF PARCEL B:

KATHERINE NOHR
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)88
COUNTY OF )
Qn this day of August 2000, before me personally appeared KATHERINE NOHR, to me known to be the

same person described in and who executed the within instrument, and who acknowledged the same to be her free act
and deed.

Notary Public,
___, County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

WITNESSES: OWNER OF PARCELS E and F:
BALANGE TECHNOLOGY, INC., a Michigan corporation

By:
THOMAS PLUNKETT
its: President
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
}8S
COUNTYOF __ )
On this day of August 2000, before me personally appeared THOMAS PLUNKETT, to me known to be the

same person described in and who executed the within instrument, and who acknowledged the same to be his free act
and deed.

Notary Public,
_ County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

13




~ WITNESSES: PROSPECTIVE OWNEROF PARCEL C

KX INVESTMENT% , & Michiga

Dpass J At L

Ffzed fiabiily company

/e AR THOMAS M. BLOCM

4. lts: Manager
o Gt e f/tcf{ Y aenra
;/..J{-/r;( A 3 et

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)88
COUNTY OF }

Cn this day of August 2000, before me rersonally appeared THOMAS M. BLOOM, to me knawn {0 te the
same person described in and who executed the within instrument, and who owledged the same to be his free act

e Y ﬁ/
! Notary Public,
, County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:
Draftad by and when recorded return o ELAINE M. RAVIDA
Gregg A. Nathanson, Esg. M?gggggmcg%

Couzens, Lansky, Fealk, Eliis, Roeder & Lazar, P.C.
39385 W. Twelve Mile Road, Suite 200

£.0. Box 8057

Farmington Hills, Michigan 48333-8057

O \BMBYyomaridc.wbp

14




EXIOBIT A

NORTH LINE SECTION 20 AND ¢ FIVE MILE ROAD (66 FT. WD)
) o NEBS6 AW 2672.49 e r soLr
Fr 174 ComneR 133628 = T = U T T _ﬁ —_—
ggcéon 20, .'1*'__ o SOVERHEAD FLECTRIC  ng CORNER r
15, Ret > SECTION 20,
115, REE #
/]
& &
o
é W 50,65 ACRES GROSS g
g s 49.64 ACRES NET =
S
- b
9 14
g 58 2
A N Z
83 § ==
- 5
: L AL
oF fwﬂ% ROD > l-g S < HBBDY'04W |324.94‘ 5 iT ';_’ 16
o F FouND WON PPE u g& 300,00 200.00 § ¥is 27 T11.60F
aS SET WRON PPE - / s
X o DOWNED FEWCE s |2 &
1 ¢ SET WOOD WATH g - \
) “ 44.09 ACRES CROSS A
: s L..“.‘. 43.04 ACRES NET bﬁg
w 4 : ;
_ i B g -g
'é a
i Powg 8 §
ggggﬂ 10 Pl € 36,
. B8 39"10™ 263645
i l'é ReE }Xa«r 1318.22" \ | 1318.22° g
H ¥ TR~ . ~svean . FY~E_1/4 CORMER
83545 g 23'49°w 218.21 2 20.
5 58
! i £
L ? . S~ 4
b g| € Moeny 1ty o
e - Ao
2
o}
g
Ts 174 coRneR g
SE! 20, L
| 115, REE 131816 1316.16°
g NSE*44'09°W 2632.37"

REVISED 11-4-8% CHANGED CLENT & ADDED PONDS,

WMEB&S«EDOHSWD‘
THAT § Havl SURVEYCD

%
:

RECORDED X L. 1474, P. 809
mmmw

Mwmlﬁl

v v et e —a v——— T ————— S

O™
HORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
W_COUNTY l

WASHTENA

cCICRECD ON 10-31 nes.mm'nz RANG OF CLOSURE .

mmWwWormsm-a'/smo , MO T Kh_‘éﬂcf&‘-w- ‘r"‘:': 2

MdMW‘NPA‘n“”“&V‘mmM EYOR, 10, A N ‘;*a,'

= M o . *

TUENT ) CONSTRUCTON, LLC- l ﬁ\"m HICKS, INC. - %,

;| SURVEY OF A PARCEL OF LAND IN IrSeons « TAR s 3i3~ewi= (208

2 4 OF

H e NE 174 AND SE 1/ . s

\ 2079.01

] " el

Y il ; 1013 5




44.09 A PAR

BEGINNING ol the E 1 /4 corner of Section 20, T15, RGE‘wNorthﬁeld

Township, Washtenow County,
{aet olon? the eost fine of sal
¢

ance
d Section thence N71°11°05™W

el clong the centerfine of Narth Teritorial Rood; thence
est hine of

501°28°30°W_665.26

the £ 1/2 of the SE

1/4 of seid Section to tha E~W 1/4 lioe of soid Section: thence

olong the west line of the E 1/2 of the NE,
S88°0304°E 1324.94 {feet: thence

ND1°33'42°E 1003.26 feet; thence

1/4 of soid Section

SO1'56'56™W 989.39 feet clong the eost line of soid Seclion to he

Place of Beqinning, heing ¢ part of the E
port of the € 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of soid
%4.09 ocres of land, more or less (43.04

1/2 of the NE 1/4 and
Section 20, contoining
acres net), being subject

to (he righls of the pubfic over the southwesterly 33.00 lest
thereof as occupied by North Territoriol Road, logether with @
subject to easements ond rastrictions of record, il any.

DESCRIPTION OF 33 ROAD ROM. (HORTH_1/2 OF N. TERRITORIAL ROAD)

COMMENGING ot the Cost 1/4 corner of Section 20, T1S, REE,
Northfield Township, Washienow County, Michigon; thence S01°28'30°W

§30.69 feel olong the Fost line of said Secton
“501*28°307W 34

i BEGINNING; thence continui
! line; thence K71°11°05W 1
- Territoriod Rood; thence
of the East 1
‘ S71°11°05¢ 1380.81
Road to the Place of Beginning, being

a0.78 feet ¢

2 of the Southeost t/4 of sod
fest glong the North ine
a pocl of the Northeast 1/4

for o PLACE OF

57 fzel along soid Eost
the centerfine of North
NO1°25'49°E 34.58 est olong the West fina

Section; thence
of Rorth Tesriloriol

of the Southeost 1/4 of soid Secllon 20, contoining 1.05 ocres of
lond, more of less, together with and subject to egsements ond

restrictions of record, f O0Y.

. WITNESSES
N 14 gm_l{;ﬁ gcnou 29,

- pouND 17 IRON PIPE WITH PIECES oF QRICK ARGUND IF
37° oM NIS'W $3.60 SET PK IN W, FACE
16" PHE S40™W 30,24 SET PX N. FACE

, 26 WiLlOw 20.88 SE¥ PX W, FACE

Ve NASE 30.31

: FD. AR & DOSS WASHER KW FACE

©ops et

E FOUND ! ‘mws'sﬂmmwmuswu

4 NORTH OF DBITUANOUS HORTH 1.2

s FOUND !/z' ROG CAST 17.49

¢ 42" QK NSC'E . 51.9% PK S. SHE

:, Uty POLE S5GQ°E 70.75 P¥ NE SCE

4 NE CORNER_OF CONC. NS 4550

: 5 LEG OF "ARROW" SIGH HES W 31.59

H

:

| pr coMER SECTION 20

. FOuMD BOLT

} |D_ HICKORY SASE 34.37 FO NAR wE FACE

[ 24 NSt $3.42 FD NML S. FACE

§ VURTIPLE WHLLOW IXB® N5S'W ‘&34?0&&&#&9\1{!
CAPPED REBAR 33.00
Mﬂﬁﬂm&

wmﬂ!ﬁm
FOUND ¥ 1/2° RON PIPE
21" CHERRY 9.7% SEY P® €. FACE
14’ TRPLE CHERRY S05°E 57.51 SL¥ PX E. FaCt
36" OAX WAZE 65.04 FO PK S. FACE
8" TwWiN ELMd SO06°E 15.00 FO HAL E FACE
£,
FOUND 3/4° 1RON BAR
umutY POLE S3IS'E 61.74
SET PK N, FACE

sy E0GE or.mmous SOUTH 1.4
CENTERURE K'Lr RR CROSSNG

POSY NEQW 104.6
STEEL FENCE CORNER 580°W 4310
FOYND 1/27 MON PFE
20° oax 50.20 D PK N, FACE
327 Oax S40°%E 38.12 FO PK NE FACE
12 CHERKY HESW %7.20 F0 PK E FACE
10" EU4 N4OW 2838 FO PK E. FACE

2 PARCELS
THE NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF

¥ RO AANGE -3
HORTHFELD TOWHSHP
WASHTENAW COUNTY
1] 200 e d

Sienen 20 oW

ON EAST SDE OF CREIK. m.snmmmwommuamwrms
OF FINCE WIRE I AREA. REPULED PPE.
\4:!15'“‘““ COﬂWOOOHORTH nIGFDPKSESD(
15° L HSO'E {698 O PK N, SIOE
6 £k NEO'E 1178 fO PK SE SE
5" WLLOW SH8W 17.08550&04%!0&.“.5‘“
K-SW&YFENCE 3.6
RON PIPE M FENCE EAST 50 /2"
CUTNT  jmy CONSTRUCTION, LLC-
SURVEY OF OF LAND IN




s

EXHIBIT B

NWMWZUMDGMMRO&D(SGFT.WD.)

NBBSE 41 W 287249 r oouT
1335.25' e W2 T T
d EA7A R ® S — “RGwReAd BLECRE g r
T1S, REE ﬁg“%ﬁ' §
Y
LEGEND o .
sf FouND O Pex 2 g
o5 SET oK PPE 8 Iy 50.65 ACRES GROSS g
S~ FINCL ? 64 ACRE =
%% oowneD FONCE |5 49.64
3 Y
¥ g
o & 8 =
i z 98 2
=15 g -& 44.09 ACRES GROSS
=1 B4 G w 42.19 ACRES NET
§§ ¥y
S %
e ol .
e ..gr NAS'ONOAW  1324.94 ﬂ‘-;—— 18
w §:{ 30000 { 20060 § | V527 TYIR
5 18 .
S E 5
> 2 \
w 2
2 B 1
i I8 i
b §0
i ]
d
A H
cONTIR e
ChoM 5 T 4
ﬁs. mzo, i wa'ww\ g
pioer 131827 131822
= S 52097 -f\\a 2162 i€ 1/4 cg%ugn
. M’ 1 .
REtid e T1S, R6E
2,
¥ o .
83 S
ol <
£ 1 e
a [
f
s
oy
B ps. D°
1 ]
é 1318.18° 1315.16°
F HAS*44"C9W 2632.32"
s, RSE FOR OETAIL OF PARCELS SEE SHEET 2 1S, REE

1-3
SESLRINNINS

GPA‘S!I!?OMWWW

PLATTED AND/OR

uwmms/m . AND TeAT

ATWELL BICKS, INC;

3 L
113-484—4000 + TAX WO, + 513-84-1370
AMN ARSOR, WICHIGAN

SURVEY
Of & PARCELS OF LAND IN THE
NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF...

T A § oo

o m eassmame B




2 S88"0Y'04E

1324.04"

/4

642.80° E82.1Y -
-y
]
-y
g a
b
2 PARCEL D z PARCEL C H
g 10.07 ACRES gl 10.10 ACRES 8
'§ 2
FOND 8
NEB*25 18°W > ® oS 5
- 465.06° S, “gq 039“ ”
3 N7 3le
m oio
“la £54°58°03°W < b
2|  pARCEL E 3300 o~ nggusrw  PARCEL B ¥
A $89°03'04°E
" 6.54 ACRES 338.44° j’ SI5OVSTE
//\ @ mﬂmc EASEMENT o 20,
. ) 12
] " s N\~ For DETROR EDSON €O, LIS- R6E
Y 4 £ e : 5 ST
Fie b \ 19 >
Gl = pARCEL F BT
g s 5]z 6.17 ACRES O EASEMENT FOR
5 ~ @____‘ ] ‘ IMGRESS AND ECRESS 2_,
F N2732'33T e
2o Pon 5383 @  parciL A g%
23, & 824843 / <|v
I .8 ] 6.10 ACRES §|E
N e —
Moo P, e
R T H e P SIA"4855 W *
T o, 7458 @
E' N?l'"'O‘S"# &
R paed =
Vi T , N 2
Pﬂ% o) a0 Ly
[} R { S
20 R, A L -
R o
A p
R LENGTH [ CELTA
w?{ 450.% 22103 S1AB2 | NoAT44 - 287083
$50.00 201 8 200 NiZ 104 75" 42"\
: X 14.24 14 1052 29
i a7 S08 1L 53505
:i i:cm ;z’gg :‘;Ouni' N1l 700 ¥ 4 s
5 87 00" 253 1 NSC580. FLI ALY
] 15300 414,50 I (AR TEEE Fya
R it
ATWBLL-BICKS. INC.

ST CONSTRUCHON, LLC.

SURVEY

OF 6 PARCELS OF LAND [N THE
NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF.

Tictom 20 tows 1 IOAN AAGL
ORTHFIELD TOWNSHP

WASHTENAW COUNTY

$—S008 n.:“'m 213-2E4-1300
1394 .
* ;.u'nm CHICAN




DESCRIPTION OF A 6.10 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND (PARCEL A)

&E ot the fost \/4:0"‘0:0( Wmtt&au.nﬂ_mtm Woshlenaw
Counly, Machigan: thence 501728 30 €65.26 lecl 000G the Eost lna of Section 20;
thence N7V°S ‘asW 57337 fect olong the cenleriing of Nodh Tercloriol Roc:a&lm feet regduc);
thance H18°48'85E 179.85 fect clons \he cenlering of Jormoe Orive; thence uu.n’cg .0
uetqugz i wmomd.odrcd«mum\dt.m&m4w.oﬂ chord beoring
nos* a4 38°E 21882 feel; Whencd HI9"1515E 49239 feet 10 tha Ploce ol Begwning. veing
MdeVAolw‘-dSecﬁonm.mM&i i
subject t0 on6 \egsthe? witn @ 12 foot scsemant in fovor of Detrot Eduon Campany: descrided Ot
2 ST ihe Eost 1/4 catnur of Section .fi&RﬁLWth@MﬂnMww

32
H
i
2
i
g
2

olong the orc of & ummc.au‘as.oo'ect.dwmm
N11TDOT1YW '393.36 feel; thencd N15'01’$1‘W $3.63; thence 402.90 feel clong the orc
elemmgmdmnm:amtmn&unmlmmmqsoSﬂam 56.00
thenc: 3 344, ledebﬂt&mdod“&mlomm
4$7.00 feet, chord beoring S1120°20°E 335,14 feel; thence SITITIIW 9433 feels
1 (eel olang ihe North propased 80 fool
of ' being subject to end
Commencing ot the

i
£
2
:
5
78
g
i
z
3
3
<

DESCRIPTION OF A 5.31 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND (PARCEL B)

BEGINNING ot the gost 174 comes of Saction 20, T13. REE, Morthfidd Towaship. Washienaw
County, Michigons thence $79715'15° W 43139 tect: tnence 201.0% feel along \ne

of Jomaor Drive ond ha ore of o cirslsl curve 1o the left, rudus 450.00.le¢!:db«dburhg
NIZ10°40W 200.20 fecl: Uwencs N35'OVST W 130.98 feats thence NES'02'45 €

70891 feel; thente S01°36'38°W 47099 feet la Uw ace of nning., being port of the Lost
|/2al:o?d$octien20,cmldms.llmdunﬂ.mor Mmhjcdwond\eqemar-an
ctthWamdmmmnmpm.dcmewunn /4
comer of WMT!&M&WTM,WMM.M«; thence

50128 0N 50240 leel olong of

2\5.“ fecl clong the North proposed &0 tool right—ci—way lina of North Terrilocial Rood

120 lest proposed ter o PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence Ni1B~48'93°E 74.26 fect; thence N2TITSIE $3.83
feel; thancs l«ldo;gwomdomm,gﬁﬂdmamuuumnﬁwmamlnu
chord beering H11T27°05°W 324.04 fect: thence N33 1'STW 7652 theee 45205 feet
mmmunm-wwea}«mmmmmwmmumm
NS4-SEO3E 9Q.00 feek \nencs S35°0Y 47E 7692 thence £14.59 teet the are of a

ccutor cwive to Lhe fight, rodius

g
:
<
g
i
i

11469
REVSED 12-11-58

SUIEHT
JEW CONSTRUCTION, (% W5

SURVEY
OF 6 PARCELS OF LANO IN THE
NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF..




DESCRIPTION OF A 10.10 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND (PARCEL C)

at the Eom 1/ crner of Section 20, 115, REE, HorthlieWd Towaship, Woshichow
County. Wdﬁ%otm thence MOV 56 feed clong e Cost line O soid Seclion 20 for
a PLACE oF CINMING; thenee SEYMUT4SW 708.91feet; thence HOO'DY 0V W
7g4.A2 foal; thence SRm03'04E 68243 eel: iherke €01°56'56°W 518.40 feet ta the Ploce
of Beginmng. being port of ne Northeast 1/6 of soe Section 20, conlaining 10.10 ocles of lond,
more of less, beng sudjest o ond together with @ 12 Tt essement i favor of Delroit £dison

, described o3 Commencing 6t e Eest 1/4 comel of Section 20, T1S, REE Northiictd

aeriahip, Woshlenaw County, WMchgon thence $01°28 50" 50240 (eet glang the East Lina
ol soid Section 20, thence NTUVALOS 516,64 feo!m e North groposed 60 oot sght=cl-way Rne
of Horh Territonat Rood 120 feet oroposed} for @ OF BEGINNING; theoce N1B*4A'SSE
74.26 (ects thensd NATAISIE 9383 fesl: thenee 333.37 feel clom the orc of & ponlangentiol
ool to tne left. rogars 40200 {eet, chord beonng 1152705 W 374.04 tect, rence
NAS0YST W 76.42; henct 452.08 feet the art of o noa=-tongential circular_ CUIve o the
nght, rodurs 87.00 fesl chord bearing HE4® 63 F 90.00 lect: thence S15°01°S?°E 7A52
tnenes 41459 fext olong the ©rC of @ ciecwlor CURE to the Bghls rod‘-us.lcﬁ.m fect, chord Beosing
SH‘OZ’IT'{ 402.58 feets thence Sar15'48"Y §7.81 lest: thence 518°48'55'W 74.55%
fecl; thence IR R 12.00 (et clong the Horlh propoaed 60 fool d:ht—ol..a, fne of 3od Nerh
Tercionial Aol thenee NIB~4B'SSE 73.34 (ects thence HOT"1S'48°E 971 feel; thence
40%.13 feet alond the arc of @ nentangenticl cirolar cuive to the lelt, rodus 483,00 feel, ¢hord
beorg NTLOO 1w 39338 fecl: thence HISTOISTW BS.E3; hence 402.90 fext otong
the arc of © rontangantiol cugor cuive, o the left, todius '75.00 leet, chord Gearing
5458 03'W §6.00 feels hence 5150157 E 8363; \heg 34488 i‘zcod olo

County, Wr a: thence the 3

Sertion 207 thencs N7 11°08™ 40164 {zct dlong the North proposed 60 foel right—ol—woy ting of soid
Horh Territoriol Road fof c.PUCE OF BEGINNING, thence :oﬂbw‘? RI1"1105°W

100.00 fecl; thence W1 BB SSE T334 fcet; thence W27 37S3E 9453 feels thence 344.08

feet dohg the arc of a aonia jol circulor cures ts lhe left, rodus 417.00 feet, chord bearsng
N1§°10'20°W 31514 feel: thence N3ISOV'STW 83.63; lhence 102.90 feet olong the ofC

o o nontangeatidl circuler curre 1o (he rignt, rodus 75.00 lest, chors bearing NS4'S8'O3E

55.00 fect;  thente SI5°01°S7E B3.83; thence 105.13 feel olong he oIt of o nomangentol
crcutar curve Lo ine right, rads 483,00 feel. chord Beoring 110011 E 333.36 feelt (hence
SO7'15'48 W §7.1 Tect: thence 518743 55 7334 feet lo tne Pioce of Beganing, ond

being tudject 10 othtr eotements and restrictions of cecord, il ony-

DESCRIPTION OF A 10.07 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND (PARCEL D)

ot the Cast 1/4 coinef of Section 20, 115, RGE, Horthlisld Township, Wezhteraw
County, Michigord thence NOYT*S6'SS E 98903 fecl dlong the Eost line of jmd Section 20;

thence NAETUI 04w 6E2.13 fect for @ PUACE OF SEGHIING, | Ihence soo‘us‘m'e

794.82 fegt; thence NG2°21728°W 249.29 fest; thence NEB"26 18 46508 feet; hence

HOWPST'41E 652,00 fett “fong ha West finc of the ‘fest 1/2 of the Nerihcost 1/4 of soid Sceten
20; (hence S88°0Y04°E 64280 fest to the Ploce of Bognning. being port of the Northeast 1/4
Sl soid Section 20 containing 1007 ocres of lond, more o¢ le3s, beng subject 10 ond together with
g 12 loet cosement in_ favol ol Datrait Edison Compory. described a3t Commencing ot the €ast
corrme ol Sectwn 20. T1S, R6E. Hochiield Township, Yashiengw County, Machiqon thence
<0178 30V 60240 feet olong the €as\ Uos of soid Section 20; thence K105W
§16.54 leet clong the Morlh peopered 63 foal righl—ol-woy tve of North Tesilorol Aood {120 fest prapoud) for
a PLACE BEGRINING: lherke HIA4BI55°E 7426 feet thence N2T"3755E 93.83

{eet; thance 333.37 feat oio0q the cre of o nodﬂnismd cwtuior curve o (e left. radws 40500 feet.

ehord beoring NI 1°27°C5°W 324.04 fecl: thente rIsio1’s7w 78.5% (nence 451.05 feet

olarg he oF of ¢ nontongental _circvies curve (o the right, rodws 47.00 lect, chacd beanng

54 £8°'63°C 90.00 tect: thence S3INO1STE 76.52; \hcrco 414,53 (eel oﬁoﬂgﬂ\l orc of ©
creuler cufve o the right, rodws 495.00 feels chord Beorng STI0F17E 402358 {eel; thence
ST I ABTW §7.81 fect: thence S18°48 oW 7455 {ect: thencs N71°11°05°W 1200 .

tect olang tne North proposed 60 foot .ﬂghl»ol—-cy Lne sgid Borth Tersinfiol Road: thence
1B 4B S5 E 73.04 (et thance NOT15°4 £ 97.19 feel; thenke 405,13 fect the ofg
d-nmmmgwummmumeuuctudumn\*oo’lﬁn
SQJJG'GA:WKSS‘OISﬂuﬂ:quﬂfeﬁowmcucdnm >
cirtalor cutve 15 Lhe teft, radus 75.00 tect, chord Beoring 554'54'03'W 66.00 feet; (nence
3501’57 T u.s:;munufmmmmdocmwmm right, cadius

feel, chord 1-20'20°€_ 335 s thence
S1AFAN'SS W T304 et thence H71A1105°W 12.00 feet clong the Norh propased 60 foot g ol ~way
fine of s¢id nmvwmmummdw undbehqwbied\omd!

with o verigble sath cosemveridh for ingress and taﬂﬁ.m ex Commencing 6t (e Cost V/4

K enbol crouslar cave

ehoed 51 100"V 39338 {ecl; thencs a5 48N 57.19 fest; thencs

sm‘au’;s‘w 7334 feet to the Pioce ol Begianng, ond bewg subyect lo other cusements ond
restrclions of recocd, oy,

REWSED 11-4-939
RENSLD 12-11-98

SuENT M CONSTRUCTION. [ ! ATWELL‘EICKS. mco
| o C - 2““ o PLARNING

soences
. 113=004-100%

SURVEY
of 6 PARCELS Of LAND W THE
NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF...

31 3-E94—4000 « FAX MO
AMN AREO®




DESCRIPTION OF A 6.34 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND (PARCEL £)

Commmq ol the East V/4 corner ol on 20. s, RaT.E,”‘odhﬂeH Township, Washtencw
s thence 1428°30

ol Secti
wnly, Wichwgon: 'esuzsua ine of 3034 Seclion 20;
thenss N71° 11'05°W 1038.28 feet olang ine cent grhm Horth Teeritoriol Road (120 feel proposed)
for ¢ PLACE OF BECINIING, Lhence

contingng NT7111°05™W 344.53 lcd clong

centering of Horth Territoriol thence ROV'2Y 49E 250.79 Tect along the Wed cat fne of
\hence NO1*3Y41TE 351.26, feet along the

ine Eost /2 ol tac So«uuoa 4 of soid Seclion on 20;
e Northesst 174 of 10id 10id Section 20; thence Sas26"1B8°E 465.06

Wast ne of tne € ([ d

feet; thenca 2’21 20 20.19 {eets thence 533°01 STE 6735 feet; thence
5a4isa’0lw 33.00 tests ihence 14,24 [ect olacg he ore ol o_circuigr CLTye lo the right, rodius
75.00 feet chord SAS'3OITW 14.22 fcets thente NBC‘UJMV 33&“ feet:

thencs O1* 13’410 484.69 (cet lo the Ploce ol Beginning, { being port of East 1/2 ol soid
Mt.l#wudm& oflua. ahcdlewlogema wih o 12 foot
n Declrot Edison cl 1/4 corner

casement gvar of Company
of Section 20, 115, RSEL, Norhleld Township, Wahlu\o- M{ Mhchigarn,
D: (hence m"u'os'w

SO\‘IB'JO'W 802. 40 '«.( dcnq the Eost ot Une of of zaid Section
616.64 feel olonq €0 loot right—el y of 30ig Horth T Yesritoriad Roed lor @ PLACE
of mcu ss 74.15 fnu thenes 32
33!.17!«!&«)1 ne ore of a neal .euxuwmmuemmmnosmfm.cm
bleu\q K172 324 .04 (eel; thewe 335'0‘ 47°w 76.32; \heoce 452.09 (et olong
orc ol @ quculhldmbrcvm to the agM, I mnoo.ct.m ng
Ns4'sa ol‘t 90.00 fecl; thence S3S01 *7°€ 76.52: therwe 41459 ¢ the orc of o
areulor cueve to B cwtssmu dum swo ‘E 48 feel; (thence
s 507“15"8'\! §7.81 feets S18°48 55°W 7‘.53 teel; hence ‘ 105w 12.00
{eet olong the North propasd 60 fout.riqhi-ol wey Lne of soid Norl Yarritonol Rond‘ thencs
N1g-4n 33 E 73,34 feel: Thence NOT'15°48°E 97.19 feel: therxe 405,13 fest clang e
of o aontongenticl Grevlor cuna Lo ihe hﬂ. cocius 48300 feel chord beoring N\'I'OO\!'W
333,38 fect: thenct WIS0VITW 83.8% (hanc e 402.90 feel olong the orc of 9 nontangealiol
circular, curve iowmt.m&un.oo!mmmm c54°28°03°W 65.00 feek thence
sssmsﬂsuxwmaauuud w«zd-m:mulurqm rodivs
417.00 chord bearng $11°10°20°E 335,14 feel; thence S273TSIW 9433 tects
515°48 55'w 73.}4 feals Lhanc Nn‘n 08w 12.00 (eel oleng the North progased 60 fool —ot=woy
Ene of sad N cfﬁlondllpod tng Ploce dmmend wb,edtom\dloq
ml'h a nﬁeﬂl eosament fof ngress oand cqre dexcribed o% Commenciog ot tha Cosl /4
camner zons.nsc. muvmwcwymlw
S01°28°30°W 0240 {eel aiong the Easi Une of sod Section 20; therka NTIT1OSW
wsu-etmm Mu@t«tr -d-—uqudsddﬂuihfa'n‘uﬁdnaodlorcm
OF BEGEMRING: thencs contimang HIVIT a5 W 100.00 leets thence mnu’ss':
73.34 feelz Uwence RITSTISE 9433 [estz nanca 34458 fecl ol o nanlangentiol
circular curve (e fefl, rodus 417.00 leet, chord beorinvg H11720" '\v ns.u feel; thence
thance deg the arc ol o curve o mc
righl, rodvs 7500 fest, chord bearing H5A"SA0FE 66.00 feeti WSSS'O\STE 83.8)
m-ws.uf«t mdcmﬁ*ﬁ‘e_’ mlﬂ\hcnqh!. Blmhcl.
s11°c0' 1Y 59346 feets thance SOTNS 48w 97.19 fect: thence
smma’ss'w 13.34 {eet t:ﬁm- Prace of Seginning. and being subject 1o other coscments end

restrictions of

RENSED 11—4-99
ADASED 12-11-98

FUENT jeu consTRUCTION, LLE. AT WELL-HICKS, INC.
e CRB ¢ SURYOTING 4 FLAE

SURVEY
OF 6 PARCELS OF LAND IN THE
NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF.—

20

cere e sTOL AW OMINTY




DESCRIPTION ofF A 6.17 ACRE PARCEL Of LAND (PARCEL F)

Commencing ol the Eost i/ 4 comer of Section 20. TIS. REE, Nornfieid Tewnship, Washiencs
County, Meeh on: thence SO »28°%0°T 66426 hct olanq tha Eost Gnc of soid Sectian 200
{henc nn'u as‘w 57).37!::1 olong he cwl oy Territoriol Rood (1.20 feot ptapoud)
lunmofsﬁaﬂm.mnc mmmq nc &u.m(edqu .
centerfing of Nodh Yerrilonol Rood; NO!’J)‘HT 486 69 feely hE SER*0JOLE
136.4( feet; then 1£.24 feet oknd t circular Curve to the leﬂ. rad‘ml 75,00 feels chord
bearing NBG™3U JT‘E 14.22 fests nuncl usrsa 03‘2 33,00 {eet; hante S350
B3.83 fecl; thence 472.92 leet olong ihe o cutular curve o the nqnl. m divs 45000 fecls chord
bearing 508'05'31'{ 40752 feets (hgnce 518'46'55*# 179#5 fect © the Ploce
Beginning, being of the Eost /2 o soid Section 20, h&;r&.?wuolundwzuless.
being p.b;cd. is ond toqether with 2 12 fook - casement A Im Oetrot Edison Company
ibed OF 3 nt{hltusti/camef of Scctios 20 S.Rﬁi.w:ddhmm
washtenow County, 2«: mence 501 1°28'% 602,40 feed dcng the soed
Sec‘ﬁwlzo:uwuctﬂﬂ mvsmuudm Mp«yﬂ wfodmm—d-wywdsmd
Horth Tervilorial Rood for o PLACE OF GECHMNG; thence R1&48'5SE 7426 feel; thorxe
827‘32'53'( 93,83 feel; thence 33337 feet the ore of a nontongential gircutor curve o
the tcl\. rodms 409.00 feet chord bearing NiV'2 ‘a5 324.04 teets uunc! nss’oz‘sﬂ
76.52: e 452.05 fect olo the ort of a aontungenticl cire cireulor curve nghi. radius B7.00
!eﬂ. chord bc-onﬂj R54S803E 90.00 feets inence §35%01°S7°E 76 52; theacz 41453 fect
e ore of 0 circutal Sube® to the fight, rodivs 195,00 feet, chard bearing S0 ITE
2 fects mmce So715'4B°W §7.81 feels mence sur a‘ss‘w 74.55 fat. thence
H71 1105 12.00 feet cioag lhe Norils propose sed 60 - -..c{hf::! so'd Noath Territoricl
food; thence N 18'45 SST 73.34 feel thence NQT' IS 48"5 97.19 leel; 405,13 feck
nlon,oowe s o nontangeniol circular curve to the \elt, rodua 483.00 lest, chotn
HIVOO IV 39335 feel; thence N)S‘O!'S?‘W 3353 therce 402.90 fect along the
— of a nontengen angental cicculor curve l lha teft, rod 75.00 teel. cmrd beenaq SS&'SBOS‘W 66.00
feel; thente swtu 51‘6 63.835: «M :ni @ cirogar curve o he right,
rodivs 417.00 {ael, chol beoring 511‘20 20'E 335»14 T thencs 527’32 $3W 94.53 leel]
thence gsiatan’ss™w 73.3# fect; thence NTIM1Y'0S™W 12.00 {eed ulong the Nodh pmpascd 6O foot
righl—of —~way fae of sad North Terf WMdbtmmd&wam subject o ond
together with & varioble width € cosemenl lor ngress and cgresx deserided o5 Carnmencing ot the
East 1/4 comer of S& 20. 115, REL, Northficks Townahip, Wostdenow County, uichigan:
thence cottz8 30w #0240 feet cang the East Line of Sectien 20 thence
N7Y*IT0SW 504.64 feet dong Un Nodh proposed 50 fool s —woy bne of sod Noath Terriorol
Rood for o PUACE OF BEGINNING; th c,onﬁmﬁ? HT LY 100.00 feek: thence
H|3'4355’E 7334 hek thence NZTJZSS'E 453 feel; thence 344,88 fect along the o
L, rodivs 417 beoring

. e
ﬁg 48300 feet, chord pearng S11 ‘1€ 393.36 fect; thence SOT1S 4™
7.1 fest; thencs S1EPAs S5 7334 fect to ha Plocs of Begisning. and beng tubject to other
assements ond restrictions of record, il oyl

DESCRIPTION OF §0° ROAD R.O.W. (NORTH 1/2 OF N. TERRITORIAL ROAD)

Cemmamottmtul 1/4 co u«s#:oazo.ns,nsi.n«mﬁcurmmwmm.
cmyt.r memc 128" mw«mmmsmrmafmswmzom

3 \hd\ctmnuminq S01°Z8°30°W SLB8 leet along mowd Eost bne

ol Section 20 mo:n?\'HOﬁ'\l‘ 78 le&ml&em&uﬁﬂedwhfwwm

120 feet prmc:methO!'ZSG 62.87 the West tine of the Eoat V/2. of tha Southeosl
1/4 n(mmzo:mesnmcs‘tt vmwwmdm% port
dmzwtl4dﬁ6mmwmumiedh¢muﬁ$wﬁm" i any.

. 11—-4-99
~visEn 12-11-98

UENT
JEM CONSTRUCTION. LG,

SURVEY
OF & PARCELS OF LAND IN THE
RE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF..

L'_'A TEIRTLT A Y

] FOUTH RAMCL [




WITHESSES

LA - g

N 1/
Founp 1" IRON mPE WITH PECES OF BRICK
32° O NS
15° PINE SAQW
26" WLLOW s20°C
4" ELM N4S°E
FounND BOLY

10° HCKORY SISE
24" CH NISE
UIATIPLE WiLOW 38 NESW
CAPPED REBAR SoUTH
;mﬂ_;ﬂ__im—m-

FOUND 1/27 IRON Pt

20° OAX SSO'W
32" OAK Sag°t
12° CHERRY NESW
10° LM R4Q"W
M

FOUND t V2 wRON PPE

21" CHERRY NOS'E

14° TRIPLE CHERRY SO8'E

NB2'E

AROUKD 1T

33.60 SET PK W W FACE
JOJ‘SETPKH."CE
NABGSETP’(W.FACE

3031 TD.NM.&BOSSVIASH(RNWFACE
34.37FOMNEFACF.
59.42F'DNMLS.FAC£
‘GJ‘PONNL&B(JﬁwLSHﬂ‘

33.00

SOQOFDPKN-FACC
3‘-\2FDPI(NEFACI
57.20FDPK.E.FAC£

2838 FD PK E FACE
9.7SSETPK£.FACK
57.5|S€TPKE..DCE

65.04 FO PX S FACE

1550 FD NAR € FACE

OoN QF CREEK. PULLED PPE AND FOUND NO
OF FENCE WIRE N AREA.
14016 TWiN COTIONWOTO NORTH 7220 FB PK SE SI0E
18" ELM N 1528 f0 PK N. SI0E
" ELM N 11.78 FD PX SE SOE
48~ WLLOW S55°W 17.08 SET 0OBL HEAD Nt N SI0E
N-S HIGHWAY FENCE wEST X.3
FENCE EAST w0 1/7
P "C
FOUND T oK BAR 67 sELOW TUMINOUS SURFAME
HORTM EDCE OF NORTH 1.2
roumd 1/2° ROO €AST 17.49
12° OMK N6G'E §1.9% PX 3. SDE
JnuTY POLE S5Ot 7025 PK NE S0E
NE CORNER OF CONC. HEADWALL NTS°W
& LEG OF "ARROW SN NES'W 31.6%
LA
FOUND 3/4° 1RON R
535t €7.74 SET PK N FACE
s1Y EDGE OF SOUTH 1.4
NE HLY RR CROSSING
NBO'W 104.6
S80°w

SURVEY
OF 6 PARCELS OF LAND IN THE

NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF..




DESCRIPTION OF A VARIABLE WiDTH EASEMENT FOR INGRESS,
E£GRESS AND PUBLIC UTILTY (JOMAR DRIVE)

Commencing ot the Eoxt 1/4 comes of Section 20, 118, R6E, Horthficld Township, Woshtenaw

County, Michigom thenct 901°28'30°W 602.40 feel clong \he Eosl Une of said Section 2(: lhence

NI 11057 504,64 feat slong the Nocih proposed €0 (oot rigrh—ol—way Ene of North Yerridoriel

Roag (120 fect propased} lor © oF NING: thence continuing $71%11°05™% 100.00 feck

thence N1B*48'S3E 7334 fecl; thence NZT32'55T 9453 leel: thence 34488 feet along the orc of

a nentangential citouor cusve Lo the
feel; thencs KIS01'S7'W B3.8% thence 402.50 feel oipag Lhe ore of & nontungeotiol circular cunve

ts the oght, rodius 3500 feel, chord bearing #54°58°03°F 66.08 feel: thence 535"01'S7E 83.63%
thence 40513 ferd olong the arc of © nontangentiol cirgulor curve to the rght rodia 483.00 feet,
chord beoring §11D0711E 393.38 fect: thernes SOT IS 48 W 37.19 leek: thenck S1TABS5 W 73.34
feet o the Plece of v .bc&nqpodalwcos‘l|/2dscid$¢d50nmnﬂdbehgwb}edw

eqsements ond cestrictions of record. d eny.

DESCRIPTION OF A 12' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

Commencing ot the Last 1/4 comer of Section 20, T1S, REE, Norihfeld Township, Washignow
County, Michigan; thence S01°28°30°W §02.40 fecl clong the Eost Une of said Section 20; hence
N7 VOSW 61864 feat along tha North proposed 60 taot righl—cf—way ine ol North Temriorial
Rood (120 feet propased) for © PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence N1B°48'S5"E 7426 fect; lhence
NIT*32°A3E 9383 leck thence 333.37 fect dcn?.«lhc ore of o nontongential Groular cve o the
left, rodius 403.00 fect, chord tearing R11°27°0 324.04 (cely thencs N35°01°57W 78.52; thench
1533.05 feat along ihe ofc of & non= ik circulor cwve o ihe rght, redws R7.00 feel, chord
beoring HS4*S8'03E 90.00 leek thence SISOVSTE 76.52; thence 41459 fect clong the orc of @
eceular cure 1o the right, redius 495,00 feet, chord bearing $11°02°17°F 40258 leel; lhenge

SO 154ABW 9781 feet; lhencs $18°48'55°W 74.5% fee thence N73*11°05°W 12.00 feet ciong the
North proposcd 40 foot rght—of—woy fne of sodd Horth Terriloriol Roods thence NIE"48'55°E 7334
fect: thence HOT1548°E 9719 feet: thence 405.13 feet aiong the arc of © nonlongentiol crculer
curve ta the fell, rodws 483.00 leet, chord beoring N1T'00° 14" 39336 feel: \hence N3SO1'STW
A3.6): thence 402.90 fect clong ihe orc of @ nontongenticl circular curve o the teft, rodius 75.00
(ecl, chard bearirg $54°58°063°W §6.00 feels theace SITTO1'STE 83.63; thence 344,83 lcct along
e ore of o dirgulof curve (o he right, rodiud 2417.00 teet, chord bearing S11°20°207F 33514 feek
thence 527°52'53°W 94,53 feal: thence 518°48°55'W 73.34 fast; Urence N7 1°0%™W 12,00 feet

gieng tne North proposed 60 ool right—ol—wdy tine of soid Nodh Tesritorial Rood to the Mace of

Beginning, being port of the Eeat 1/2 of sad Section 20.

REVISED 11—4~99
REVSED 10-19-99
FEVTSED 12-11~-38

oo o construcTion, LLG I ﬁwm-mcxs, INC.
XTAk v Ay

SURVEY
OF 6 PARCELS OF LAND IN THE
NE 1/4 AND SE 1/4 OF...

T e yomee

P T A s lli L ad



-

GOVERNMENT AGENCY PERMITS

PROJECT CONTACTS
OWNER

ARVIN SANGO
CONTACT. THOMAS CHRISTEN
1308 BEEMER CT.
OXFORD, MICHIGAN, 48371
PH: (248)318-3262

DEVELOPER

ACS
CONTACT: MATT NYSSE
3330 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
SUITE 200
MAGISON W, 53705-2167
PH: (508)563 1590

ENGINEER

CONTACT; TiM CURRIE PE
CIVIL ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, sNC
P.0. BOX 243
NEW HUDSON, Ml 48165
PH: (248)264-6906
FAX: (B10)448-5003
Tim.CurrieQCivilenginaseringsalutions.us

t

t

SO EROSION PERMIT

WASHTENAW COUNTY HEALTH DEPT, (WELL TYPE 3}
WASHTENAW COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION
NCRTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

MDEQ NPDES

_ SWieRd

G

FLR BNY AND AL, DAMAGES Wril~ MIGhT 3£ OCCASIONED BY
THE CONTRACTIR'S FAILURE TO E£XATTLY LICATE anD
RESERVE ANY aND ALl LNDERGROUAD u™LI"IES

IONS OF ELISTING UNDERGROUNDG o7ILIVIEL aRE CONSTRUCTICN SITE SAFETY 15 "HE RESPONSIBILITY OF T
SHOWN N AN APPRIOXIMATE waY INLY AND ~AVE NGT 3EEN CENTRASTOR NEITHER THE CWNEP NOR "HE EXNGINECERING
SNCEPENDENTLY VERIFIED " [ONTRACTIR §miul DETESMING Y SkAL. BE DXPECTED "0 ASSLME ANy JESPONSIBILITY FUR
LICATION OF ALL EXISTING TILITIES BEFORE SAFEYY OF ToE w3RK PERSONS ENCAZED IN THE w(CRK
wRK  AND ACREES “0 3£ FULLY RESPONSIBLE OF any NEARBY STRUCTURES [R ANT I7-ER PERSONS

% sMieRd

TR

s
k-
2
o]
3

3 Know whats below.
Call before you dig

"% rodnTenmorsl 80—

SITE PLAN FOR:

ARVIN SANGO
NORTH AMERICAN TECHNICAL CENTER

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY,

@sn®

9
%
5
%
Mot
1
s
%
2

TO ANN ARBOR. \onrpreid ChurchRE_ =
g o

OVERALL AREA MAP

NTS

MICHIGAN

ARVIN SANGO, INC.

Design - Construction - Integration
3330 Univarsity Avenuse, Sufte 200
Madison, W1 53705

Tel: (608) 563-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
WWW.ALSCML.COm

CES

CIVIL ENGINEERING
SOLUTIONS, Inc.

P.O. BOX 243
56711 GRAND RIVER AVE.
NEW HUDSON, M 48165
PH: (248)264~6306
FAX: (B810)448-5903
Izawada@civiienginesringsolutions.us

pes e policy
EXHIBIT A LEGAL DESCRIPTION {SURVEYED LAND}:

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

S COVER SHEET

S.2 TOPCGRAPHIC / DEMQ PLAN

5.3 SITE PLAN

5.4 UTHUTY PLAN

55 GRADING PLAN

S8 DETENTION CALCULATIONS

87 SESC PLAN
AET—100 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
AE1-801 EXTERIOR RENDERINGS
AE1-802 EXTERIOR RENDERINGS
AE2-DAY BUILDING ELEVATIONS
MP4—102 ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN
ES1-001 SITE UGHTING CALCULATIONS

L LANDSCAPE FPLAN

L2 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SITUATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTHFIELD, COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN

BEGINNING AT THE EAST QUARTER CORRER OF SECTION 20, TOWN 1 SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, NORTHFELD TOWNSHIP,
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE S01°28'30"'W, 665.26 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 20;
THENCE N71°11 05'W, 573.37 FEET ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF NORTH TERRITORIAL ROAD {120 FEET PROPOSED);
THENCE N18°48'55°E, 179.85 FEET ALONG THE CENTERUNE OF JOMAR DRIVE; THENCE CONTINUING 221.03 FEET
ALONG SAID CENTERLINE AND THE ARC OF A CIRCULAR CURVE TO THE LEFT, RADIUS 450.00 FEET, CHORD BEARING
NOA°44'38E, 218,82 FEET; THENCE N79°15'15'E, 492.39 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING; BEING PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 20.SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH A PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT DESCRIBED
AS  COMMENCING AT THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 20, TOWN 1 SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, NORTHFIELD
TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE 501°28'30"W, 602 40 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 20; THENCE N71°11°05"W, 504.64 FEET ALONG THE NORTH PROPOSED 60 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
NORTH TERRITORIAL ROAD (120 FEET PROPOSED) FOR A PLACE OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING N71°1105'W,
100,00 FEET; THENCE N18°48'SSE, 73,34 FEET; THENCE N27°32'53"E, 94.53 FEET; THENCE 344 83 FEET ALONG THE ARC

OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE TO THE LEFT, RADIUS 417 00 FEET, CHORD BEARING N11°20°20"W, 335.14 FEET;

THENCE N35°01'57"W, 83.63 FEET; THENCE 402.90 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE TO THE RIGHT,
RADIUS 75.00 FEET, CHORD BEARING N54°58'03 "€, 66.00 FEET: THENCE 535°01'57 'E, 83.63 FEET, THENCE 405.13 FEEY
ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE TO THE RIGHT, RADIUS 483.00 FEET, CHORD BEARING $11°00°'11 E,
393,36 FEET; THENCE S07°15 48 W, 97.19 FEET, THENCE S18°48'55'W, 73.34 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, BEING

PART OF THE EAST HALF OF SAID SECTION 20,
PARCELID 8-02-20-100-020
STREET ADDRESS 955 FAST TERRITORIAL ROALD, NORTHFIELD

AR 13701
1 W -22-201

B, tsaued For Taw |

KEY PLAN KORTH
DRAWNBY SEP.
SCALE AS NOTED
DATE Lil2ele
BHEET TITLE

COVER

CES JOB NUMBER  SHEET NUMBER
2015-0094 S.1




i}

[AESRERRERREN]
:Hmi;‘dblluunnuul

NOUAR ROAD

% L
% \ , [ ¥
=Rl ks 2 T i ntegratior]
\ | @ == il .1.1..\. il Pesign - Construction - Integratiof
\ D 3 Rl o 1430 Uneversty Avense, Sulte 200
m ﬂ \ Tt | JMachron Wi 53705
> b s frel: (HOM) 641 1590 Faw (608) 661 1591
.. - ou.nn 2 F + | pemsacms e
3
Wcl nmg { e . [ 24 ‘n w ¥
H u_I ¥
HORD BEARING = N 438° ; % S
CHORD LENGTH = e% m E
nnu n 3 w
SBC VEN uc i i x &
PARCEL |l -1
[2-20~100-026 =
ZONED RT £ CIVIL ENGINEERING
¥
pray SOLUTIONS, Inc.
/ P.Q. BOX 243
- o | 56711 GRAND RIVER AVE
/ y: ™ [ NEW HUOSON, MI 48165
. r ¢ PARCEL A OF JOMAR TECHNOLOGY PARK PH: (248)2654~5306
/ (FAX: (810)448-59D3
/ / LEGAL DESCRIPTION {SURVETED LAND) b ¥
Vv SITUATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTHFIELD, COUNTY OF \/ASHTENAYY, STATE OF MICHIGAN.
BEGINMENG AT THE EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 20, TOW/N L SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIR, WASHTENAW
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, THENCE S01*28 307, 665.26 FEET ALONG THE FASTUNE OF SAID SECTION 20, THENCE NT171105"W, 573.37 FEET
- —_— . ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF NORTH TERRITOMAL ROIAD (120 FEET PROPOSED), THENCE N1&"48 557, 179.85 FEET ALONG THE CENTERUNE
| — 0 N [’ g OF JOMAR DRIVE, THENCE CONTINUIRG 121,03 FEET ALONG S0 CENTERUNE AND THE ARC OF A CIRCULAR CURVE TO THE LEFT, RADIUS
B — e — 7. 485 00 FEET, CHORD BEAMING NO&*44'38°E, 218.82 FEET, THENCE N78715°15"E, 492 39 FEET TO THE PLACE GINNING, BEING PART
g PARCEL_ID INY o OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 20 SUBIECT TO AND TOGETHER WiTH A PRIVATE ROAD EASE
\ N 77 67-20-100%020 CLEAR EXISTING BRUSH—___ | i :
/ \ ZONED 3} T ALDNG THE NORTH PROPOSED 60 FOOT RIGHT-OF \VAY LINE OF NORTH TERRITORIAL ROAD {110 T PR
\ W # REGINMENG THENCE 81.:2:.30 NTL11'05"W, 100.00 FEET, THENCE N18"48'55E, 73.34 FEET, THEN
v
\ : ; g RADIUS 75 00 FEET, CHOAD BEARING NE"SH'03-€, 66.00 FEET, THENCE SI5°0TSTE, B3.63 .
\ \ \ A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE TO THE RIGHT, RADIUS 483 (0 FEET, CHOMD BEARING 311°00°117E, 343 26 FEEY, THENCE SOT'15'43°W_ 97 19
P 9 il L . - FEET; THENCE S18°AFS5"W, 73 34 FEET YO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, BEING PART OF THE EAST HALF OF SAID SECTION 200
\ f e Sl N A - /S PARCEL D, 80220 100-020
o Iy ¥ TREET ADORESS; T TERRTOR . NORTHFIELD.
TR B L - s, e STREET ADORESS: 955 EAST TERNTTORIAL ROAD, NORTHFIELO.
0N8/: 5 &5 ACRES GROSS
% 5 31 ACRES RET OF ROW
vow.a HOLONGS
P D
nW\ 1-300-019
Ve
ZONED RT™
FFICE | TECHRCAL #6E
Ve
L300 PLAN NOK
WGT ¥ A0 ALAN
\\ PER FIR PG, 28181 C 0119
\ {SEE SHEET 5.6 FOR S0LS W)
/ LEs
Oo%Y O / = ,|I|A|.
/ .y T St
Yegld TOP OF CURG AT HORTH ENO OF BLMQ Ao oves Fors Detec
o W EWION 92291
wvv 4 g
T SEE SHEET -4 FOR SO TYPES.
1 PGINL AL SESC WEAGURES PRI T CONMENCNC
\ some o
3 AEMVE KD (FSPOSE OF AL MAIGWALS LEGALT.
\
i -
~ LEGEND
.
J ol
—— e e CONT W TORMAN
‘ - e e €RST MR
—_— e e e 0BT SETMAOY
O FPNT
5 FT WDE . e s ST GUNCRY
m»mszﬁ REC & DXST ATRT MGER

L 3780, P 112
G EOST STREETUGRT

O oost orosmwax SICHAL
08T SR W

05T QEDOUIUS TREE
ERET COMFERCLS TREE.
NCRTH

[ eenm— TN ke v PLAN

SRAWN BY- SEF
SCALE: AS NQTED
LN A 2

x I SHEET TITLE:
V4 e TOPOGRAPHIC/
§ DEMO PLAN
H wrow wrars below,

Call betore you . T CES JOB NUMBER:  SHEET NUMPER;
2015-0094 $.2

THE LOCATIONS DF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY (S THE RESPONSIBILITY OF TWE
SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT SEER CONTRACTOR. NEITHER THE OWMER NOR THE ENGINEERING
INDEPENTERTLY VERIFIED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE} SHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE EXACT (OCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DEFURE SNETY OF THE VORK, OF PERSONS EMGAGED [N THE WORK,
COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES T BE FULLY RESPOMSIRE OF ANY HEARBY STRUCTURES, OR ANY (THER PERSONS

FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIDNED BY
THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE 70 EXACTLY LOCATE AND
PRESCRVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES




CHORD LENGTH = 218.82"

DAY WYD,
FCa#21.37

WATER ELEV.=917.37
10/16/2015

—
- Cag
~2 I
- Gag
\ TS ™ Cag
ATECH GASRET = e

=~ Cag

L~ 22103
RAD ~ 450.00" AMERITECH VAULT i
CHORD BEARING = NO4"44'38°F '

'
PARCEL 1D \
02-20-100~026 2\
ZONED RN o
S ot [

r/l/ ///D;. 558

PARCEL D
\ 02-20-100~-021
ZONED RTM

WATER ELEV.»816.22
10/48/201%

THE LOCATIONS OF E£XISTIMG UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGRIXND UTILITIES.

CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY (F THE
CIONTRACTOR NEITHER THE OWHER MOR THE ENGINCERING

Know whats below.
Call vefors you ag

DRY COQUER (j2-20-100-020
PR~ BUILDING

DETERTION INFILTRATION POND

S01'29'30"W 665.26'

oF FENCE

/ 5 BT MOE
EASEMENT REC

oasT ¢ L

PARCEL 1D
02-21-300-019
ZONED RTM

LOCATION MAP

T R
||‘||,‘l‘\llllllll

T Rl V1T V1T
HOULAR AOAD

WABEEEREEEE)

/

TTT T

[T

MOLLAR RGAD

(S

IRRREAR

m 2000 4000

17w 2000

PARCEL 1D - 02-20-100-020
ZONED - RT™M

i 3iii§§§§§
i
RS
L e L

il Fedl Tt W 1127 MOOT 11007 204A SEARMC COURSE

e 2-1/2° WDOT 1100L 20AA LEVELIWNG COURSE

& MOOT 21A4 AGG

LIGHT DUTY PAVING DETAIL

g F- 71

e 2-1/2° MOOT 11007 2044 NEARNG COURSE

5" MO 1100 20AA LEVELWG CORE

o K" MDOT 2144 ACG

HEAVY DUTY PAVING DETAIL

oD SLAE

N

ARVIN SANGO, INC.

ACS

[Design - Construction - Integration
3330 University Avenue, Sufte 200
Madison, Wi 53705

Tek: (608) 663-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
[www.alscm.com

CES

CIVIL ENGINEERING
SOLUTIONS, Inc.

P.0. BOX 243
S6711 GRAND RIVER AVE
NEW HUDSON, MI 48165
PH: (248)264-6906
FAX: gﬂm.u. cfmu..woo..«rk

us

2 ITE. -13-201,
1 OW! 2

Ry, Tevamd For One

[KEY PLAN —

NOSTH
DRAVWN BY SE
SCALE, AS NQTED
DATE FETETIIN
SHEET TITLE

SITE PLAN

CES JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

2015-0094 8.3




CATCH BASN
Riskm 920,58

o w Aoz
W=517 86
CL/OTCHwRIE.
DRY WYD.
Fouszs. 37
WATER ELEV.=917 37
10/18,/2015

CATCH BASI

Akl 320, .»l{

\ /
AY
o /

Vo Resn50
b7 v SE mom,nm\..\
<

\
/ \ / N
L

— \ i

TUT N Y W12
vmii818

HY=GIL87

CuPiz TRPE

]
418 T8 g
. Tepal ‘

TATOH BASN

N meszs ) -

INSTALL 9.7 LF rsed
g /
! /
| BN
{ E /R« \

E Inv RCRIZ
91978 .

T o155

< TH. g ' 2
S i % <
3
A 3] szzre %@
a N B
& i Pees //4
/ 4 Larg paam
/ o p a3

C¥ £ NV NP2
EREPEIR

H IF NOT PREVIOYSLY JNSTALLED,

/ufb / x

g

IShe
&
<

Iy

S 259
Sg Fr

“RE EXACT LCCATION 5F Al
COPMENCING #CRK, AND AGREES TG 3C
IR OANY AND ALL DAMAUES Weilm D

PRESERVE ANt SNI AL_ CNDERGRTUND oTiLITIES

“nE CONTRACTIR'S FAILURE T3 EXACTLY LLCATE ar

SaFETY
TF ANY NEARBY STRUITLEES

\ -
o\ L
\ i
L= 221.0% 4 ¢
CHORD BEARING = NO4744'38°F ! b, =44 arc —
CHORD LENGTH = 218.82" 1 W i § A Mwokm« TO RiM) P
aze wermto || 1 ) et P
el N R —
ot 2 1 o
#v \ ; / CAS LINE
by P
EX 12' WD, s 3,
UTIUTY EASE. ‘tﬁnn ! \.. 7 nl\l/ u\
w8} I
mS ] ~ ¢ e ]
g/ Bt g It R b AN
'/ D L Y & o
/ - FAN Wh\\ﬁ% MANHOLE
PROP WELL

87 INV. 91864

u'\@
\

oz

127 INV 81177

3 DiIA WET WELL
FOR FIRE PUMP  FUTURE:

DRY COOLER

87 INV. 917 00

12 FT.OWDE
- EASEMENT REC
T nf., L3786 P2

4 Know whats Delow.
Call vetore you dg

PROCESS = _ . B
" :

WATER ELEV.=$16.22
10/18 /2005

.
T & .
[ 21 L deto oiex

/

21671 5 WLE ROAD.

\ watpm garace 0 P

PROP \SWALE

/\.

e
INVERT SW )916.80. T )
V g ﬂ\‘)ﬂ,
o =~ A.‘\ ’d 20 W€ PROFOSED

ann

1
4R STORAGE ELEVATION 31350

NOLLAR ROAD

LOCATION MAP
¢ 2000 4000
[ O i

DRY HYDRANT TYPICAL LAYOUT

NG SCME

1t e VI L S P SO ISP FOR AN AL
5 oy o LI!S TR SRRTIOR. NI, S AT BY N TELS T (1 O

A AU PN S Went S5-ONSEE o T MK ek FOURE WRLAKI WX OO M-

FXISTING SANTARY SEWER N JCWAR ROAD UTLITY EASEMENT
PROPUSED DOMESTK WATER FRUM PROPOSED WELL
PROPOSED FRE PRUTECTION PUMPED CROM POND

REQURED = 168,000 GALLONS
22,000 CUBKC FT.
332 CUBK YARDS
PROVOED

FINE PROTECTION

ELEVATION AREA  VOLUME VOLUME CUMALTIVE

: FEET % o GAL  G¥
913 8
1356 10144
b} 914 Wia 1T
7 A0
s 0 0993
| PETT
T s0m
; o5 see0
\ﬂ\ 917 s 196,952
\ ! prveTas )
\9\ H Nrs urSe 167073 CALLONS
AR
/I\\\I/l; 5 P WOE
! | EASEMENT REC
/ TL3163, A2
TTheeLl ERST rEaomAL
Yol _BuReD
T Timswge -

A
C— 4 m m
=il
22
%
— INVERT 31714 ww
INVERT 91720 mww
: f =
i E
o i
e \TLIES

LEGEND

EASTING

e e ENST WATERMAN
e e N SEWER
e EXSY SETBADK

o EXST STHEETUGHT
D EXST CROSSAKK SONAL
@ EHST SEWER W
oW ENST ATRT WARKER
I ENST GAS MARKER

@ £XST DEDOUGS THEE

£XIST CONMFEROUS THEE

ZTST HaA

T EATST CORCROTE

EROPGSED

EYTTETTT) BRGR COND Wi

o e e o
& HARGICAP LOTATION

A e RGPOMES SRR

PROPCSED WATER AL

PRGACIED SAMTART LEAD
. PROPOIED #ATER WAL

SRAPOSED OMCREE
PROPOMET SR SWRICTURES

ws PROPOSED QfAN T

ACS

Design - Construction - Integrationy

3330 University Avenue, Suite 200
Madison, Wt 53705

Tet: {608) 663-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
W aCsCm.com

cEsS

CIVIL ENGINEERING
SOLUTIONS, Inc.

P.C. BOX 243
56711 GRAND RIVER AVE.
NEW HUDSON, Ml 48165
PH: (248)264~6908
FAX; (810)448-5903
izawada@civilengineeringsoctutions.us

SITE PLAN SUBMIT TAL4-1320

Daw.

®

V-
AS NOTED

1112016

KEY PLAN

DRAWN BY
SCALE
DATE

SHEET TITLE

UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

S.4

CES JOB NUMBER

2015-0094




[ENNRSNNEUR

HHHT GG T T

|

m ARVIN SANGO, INC.

CYT N N/ ONP1Z /

M AveRi818 : - ST e m
N " . . - \I»G. i ]
s = T 7 = ,?\m o087 £ N E
E P ooty 8 . oF FERCY - . v 3
carom uzﬂsyf e 3 ‘. o s B \/A/ ] —
& Z . B e [T ¥ = 7 v B £
L ) NS o =N N - - . 2000 P~ 1 ] [Design - Construction - Integratiory
e g A7 KN - /- 548 & Ee— T 3330 University Avenue, Suite 700
o A R !:n_x n__bwm‘m_wu e . . 3 Madison, W1 53705
L e - \ e ATESD S o e 3 Tet: (608) 6631590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
T W W BCSCIT.COM

‘ : L , ap e Sy ; CIVIL ENGINEERING
4 28 - T TN SOLUTIONS, Inc.

Wcu 221,03 3 T T : G = T ] § . - L

R i g .. P N o = o 8 > ) s

~ 450.00' £.0. BOX 243
56711 GRAND RIVER AVE.
NEW HUDSON, M1 48185
LEGEND PH: (248)264-6906
FAX: (B1OY448-5903
EXISTING greering us
e~ = EXST WATERMAIN
e EXIST SEWER
— — — — EXST SETBACK
EXIST FENCE

G EXIST GUARDRAIL
— o o— ST BOUNDRY
® EXIST ATAT RISER
~% EXIST FLAGPOLE
vaam.wmﬁme._ﬂ_?q
0
a

-

ot
=

EXIST CRUSSWALK SIGNAL
EXIST SEWER MH
caMD  EXIST AT&T MARKER
=y EXIST CAS MARKER

@ £XST DECIOUOUS TREE
mu £XIST CONFEROUS TREE

EXIST HMA
: \ o { ; . i CTZZTTTTTT] EXST CONCRETE
WATER ELEV.=917.57 £, ‘e & o o 4 -

P

10/16/2013:

B xum For

PROPOSED
T e w7 PROP CONC WALK
ANACOVOERS  PROP GRAVEL
PROP HMA TRUCK

PROP HMA CAR
i
pasic L & HANDICAP LOCATION

L ]
LTS a ] PROPOSED CONCRETE
mée

ca

DISTING GRADE

FE®  pROPOND QRADK

EA e KEY PLAN S.Hz _
EASEMENT REC

L3IT60, P11z

DRAWN BY: 1
SCALE: 1= 3
CATE: 1130008
SHEET TITLE:
a 0 a0 ;
= —— e VT E e ez / R . Cus I
o T . —~ GRADING PLAN
4 . s ~ o
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROND UTILITIES ARE CONSTRUCTION SITE SWETY 5 NHE SESPOGIBILITY OF T I(J“J S S~
SHOWN [N AN APPROXINATE WAY ORLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN | COMTRACTOR NEIDER THE OWMER THE EMGINEERING (0 ﬂ K S Sag
INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETE@MING| SHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR v 21 11 || Krow whars U@.Oi, ™~
THE EXACT LOCATION OF AL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE SATETY 07 THE WORK, OF PERSONS OMGAGED TN L WORK. H0 | x Cal bt /&/n S
COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIELE | OF ANY NEAREY STRUCTURES, OR ANY OYHES ore you dig. ™~ g . . !
FOR ANT AND ALL wi&m« WHICH an,_.z_ E3 nm%»mwﬁu 8y m@ _ L CES JOB NUMAFR  SHEE™ NUMRER:
THE CONTRACTOR'S FALLURE T{ EXACTLY LOCA AN — o 2
PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. > ~ 2015-0094 S.5




Standard Muthod Rundlf Volume work sheets
Tot St Avea = & Acras
Totai Sita Ares Exchdng “Sett crediting” B »

[y oft
s |coethcient Faciored
Cover type 0 Type {Arex (33 aren (CA)
paverrent Fob o La (L
fgrous Al
[pscsa.
igroun Al
Buidng Fod woe| Lo 0% o
group AL
ikt
o A)
Grass Foa 155647 357 ors  om
arow KL
i Mk
3 {groun A)
S [rod Fob o0, | o 1 am
m o
D (wrous
ES I
Tow s T MAea}s 3
Arew ol = T aree « 502
Weigned C < (Ciaren /T areax 3%
Curwe Factored
Area [Numiee  are
P yps 500 Type [Aren(ha2]  Ace)  [iCN) OB
r Bie| _ om W U
P Bidng A w212
vy N [) Y
(Proposed Sdewsth A L3 N 1
m Propersed Suface A Y KT
m E wack dock A aq| E) L
Pord Surfacs A [t [ - mwn
Totats TIOUAe} = 20312
Al rees 205
Weighted O L. (CN Jaree /1) armam  97.52
[ Curve  Foctored
[Aes  [Hombee  area
Pervious caver type o Type [hrea ffe2) lAcre) W) (CNHA
Gemss A e 2 » 856
iarakcape A W 156l
m Swates A EY Y 6%
§ [tora A8 Y W e
k4
m H i I
Towl L. fhrea) > 14601
Sontowlslyems 357
Waghewd CN =L (CN.jeres (T arwes  40.06
Fleat Fhush Rgmeol? Coieuberion wy
V{1 X1/ 1T 435601 2/ ackACH
V{11712 §AF560HA Lac) (662) ( s4)m T2
oo 1752 Cubsc Faat
An Totsh Site srew Excluding seif credning BAP's & 02
Cx Waighind Ruroff Covtficient from Workshert 3 = 054
Pra Develepmant Benk Full Run off Caicuistions: w3
2 Yaer 24 Hour Rorm Evene - 235 inches

Pre-deveiornent lard cover wilf be Good Cover woods o Meadaw.
Determine the associsted sob hydrologk £07Up for the entire e
o choors the curve number.

o T3
S~ (LO0G/CN}10 = nn

-2l ViR Bepe 0.255366 mchex
A= Tatat Ste mws Excluding seH crediteg BMPs = 5.02 Acrex

Varpree 4114 540 Calc fout

Rarderd Wethed Runolt Vome Caicubtions W - 4

Perdous Cover post Bt g oo
2 Yuar 24 hour stonm aveet - 2.35 rxches
Peruious cover O From Wocshest 1IW-1] O 0
5o J000ACN- 100 1000/ 4 Wa HAT
s 14.47 tnches
Qe (- CISP2VEPT CBSH o Qi 13- 2% T g
U 23+ [ 1487
B 202 inches
Prrdous cowes prey from warksheet T Arwn = 155647 &
Vo perpaae1/1)0ma = I7% Cuole famt

Sexndurd Mothed Rl Vo me Coicuiations W - 3

frmparvions Cover pott deveiopinent besthull nuaoff caiculanors (Ve ws sed

2 Ymar 24 hour saren evet = 235 vches
Impervious cover CH Fram Watkeheet 1 1W-1) TN« 97.52
1 T0NACN- W 1000/ L2 W= 015
5= 05 inches
Q= {{P- QISP 2P O8S) * o 135 P ar e
R [N ars)
. 1.07 tnchas
1enpervious cower ares om workibeet § arnz - I S
Vot e past-O 1/ 1 2)Arwe 15423 Colbic teat

Saadiard Mathod Runoff Vol Caltuistion W - §

Pervious Cover pont deveriopernant 100 Yaar runcH CRituamions (V108 s mmd
M0 Year Storm event [ 531 fnches

Pervious comer N From Warksheet § (w- CNx 0%
$= 1000FCN-10m 1000/ ar- 0 w8
5= 1441 inches
Qm ((P- QZIAT((Pr.0053) » Gelf sS4 20 saALpar
( sne [ V)
- £.30 inches
Pervious cover mea from worinheet 1 Area 148035 5¢

Vies pav-pent=Of 1/17}Aree = 677 Culuic et

Vohma .7
vt post 100 year runcrf. Pt}
100 Yo hous stom event  px 511 inches
Irnpervious cver CN From Worksheet 1{ CN= 97.3%
Sa MEYON-10% 1000/ 97 we az
$= .27 inches
Qe (P 0TI DA{P+OBSP = Gelf  S11- 2* a2 y2
b site [Q [
« 400 nches
Impervious cover e from worksheet 1 Area s 93471 F

Vive per-pastnl /1 Thewe « FIIT3 Coveic Femt

Owbn rreine e of comcmninetion ber appicaiie flew typms W - §

Fowfype K Change  Loneth  Skoe X 5408 VeRTEALS Tomi/ V136000
n
Epvarinn
Shiat Fiow o 2 150 7 ra aem
watnrwey 12 1 00 as amr oMs
watcrway 1z 2 0 02 QMO 0600
Waterway 12
Waterwiry 3z
Waterway 12
Watermmy 12
Sonali Trbutary 21
St Tritiutery P33
Sromdt Tributery 21
Senal Tributary 21
Small Tributary x1
Sl Triburary 23

Total thme of Canceatration Tchrie

Mnett S IaRieation
funolt
First Fush voreme (Vo) 12272 fe*3
Pre-geveiopmeat Bandul Volume (Vacor! 5590 73
Parvicus Cover Post Devilopmnt b Volume (Veise)
Imparviaus Cover Past Daviiopment 8 Volume (Ve s sori] 15990 fer3
Torsl B Voheme

Pervious Cover Post Development 100YR Volume {Vicwel 677 1143
knpernous Cover Port Development 100YR Volomme (Vicowseesd] 37373 1143

Tatal 100 Year Vohume

Owrcmisg the Drakta laftiration owplreme st

Subtract the Pre-devalmunt Bankfull from th Fort devwiopment Baniful volume

Tornl Post development bankfull Volume (Ve eon} 1520 ft°3
Pre-deveiopmant bankful volume {Voima}
Bankfulf Volume Diffwrence memr for3

Compore the Bankfult Votume ditferance with the First flush Valume.
The grester of tie owe 1% th onsite i ration Regumement
Craibe e Rrothor Mrqusirems ot (Vi =

Dataatron Aemsive st W-30

CoedIETe0 M= 2T Q4 OM
Puak Urirt of the Mpdrograph = 473 1538 Ch/ime min2

Totat S7be Area [ac) excluding "sett credRing Bmp's Ares 6

Q0w = ({1o0per 100w = EX 43 5.10 inches

Poar Fiow | i £ A7ILS 51° B0

PROVIDED

DETENTION AND FIRE PROTECTION POND

warw

[
¥
¥
-1

ey Scale: 11,200 F grinkexd on A portral (857 x 11°) sheet.

- 2

[ 0 100 a0 X0
Mo projeciiy; Weeb Merceior Carrer ooortineies (GES34 (5dge s UTH Zore 17H WS

5580 f°3

60 (]
otv 0.7 s
Suptlch)QisAes K026 IS E0ds  183%ch

Vit Requiced Datention 3

Vemers S{CRPPHOS)VIOXIAR-Viafe 1938/ D28 ° 41050

Videtje  MORLTY

Dotemine Apphoabic BvP's ond Assocmnid voiume wedin W11

Propored BAAR'y Aces [Stowage [Avermge bafictrrnion | T
il Wotume  [design o ey
123} .
e senem
/b {103
Purous Pavaovant w/ imflitcetion
Smin
ot s atren $c0
Tromh BG00|  LI0W 53
Tronch 3635) 10084} s
2 Trench sy sared 113
Lt Gardun / g Remeation
Dry Welt
$i0 Swae
Vegatatad ftitar Strip.
Gree s Boo!.

Know what's Delow.
Call before you dig

FIRE MOTECTION
ELEVANION ANEA  YOLUME VOLUME CUMALIVE
({134 & =3 GAL

e 398
49985 3665081

a5 583 36650 81
71465 535853

16 w57 96110 34
100715 7534005

§17 16N 1654504 GALLONS

DETENTION
EEVATION AREA  VOLUME CUMALTIVE
feEt [ o

N7 168
13595

918 18511 12588
17433

918 19355 3L
19508

99 149 243 CUBC FEEY

PELTRATION

easTis
ELEVATION AREA  VORUME CUMALTIVE
FeET 1 &

918 99
LS
si9 e
s
920 945
6119
[23N.: 3
Sowth 18
g8 187
3
913 4909
erms
920 a6
12447
21 16260
Souttwest I8
s W
a1
g9 598
™
o K0
100405
S 11481
Wew
918 3
17445
319 2646
%
920 4%
68
s sz
- Vamrmy Courdy. Magen
Msp Unit Legend
b ‘Wadvionem Gty Mictgon 107}
T g | mepummmme | es s AR T
a2

Pox sty lowm 3108 pareert
sogwy

Mo sandy e 0 w4
‘Dot copes

Sevwwm o

Tenis e v of bvvent .

Nasongt Cooparative Soil Survey
Soil Map—Washienaw County, bichegan

MAP INFORMATION

The 5o surveys that comprise your AO! wers mapped at 1 20,000

3 Arsa of Iderest (A} i
} : Warning: Soié Map ey not be valid st the scue.

| Entargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can carse

| misunderstanding of the deted of mapping and scaurecy of soi Me
! phacanent. The maps do not Show the smast areas of contrasting
Mégggngglngig

Ptease refy on the ber scale on each map shest for mep

Source of Map:  Netursl Resources Conservabon Sercs
Web S0i Survey URL  hiIp/Nesbecisunvely nCS usde gov
Coondinete Sysiem  Web Mercetor (EPSG 3857)

Mape from the Wab SOl Survey are haoed on the Yieb Mercamr
prosection, which presarves direction and shape but distorty

b G

Abers aqUal-are Coric Projecticn, shuuid be used ¥ mons accurwe
cakciigions of distance or ara Bre required

This product 1 genersied from the LUSDA-NRCS cenifled data as of
the version date(s) isted below

Soll Susvey Arem:  Washtanaw Courdy, Michgan
Survey Arsa Oata:  Version 13, Sap 17 2014

SOl mag Unds ace |abwied (as space dllows | for map scaks 1 50,000

Oateis) aerisl images wers photographed:  Sep 18 2011 —Mar

+ <00 % E>Q

The orthophald or Ofer DEse Map on which 1he soll lines were
compried and digitaed probably diffens rom the background
imagery dspiayed on these maps. As & result, some minor shiting
of map U boundaries may be evident

w e § o

3
“ Consarvation Servics Natonal Cooperative S Survey

Design - Canstruction - Integration

3330 University Avenue, Suits 200
Madison, W1 53705

Tet: (608) 663-1590 Fax. (608) 663-1591
WWW.aKSCIT.Com

cCES

CIVIL ENGINEERING
SOLUTIONS, Inc.

P.Q. BOX 243
56711 GRAND RIVER AVE.
NEW HUDSOM, Mi 48169
PH: (248)264-6306
FAX: (B10)448-5903
lzawadaeivilenginesringsolutions.us

2 TSIE PL {3201
1 OW!| 22201

R teswd For Dew,

d

KEY PLAN NORT
CRAWNBY SEF
SCALE NTS
DATE 1112048
SHEET TITLE

DETENTION
CALCULATIONS

CES JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

2015-0084 S.6




MNSJ
AE10
18- et -0 3% -5 e L -7 .\
T 10 T e T EQIee & i 72 (253 etz (X3 J i {
’ _ \
“ D A W _ ARVIN SANGO, INC.
i ' ' i | ]
AE3-102
_ ™ = g na | e - I
gam T —— e e e e T -r { e i b . 4 e ] ~t-
i - 1 - l|4ll il I;AI!’IWIT|||||IUITIII| i | I S l||1lel(W.”.w-.lu|||.|+'|l||l|®
! W ; BLOWER ! . N FIRE PUMP ' W .
; » ROOM M RM. i |
z - M ! . ;
| 1B | |———— A i~ = 80 i i |
' HFE — Em— N i == { (] oF i
NG BURNER . ot 4 H o ﬂ
d .ﬂn%._m._.ﬁ MODAL/ _ / 50 . eNaEDYNG [ | _mx;z@oz saaereet [ i
\ TRANS LOSS. I A CHOIC 1 5 M ELEC B DYNO CELL | (FuTuRg O SHIPPING/ Design - Construction - integration
fited] (FUTURE} s Crauceal ) K [ize] | (FUTURE} 4 KIET I RECEIVING
(53] - [0} : M 7] -+ of i) 3330 Univershty Avenue, Suite 200
~ - M _ | _ Madison, W1 53705
A erers H H MECH, RM 4 1 0 \ N Tel: {608) 6631590 Fax: (608) 6631591
2
~ _ ] z . Tz @ i (] md ~ WWW.ACSC.COm
cOLDFLOW ! e J s of
l-—"m EZX 1 Falo s » “va i
N LA] hi 3 1IN n | R P | |
CONTROL RM _ — — i f g CONTROL RM. | _ ﬁmm_mmccwu
ami FuTURR) | {SIRREEEAEY YA B HeTEMT - | FUTURE) 1% |
S ez A . B Gw i g g 5 Facilty Engineefing Services
| A il . | | | | |
L ~ v 7 P ;,M.: = > h ey oy i p— t J 28038 Oakland Gaks Ct
o L e oo | AL N PN ” \J1/ | wde | we | az : dane et
’ \ % ' _q " ' * _ Phone: 248-344-2800
hone: -, -
L ! CORRIDOR X Fax 248-344-1850
1 i 115 1 + H 1
\ﬁ Ty L4 Jr (0%:) i N _. Www fesgroupic.com
lllll - e —— 5 _ _ _ _ — o - [ 11‘!4‘@
A1 ,m m @ K ° | i | I
A Xum.u,n b4 Z \MX x I 17BN r | 1 .
M. S e 20 ~ O k
i ‘K & ] %
- TESTING [He 1 B i 12 I | !
. i o5 K U EnoiNg PREP - ‘
; 16 e : K _ _ E _ ~ ~
1 # 'K 5 N
! ‘Ax M i . i 4 i 1
1_ Lllss S ;@J;«.|!|i|.|«i;i‘zwk'¢w _ _
. i) A o M i
Al ! S “H ! | \ i | i
: cHASSIS o .. ! |
| i — e el | K sazones | e
. 128 N
| K I CII_T u i h I .
| i | | I
e ] | ] g
H ! |
T — " (] T T
i q SERVO- —3 ) ﬁ |
3 HYDRAULIC MATERIAL | _
) TESTING () oI 2
| 118 EES02 bd | bd - i
— | ]
el ¢ _
! R .0 e i
o— ‘v i
| I ﬁ
b ——— Il?illill]Jmil Py Ut Fo De

C 1Usersybrackie\Documentsi15023_Arch Final Cantrai_breckis

Y.M 1
T
i ,
- |
[ 3 i
2 g1 il 3 Sy i
e er .

: | llb Sla olo w . Lo ,
| | i |
| | mﬁwam/ | I g |

: LI 1R | :

| L7 g7 —§ | * _

: | WOMENS RY m o
) h , ST I w |

] y A ] ﬁ

P SO N ML -x-x-3 -3 R | () | )

; i —— n e R AN o Wl L ! _ /\
7~ _ L\\ A ﬂ. ~ IKEY PLAN HORTH
L i : J _ ?m»izf Author

i ) ™~ l_ﬂ f k | SCALE 8 = 10"

I ! i ! | DATE 122415
\V/ \m) \m?u/__ _\\W/,,, \\W,< i | SHEET TITLE i
(A (B (e &) & | FIRSTFLOOR |

i W PLAN
Vm,; 10

o
, FES JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

| tseam AE1-100




C WsersybreckieiDocuments 15023_Acch Final_Central_roreckle rvt

A5

ARVIN SANGO, INC.

I ]

ACS

Design - Construction - Integration
3330 University Avenue, Suite 200

Madison, W1 53705
Tel: {608) 663-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
WWW.ACSTTL.COM

FES GROUP

Focility Engineering Senvices

28038 Oakiand Caks CL
Wikam, M 48303

Phone 248-344.2800
Fax 248-344-1050

www fesgrouplic.com

A , _J
| |
|
1 |
i N
u wxﬂ PLAN uﬂnk_
W "ORAWN BY Author_ |
| | SEALE ‘
| | DATE 122415
ﬁ szma TTLE ,,
W EXTERIOR :
RENDERINGS |

i
b i
i

| | FES JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER |

| 15023-MI AE1-801




©lsersybreckienDocumentsi 15023 Areh Final_Central mreckie rvt

ARVIN SANGO, INC.

Design - Construction - Integration
3330 University Avene, Suite 200
Madison, W 53705

Tel: (608) 663-1590 Fax: {608) 563-1591
WWW.ACSCM.COm

FES GROUP

Facility Engineering Services

28036 Oskiand Oaks Ct.
Woom, Ml 48303

Fhonae: 248-344-2800
FROM SOUTHWEST BUILDING Fax 248.344-1650
/ 4\ CORNER

C www. fesgrouphic.com

T SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 041318
T To08 o7 s

ly
| )

7 KEY PLAN /ka,
w . CRAWNBY Author

. | scALE

i | DATE 12:24-13

W SHEEY TITLE

W EXTERIOR

“ RENDERINGS

e VIEW FROM N TERRITORIAL

[t YV ROAD SN FES JOB NUMBER. SHEET NUMBER

= | 15023-Mi AE1-802 ;

J




C \UsersutiteckimDocuments 15023 Acch Final_Centrai _forackle rvt

—

w __ \\ \\ I ﬁ _ rostERR g >sz SANGO, INC.
T I i T T T T T T i T T = j‘ J

_ MEZIANINE
112°-0

Design - Construction - Integration

@ 2.3 e CEMENT ACID WASHED PRECAS
ONCRETE PANELS WITH SENGZA)#
Eicgrooc
# 5.0 -0 §-9 2.0 §-00 3§ 8- F-o &0 \ﬁ|w NTED STRIPE - ARVIN SANGO BLLE" i
1
!

|

= jfﬂﬂf
|
{ L ] N

i
- h | |
— : | ~ _FRSTALOGR & 3330 University Averue, Suite 200
| L 14 4 ! ! Madison, Wt 53705
Sre ot T | Tel: (608) 6631590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
m_ WWW.ICSEITL.COM

[ A\ EAST ELEVATION

s FES GROUP

Faciity Engineexing Jenvices

oy, (8) ™ v
<<
it e
I PAINTED STRIPE - ARVIN SANGO BLUE | '
f
t
)
1
1
|

Phona 248-334.2800
\ \ Fax 248-344-1850

7] M

r
1 T i [ I 1 1

_T0o STEEL {LP
I 12470 www fesgroupiic com

1 1 I T

1

/737 NORTH ELEVATION
1400 1/87 = 107
35,

1 1 " T 1 i 1 1 I

—
b—

7.

a ;
|
|

FIRST FLOOR
100 -0°

| |

zxmnm‘.miﬁu vASHED PREC AST SIGNAGE BY OWNER -
CONC R ZONT AL COLGRTOBE ARVIN
xmhkmﬂz s SANGG B UE” 4
\«‘ PARTED STRIFE - ARVEN S4NGD BLUE
T
¥

23 28
a Qm 8- ‘cw 6.0 1 -
| f .1 N 7 \ \ [
—— ~ i | 1 | H __ JOSTEELLP &5
V ‘ w _ \ \ 4 Py TR0 ﬂ"( STE 3,..;2,”5{”“”)# bfﬁ
I I T I 1 1 ] H T T T T & = »\WW/ ARY ”E:wmm T — d
i i f ] ] i
S | __ s —t | N e |
ﬁ , : .ﬁ -+ — L _
1 # M ol =11 q | i __emsthoor
A - o | |
k | ' |
\»/ imﬁ ELEVATION : i, _ ;
= —_——
k |
1 |
A M, qok.mmr».r»oﬁe ﬂ J )i
/ \|
i v
1 kev PLAK J/sk
. r
Hoeyse  ERT— ]
] Wm»qm 12:2415 )
mmrmm::rm ,,
, I BUILDING f
S - FRSTHO &) L ELEVATIONS

IR Y & ;,
t O SOUTHELEVATION . oo FES JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER

e Cls023m AE2-001




ChuUsersimborenenDaocumentsi 15023 Mech Cental_mborenes rvt

ARVIN SANGO, INC.

STQRM TO POND

FIRE WATER

FROM POND /

Design - Construction - Integration

| 3330 Ursiversity Avenue, Suite 200
Madiscn, Wi 53705

Tel: (608) 663-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591

_ _ WWW.ACSKM.COM

. - EESGROUP

28036 Qailand Oaks CL
‘ ‘ Wixom, ME 482093

Phone. 248-344.2800 g
Fax. 248-344-1050 |

WATER

FAOM WELL ./’
ELECTRICAL B e T e T et e e e waw fe HC.com
SERVICE TO SQroup!
FRING ’/
e e
FLEE TANK
Qe
5
FUEL TARNK .
4o :
g ,
2
B
- CAay. . N .
15 -8 Jof
PROFOSED || couer 1% | o (& =94 10 34"
1507 15 -103015° EQUIPMENT §
COOLER
PADS b1
B . =
passIued GAS SERVICE 1D
1E 2101 -5 1106
_— STE PLAN SUBMITTAL 41346
Rev 195 ond Fotr Dwe
SRUNES
TYPICAL IBOLATHON /
H VALVES ON FLEL L
: LINE S FOR FUTURE
| a5
|
1
|
!
o }
i
i
7 7
i
i
IKEY PLAN
[ oRAWN BY Auhor |
1 : SCALE 18"z 10 M
© T DATE jssue Date |
s 3
| SHEET TITLE :

| ENLARGED
|| PLUMBING PLANS

| | FES JOB NUMBER.  SHEET NUMBER |

‘ 115023 MP4-102 :




Schedule - u
Symbol Label Image Quantly  |{Manutachormc m»!&. Deacripion tarmp zﬁ.ﬂﬂ Fiorame E:ﬂ:nh! _.ﬁm,..nr.ww. Watmge Descripton Symbot | Avg | Max | Mn [MucMin  |Avitan
1 Lithonis [DSX0 LED 40C  [D9X0 LED with 40 LEDs LED 2 Uch\_.mU480l§}§lﬂb:!; 11193 086 282 North Drive X 22k 98k {05% 1929 441
Lightog aosﬂtz .aacasvwﬁﬁqé: VOLT e (Gearnil Sita Lighting L [i7k |k Jotiec | 13801 | 1701
ﬂ L1 Roadway #nd Ama Pole South Drtve [ 1ok Jesk josk | 8t 248
O L aght with Two Hesds
12 Lithoria DSXo LED 40C [DSX0 LED wh 40 LEDs LED 1 DSX0_LED_40C_700_50K_T4M_M 11183 085 ot F ! TN
Lighwng 700 5K T4M 700 mA. 5000K. Type & VoL T
O T e Onen - ARVIN SANGO, INC.
3 L2 i Roadway and Arsa Pole
L ight wih One Hesd
3 Ldhona OSXW1 LED DSXW1LED WITH (2) 10 LED 1 wairrmD\ngug\miMaE %22
Lightng 20C 250 50K LED LIGHT ENGINES, _MVOLT s
_lu TAM MVOLT TYPE T4M OPTIC, 5000K,
@ IS0mA
— A Dack Anma Wall Mounted
Laght
7 Lithonia [CSXW LED 30C [CONTOUR SERIESLED LED 1 CSXW_LED_30C_700_50K_T4M i
Lighing TO0 50K TdM WALL-AMOUNT WITH 30 |o% . . :
&2 L4 O Design - Construction - integration
PRECISION MOLDED 3330 University Avenue, Suite 200
ACRYLIC TYPE VLENS Madison, Wl “WNOM _
Wall Pack abave Externr
Door Light Tek: (608) 663- 1590 Fax: (608} 663-1591
- WWW.ACSCM.COMm
T [Ltonis GSXF1LED 2 ) T TOSKFT_LELT_2_ N wa_F M
Lighsng AS300K FL |D-SERIES FLOOD SIZE 1 OLT o : B L
MVOLT WITH 2 COB, 5000K, N g .
L5 (FL) OIS TRIBUTION. 5l b 8 i
NEMA TYPE 5HXSV s (= ) . i
Sign Light Pole Mouned SR . :
7 |Libona WSQLED 2 o ) T HSa LED.5 T0AT0 ek SR E 3 " ﬂmm | m ”.\NO C mU
Lighing 10A TOO/OK WSG LED WATH 1 MVOLT e M,\ - . .
Placta L6 SRAWOLT  MODULE 20 (€D mam E 93 3 ©s s B6 V7 Vs 7 b6 06 05 S 04 1 V1D Facility Engineering Senvices
TEMPERATURE, TYPE 4 . c .. . P N N i
LENS - 5 04 T4 omym 07 b8 11 14 15216 15 14 10 be 08 b7 06 D2 b1 b 28036 Caklend Oaks CL
Wall Sconce (Front Entrance) y Wixam, Mi 48303
: b w2 ha %e %9 e &dZe2 %7 %5 w3 Y2 %1 e b5 bz O
P T - Phone: 248-344-2800
Luminaire Locations ..\A 5 a4 Ny Ba %7 %E w0 %I T3 22 Me e 47 s 95 %3 B9 ba b Fax 248-344-1650
Location Am B %1 %7 %6 W7 Ms %o %1 %o % %r %y %t %0 %9 %1 %7 be Bs B www fesgrouplic. com
No | Label kS A Z | M4 |Onecmion | Tit b3 & e 53 b2 02 04 0§ s Mo %o %8 %7 W7 Ys %o %2 24 %3 22 %2 3 %3 %3 %1 %2 %6 3 o b6 D
1 (1 |115068 (36414 2600 12600 1018 0 00 7 N \ l_-m;o
T Tsesi [rE00 (7500 | 008 o0 Tioeias Tws 30 o000 03 V4 04 04 43\. Ce %1 %3 N4 Y5 %5 Y7 %s Yo %y s ¥s 27 s 25 Ve ve b4 23 23 w7 F4 10 BTV
2 12 1194 66 88 04 2500 12500 006 400 |11904.68 88 30 600 ., R K Pi +
T T e | e om0 [smas [zie [0 3 %4 64 s ve 9B bs Mo s Y1 M2 N3 .vmilm./.wo B2 %7 Bt Bt e Wn Yo e %6 w3 %2 23 Y9 %1 87T Y
5 5 00 170 64 000 |1044.80 (15093 | 00O =
0] [T T (EE L e 1t 5%y Mo o d1 N1 M1 SN2 4 e 20ns % e Be e W5 B2 %o s %3 %0 %9 %6 12 b6 B
3 Lz V14287 [152.29 |2600 |2600 17994 00G (114288 16083 000 \
s [Tz |77 [z zewo 2600 | wed  Jooo pizmon w0os 0% 9%, %5 %2 %1 %t LT 12 2 13 e e 20 Yo %o %8 %2 %6 Bo %6 Y4 YUY Y4 Do b5 D
7 Lz 58197 16894 (2600 [2500 90.18 fd] 583 33 168 93 Go0 \\ . a5
5 [Tz sz |07 |f600 [a500 | tenaz _|ooo [e7sce ;34240 {000 0 12 M6 M8 18 20 %22 22 2 %2 ®5 %8 U3 W7 % fs 0 e B
9 12 975 79 |83 70 {2500 {2500 158 44 000 47820 (38203 | 00O . D
T Tioar67 |28 75 |000 (2000 | 76080 | 000 103152 [209.15 | 000 “0 %5 23 %2z B4 85 B3 25 2 “ielbe Vo talB1 Yo BT R4 12 e b
2 3 112813 {330 40 {2000 [20.00 17990 000 1128.73 {330 48 000 .
33 |12zeaz |338A47 |2000 12000 | 36060 000 122972 |330 47 [ 000 e, 45 %8 BT 50 W4 B8 28 2 E‘w‘m 10 b5 §RogYe s Mo Y2 bs B
TTT(a [toa187 |20236 (1200 1200 | 27000 000 103197 [20236 | 000 . |ugu 143-2 L. 44-6 i £
5114 Trzaso7 |7204 |1200 |1200 | 000 000 120807 |2z0 4 | 000 10 0gTUE TS by ’ B //a\
31 s [108961 [33037 [1200 1200 | 000 500 106961 [39937 | 000 L . i ! (oF) I /-
Tt (tiaTee |33937 (1200 |1200 500 300 |11a790 (33937 | 000 w8 07 b 06 05 V5 VY ; ; 03 B2 B
& L4 116596 33037 1200 11200 0.00 000 1166.96 (33937 eo00 . . . N 4 — #
4 L4 a¥ 37 {1200 [t200 000 D0oa 118410 [33837 | D00 foﬂ dm 05 04 04 d,& 04 N \ # | ] du dN v
7 La 121212 (33937 [1200 [1200 000 000 1212 12 |33 37 a0c dm dﬁ M_w 6 .Jm »O dA du dw du cow : du dN d
1 15 104840 [15275 |1866 {1200 000 90 00 1046 40 |[184 75 |19 19 = v — 4 7
1 ié 115320 {18830 1200 {1200 180 00 200 116320 }166 0 608 dm dm d;m oo;m oom - o, . dN dm — f d,N dA b
F L8 117154 (16830 (1200 [1200 180 00 000 1171 64 | 188 30 coe i i )
10 [ 122787 41388 12600 2500 260 04 QOG (123851 (41368 000 dm db. ba ﬁcb 04 i H 1 da d
(¥4 V06163 |43281 (2500 |26.00 158 0 060 106203 43154 ; 000 - { . _| . * N
13 116343 46438 [2500 [2600 | 18007 Goo 118343 |a530z | 000 B3 B3 B2 . . i °1 br b Nl
3 i i [ SITE PUAN SUBABTTAL [G<13A8
_ 2 bzzd R Tveuad For Ge |
i ]
SEE ER0-002 FOR ne Wb
Jﬂ T AXTURE TYPE =
v eh
g3
I H
[ RS+ 3
| J [
| i, e SRH'.M ;
H po--imeem— 87 DA RGUNO —_— e e — -
» TAPE RED HEAVY =
WALL ACUWINUM POLE l # %o 2P
, E ‘ i 2
g | e 22
w ost = E
| * 16 14
i RARUHCLE
ﬂ — * b7 BT U 1 |
i w e K f i
. en o , k 95 b4 T ! ‘
Yot W LOVE
CORCRETE BASE S — VI U “ Eos i
v s !
: i
— M T SRAL 3 1, ! M
T FMeSED SR0E <C %5 Vs 06 =7 kT e (@N T7 d ;
= Zupglte | 5 . x |
o € s ot ) MZ 55 B5 05 06 06 18 18 .um_,M;Mm 23 ,i, TR s n_ﬁuﬁ w7 .M,f 18 28 | i
) S i L Lo t . g
4 s R & B ,#. v Lv i
- : 3 i : i 7 i 5 g
O NERT FITURE (T 3 s g %t %1 i o%o e s M8 g “o %3 Y5 26 w5 24 22 %1 o %O ; IR
‘\-mxm;‘%ﬁ’r\\nrb%,ummn:ﬂmy ,. x\ ¢
| s e H005 4REGUREDS Y2 3 M4 e M7 e o 20 21 20 19 e e %9 Yo %o Yo wr %2 2z w1 o2y %t 2o Y Y
v CONCRETE FO1HGATION, 1 IKEY PLAN R
47 e R0 21 %21 %0 18 RE:-FR R e.m,.‘fwoﬂ.uf 22 .21 .%9 7
L 4 g S i I — f ; | | oRawnBY FES |
e g MY 0 N4 7 w;ufﬂa“wi $in7 s {5 95 e (8 ;M 51923 |48 SCALE A3 indrcated ﬂ
GEeamon W loa | fw 7 | | | i _, : |oxte s Ose |
X - A H i i’ Ij: 3 i .
: 7 b7 b8 oﬂiﬁ 14 mi 7 SHEET TITLE 5
I g .
' CqUERE T | %5 o5 06 06 Bs 05 05 e by 4n ¥s W7 Y0 T3 YT YT MY Y3 ve be e BE BT YT Y3 YT 97 11 1z by T ha B3 %3 m:.m _.»_OI._._ZO |
ALE T — A — i
CALCUATIONS !

FES JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER |

| 15023-M1 ES1-001

41202016 2 14 08 PM

© \Wastayvannoorelbake\Documentsi 15023 Elec_Cental vanhooreibebe rat

L ..
HIEP T 2 TE ST




A5

ARVIN SANGO, INC.

- ACS

Design - Construction - Integration
3330 University Avenue, Sulte 200
Madison, W1 53705

Tek: (608) 663-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
WWW.IAICM.COM

general landscape notes:

| LANOSCARE CONTRAGTOR $4a0.L. VIHT THE T, MOPECT IDITI COROTIONS, SIEVARL PROMCMD
LANTINON 4600 WL ATED UORK. CONTACT T CUNBI AND/OR Lot s ey
R DUCRIPANCT DETERIN TS PLAN, PLANT HATIMLAL LIST, ANDVOR $TR CONDITICNS,
1 P 1O BEARG O N e mOmC, SHALL VESUY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON
BTH UTLITES, sk, TLECTIVC, TELISLONE. CAMILE 1O O LOCATED BY CONTACTING Mis6 DY
10 -482- WTL ANY DAFLASE OR o oAl B8 Y cn na
OMTRACTCR. COOROMATE ALL MELATED UCRI ACTIVITIED TN OTHEIR TIADES AND AEPORT ANY
IMACCHPTADL S JOB CONDITIONS TO CUNER PRCR 10 COMMENCID
5. NISRICAL VAL O THE |ANGICARE CLLANTITIG SPRCTIED O T MLAN TAGE PRECEECENCE OVER
Pte‘giz;gil&ialgsgg'g
s on o] T ol »r .o
o AL LAMGE TRIES AND SVERMAEING 7O Ol STACED, GUYRD ANG URAPPRD 4l DETAL BLCWN ON ML
1. AT SIS TO Bl DRBIHED HITH ML ¥ CF FHILT DOMLE S4MIDORD HARDEAM HACH
o, DN BRI LTS [ LANGER THH SN MOOT (ALLS AHD TS PITS 3' LARGEER Vi ROOT BALL. BAGK FLL —
T ONIE PART TOM SO AND CHIL PART BOK, PRCH BACAVATID MLANTING HOLE. VAN I RIS S
& ROV AL TUMIL GV 4MD ALL NON.SIODIORADABLE MATINLALS PROI Tl ROOTBALL. CUT DOWN Wt TSI 0T
BARCET 4D FOLD DN ALl BURLAP KRG TREE, SIS EARTHIALLS AND FROH TRER TRUNCS. MG TR
WP.MATINAL COLOR, PHELY B P BOM ALL SLAMTONGE. 47 THICK DL,
Eii!l.ga.‘uaﬁ-ée,‘!l;‘;igii
1. PLANT MATRRUAL CUALITY § NOTALLATION SHALL I N ACCORDANCE BTN T CURRINT AFIERICAN AMSCCIATION
OF RIMERTHIN LAMCICAME $TACARDS.
1. MROVION PRAT $G0 ROR ALL NIN AHD DISTUREED LAKN ARELLS LNLINS NOTED OTHIDWASE
;ﬁ;a!aliigii’%sgi
BERCI PLANT MBTALLATION.
L4, FLANT TREES AND SIBS GEMERALLY NO CLOMER THEN Tl FOLLOWING DISTANCEN PROM
SORALICE, CURBS A PARIING $TALLS
4l SHADE TS ,r.
LI ENTAL AND VRN TRRES
! MBS THAT 48 LIS THan ( BOGT TALL
A UOu AT HATUWTY, P
.10 TRERS OR PVINGABING 10 DIl NITALLIK) OVER ONY PROPOMED OR DIBTING UTLITT LINES A8 SO ON
T OVERALL LANDSCAPE FLA, SES DGHEIRING PLANS ROR IDACT LOCATION ANO DETARS
AL LA ARAS AND LANDSCAME BEOS 1O B RLLY FIVGATED WITH A ASTOMATIC IMOEROMCUND $TSTHS.
TRRGATION STATIN 1O LAV SRIARTE TONIED POR LAUN ARILAS, PARKING TILANDS, 4O SIS BIDH WTH DRt
CONTIRCL HCATRE LEVIL ADLBTHINT PRt IO 46 MIRCLINED
11, LNLRSS NOTID OTHIRNE, LANDICAPE SEDS AD.LACINT 10 Lkl 1O MECHYS ROOA EDOMNG AL BE 4° X 18"
FRTAL (PRGEH BLACK, OR GRIEIS) OR APFRCVED BGUAL AND TO B NOTULED WATH LORIZCNTAL HITAL STAKES AT
’t%ggsgaéilg‘sqzlgizﬂg
gg)!“’-.qigtgg.g§§E4§)iﬁtq
TOPBOU AL TO Wi GRACE. PRCNON POSTIVE DRAHAGE,
;liaQEgzialgéﬂ(ng;tg‘i
HETALLATION
20,81 TREE PITE TO B TRITED FOR SROPER DRANAGE MACR TO TRER FLAKTINY PROVICR ARPROPERATES DRANME
STSTIN A6 MECLWEED B U@ TRENE AT DONS NOT ORAN PWRCENTLY
A nag L aLL L LAY HATIALS AND VIGATION NSTALLATION
RO 4 MBNCD OF Ol TBAR BIGNMG ArTRR 1l COFPLETION GP LANDOCARS RETALLTION DATE APPROAD ST ARVIN SANGO
S oty e o1 DAL w T MY Pt 28 CATEr-e 0 &7 78 ok Lcecien
3 TOMNMIIVCITY OR
i
12, Kl DRAD OR DNEAGED MANT HATNALS SHALL BE AIFOVED AND MIFLACED BITHA $0< (8 FIONTIS AFTRIR IT D9 { TECHNICAL CENTER
O 1 T NEXT PLANTI SRASCN, SMICHEVIIR OCCLIG PIRSE. T (LANTING SBASCH POR DRTIOUCUS 4L D BETWINN |
ARCH L IME & 4D OCTOBR | INTR. T FARRANRD) SCH, SECOMEE FROZIN. THE FLANTIG BIARCN POR Iy IRGRI :
AT SAALL B ETARIN HARCH | 4ND LI | PLANT NATIRAL NOTALLED TO (ERLACE DIAD It DHEASID Northfield Township,
FATSAL SliiL B 4 CLOM Ak PRATICAL 1O T ST CF HATIRLAL 1T 18 MIBHORD 1O MEM_ACE Michigan
srritorisl Ro:

landscape u.-m: for:

“Arvin Sango North American
Technical Center” A

Northfield Township, Michigan aﬁ e —

landscape requirements:

gresnbek {
J 112016

noCPTRENS . Tummnmi|

NP e . . __ Twemmvieu| o Rt } | SHEET TITLE |
detention ponds ; ;
c.onmees . ianrlmih*b:\\ 1 LANDSCAPE PLAN |

Il

NO OF geUns R e v | 08 gl
7 ” — ,
| — -

.| JOB NUMBER SHEET NU
f 10516.035.02 |




-
ARVIN SANGO, INC.
Design - Construction - Integration
3330 University Averse, Suite 200
1 H Madison, WI 53705
o
plant material list basin vegetation notes basin ance notes Tek (608) 663-1590 Fax: (608) 663-1591
ey | %% | botanical nams common name sze comments 3 A tamtacanrg pien 18 e o g dterion 0 SRR (% et vt ot £k A Harstrans torete e e e e reras e e 4 i WwWwWasLm.com
— [SvinpnasagiviviapriVpineeg ety B reman o ra eign zarm o et ou et ot s s e s oA w1 O obwerent
e E L - L DRCRMCLS T — e an o iore Sys Vagergbon s b e raenb of eiidaere mnd it TN e
= Ak oo O e ek rer risoubet and amrkzn 4rcid
- Bl R T =, e 3T oL L M— il N e A s e o] b we sy
eraros w1 thw o e et € v ey chermicnl sephcston 31
o T A D el T T e T vcmpe o ovarutpan v smored 0 St a5
W[ | — o i A TV ot b egrad 0 ot ynicon b0 ey ety
e Ty T i CompaTh m—— | e L Yor B nvpect e ch . s syt e plsmdrinimagbeiciiuieiy
! [ o e draremon {arvery hew Phrmpnies Bckinon {oommon K gurewy |
B s R XA Y T ] o eaiod - T e s
7 %%ﬁ‘j{.‘l.‘uv o o st s 7 et veprion (msndy - by}
vt et remmve se<hmer which mary te e S e & proterucrsl oot heaty WOV i ause
B R DAY | AN BRLCE W 14 sesarnanty e e evere e a1k} Puple oo et
.l Arasns homte can Du cipped ¥ %0 absew
= = - : S LU e e
ety oo ot e cx o o it e
3 FALE BT X et o gerapon, sl g ki ¥ OETENTION BASIN ARE COMPACTED THE stores 0 Crecka surm mouady o gy s P e e v e s
= emargmt et sk % e A g T LUST B RGTOTLLEC £ (FOUM} OF COMPOST GR rvcstonry emeculy Me lagu Tomn SR Lt W eartvache rm e anely Sher UItg
e et ke OPOR WUST 6 ADDES T it o et vy ot iy [rebowiitpriophont
jidiouaogior: ghade o sy o ahac ran everin .
— — e @ NOMOW JONE' SGNS MUST B ACED e e vaemnn iy antrs a0 Py e o o for b et shes
i i e AR e - wvtabhahnent  Mepimomn sy v Dy oo covosy &9
Emmamn T e L L T T ¢ Ememmmmomem e e e o e Lo L R e
i a T s ———— T e——— 4 e e EE s waan i in wormea o s PERFORMED I EARLY S0 OR ATE Fis s
LY e e AGUATIC FUANT S SHOULD BE (NSTAL DN & Crmckir fomatien ad dabn i remove a0 Do th foe o groweng J—
P W Y R ] r e O SR AFTER TV CONER LA S st T e
1 2 it T AR SHEL areests Wchme iy o0 Co
- s ) CORAE VLo = ) YRR .ﬂeﬂ}!-!xﬁ;f!lﬁaﬂ.ﬂa.ﬁ B T Ramove dess vrpar amn e oimruce fow (saty « w.ﬂ..nhﬂtnu = v waecde.
o VR U | I O T Ve e b b o v s et ?k_mn.ﬂ?.nis...s%i;un,
ot e LR = 3 b — ey ematy) N AT [T Tate
i, Gy s b ) PR NN YRR
= — e % TS16,035 02 HEVIEW 2242016
e o o e A > ok — F 777 upland zone seed mix EET7] edge zone seed mixtures 2R pond zone plant list (piuge snd bars root) s o e
—] = Nenirs Basin Gry Uplard Zana Pwroanes Qrwemas 6 woacoe) R OPEN OETENTION SASMSc CDCE ZOME VECETATION Ngtos Pats . Pomd Jatn [monpen 4 omcep). TWE 3132015
i pe B Sy Sy e S b L I e T xo ] enen | G o
Coge Zome. Heins Seed Mkey Lt | ==
Ao ne calamut S flng 24 T W aner wd -
key | %57 | botanicai name common name ey ” T
— Torimims | Common wha TET Portedar Pl et
= = . o it 2 —
; arr | Bomorterds Sem | Poremmgwion T Common -
Mawuw Basin Ory Uphired Zone Nsove Forke dMinmum 0 specrss ocokbuain nmwy | prorschvad.
;] LT WAL i i e Oncerimn Swams M Poremogesn | Segw porncvaedt e
L] = Aropia s Laad dart Lopinm parervie T A e "y omne poctrwa
T : Thmavesd ) . Elodes g % | Segtanaimim  Comman
P arterium inagrbotum . Y qurire . e s N . -
. Bty et P ke paTuron e e dovet ] e
i . [rp——— == 4 . A Tamn T T e Fa ] o wse T ek g
— i Codon) | pakrady how | "
el o : T mab T S o Wastgrans
3 i [ty L .
i — e W Engiar s Rt s ey wkow Conafiows umae .t rellow -t Serrmin s har buirah 8 I
et 0
= s R . [P yre— T e T 0
! pCaiiay W wvany | Yotom by ® 7 Spagaam s tur ”
= = — Torvopem orimie [T oomam (Sokdugs prom " Eay griderd - L L T T e I e v L) ol _—
g Erhwaces pomrse | Broat-leevwd pupl Sk e remore [T ep——] ymphs Py » Spememum | Common P
=R 1 ! conmlonm e sorycanmm o
T [ | T AR e SN D O e T AD Rartaabs a5 - e pldwrest Patanden row s W vekeam o greos >
= = = b T et PG e S -~ repecs B ————_
fo a3 Ay ¥ AR PORMETIN. | AN FONSETINS MLATEN N SR T S - stk petle e Pademcate - e - - e T T i T
—— ridecpen rwimctroade | irhower arronte wosaTe Hatry il porwmed . g iCherd P IS Netw Plant mutows mmond thoikd cover 35 e whousd s awat Twae -th tha
] ; § ee— - sy s covt 8 moad o) Sl o b0 Akt M B Zor e e e P e ey oo BF b o P i ok
E T i - Tredem T Taserion Eope Zoms Nute Shake bt
= Adover : — —_—
— i T e g Canrion Nerms Saamthe e Comeman Hama
— : — N gren Spcined s lros reriretece Wvsartamry (M oy
S im0 ra amere ad < | Sinabiy cevaomied
e v [ Tre voed saacton B permite g bk ! Sambv o Conmiunar  Eiderimmy
oratom of tryU-RNC praFA. Dasc (rarhe 371 loncin (e pre DY wuCi Copraisrtrie oapbaram  Buscabush (e 5 o poptmivan
4 Sprmas whm o g G
Comus wnomen Er— [r—— j——"
p—— Aetare g o Mz ARVIN SANGO
G0 ol Siake Tees UTiese 11 heavy stake with 2x2 hariwood siakes of ety
clay soi, windy conditions, 37 of » approved egqual driver 887 outsics zozn—l—* %EQZ
greams dlarmiss tres runk of Arge of rootpall locwaty steke Tee trunk i
crown i staKking i reeded due o atiow for runk 000G stake Yees ust :ﬁ:Zﬂn\f.—u nmz:mﬂ
thase conditions - stake with 2x2 beiow first branch with 2°3° wids beit-ike.
hantwood stakes o SppYOved equal foHic SUADE (2 pe trae On OppoRTE Narthfield Township, |
diven &°-8° Glisids of rootheR - Kossly sices of tree, connact Ham tree 10 Stake Michigan
do not prane lerminat stoke trow Huok 10 afow for trunk flexing horzontally. do notuse pe wire i a hose )
lsadaror branch tips > - xtake rwes st boiow first brarch with rermove o $taking materinle ater | year North Territorial Road &
prune sway dead of 2°3° wide beit-tike, tabric straps (2 per jomar Drive
roken branches onty * - - . {roe on oppoaite sides of we, connect set 1op of roothas level with grade
e . froen tew to stake horErontaly, do mot or shightly sbovs grace in clay sod

UsQ FOpE Wi'S thill & hose ) - remove all

muich 2°-3° depth with shradded fokd down or pull back ating.
s inatic vy rocthalt
hardwood bask muich shali be . w.Sunﬁlv axposing .

simking massnals aiws 1 yoor

remove rursery appHed e wing

suckers off B /
prune. MN:Q-:Eiwgﬂlq“l!ﬁ H”«Mkuu.uﬂ.“ot“ﬁu circie af / do not e Sl froem thes rootb e um '
set (op of oot level hidad o / e e e M 2* DEPTH DOUBLE SHREDDED : ey 3 % |
with grade ar shghtty rrwskch 273" d with shredded PR c HARDWOOO BARK MULCH SHALL Ea .5 w
abave grade ¢ n clay , hartwood unu.v&zc§ shail be toid no“:nﬂ-ﬂz back -..S.W " oy of slighty abowe grade i a1 cley sod BE NEUTRAL IN COLOR md\u.n‘a... ,\lwnu I
sod 7 reATE I COOT Yoave 3 circis Of w = - i K:&.-n :ss! £ \\ur ‘: H at - roukch 23" deph with sheadded . PLANTING MIXTLRE [ w.%h i
bare 30 AT LESO Of tree Tunk %s aan.uiisnnaaﬁn:aa?aoa! J.J h.\p / 1 e FrardwOOH bak MUiCh Shal be . o DEFTH o _
ocenter rootball v plantng Jf.l..l - broak up Aty sides of lu ra ..vlr-u.. reUtTad Y CoRor P ; !
ok loave botom of pianting - e T pantng hoe e DiwAK D (SCANTY) Sid8E Of o N Ay & <Y . .
ot Brrmdo not arend sod ¥ 3 planting hok = rzr=n - = 3 tesak up (canty} sdes of prooNEnt e OE TN % -
irﬂuuﬁasgﬂﬁ mm plarbng hok w, g i AL NS5 |
severaly disturbed wod of } E e E l
Irsikiing rbbie Use water (0 =4 % et . fokd down of pull back stnng center roctal n plariting how cortor rootbal 11 plantng how 4 :tlﬁvsh.m.ﬂ
settie s0i and 18IMOve & iz i i= burap of plastc expomng rootbal ieave battom of planting hoke frm fwve bottom of planting hom: . o | T i et b e T |
pockets and fmmly set res remove sl non-degradable marials do not amend sod uniess plantng Subgw g ! = et = |id 0 not armend sof unless planbng T 1 e e
gerty tamp f nesded do ot mmove sai from the oot ™ poof ar sevarsly drsturbed 3od of | " - e poOr Or sevarety disturbed soi of = i —— iy = oy ——1 7 e e
buiiding rubble use waser 1o sete A 3 x wactth of roctbal P, ki isbie s waet 10 setts =il == e N s s ol
”Man&a:ﬂanzoﬂﬁﬁhdﬁi coxt it mermove sir pockets and firmly 8 il et
B wree genty tamp  need w sheub terrp f neaded .
tree planting detail evergreen planting detail shrub planting detail S Ceily perenial pianting detaif | [GRAWEY T AP
o scale no ecute na scale Ralecss | SCALE =10
" OATE FT1-3016 :
W_mrmma TITLE ,
=} =] o o ; . i
Plant Material List Plantin Detalils and Notes | LANDSCAPEPLAN.
b an 3 >
ol .
I
i JOB NUMBER SHEET NUMBER '
|

L516.035 02 2 o

=]




Planning Commission Future Goals and Objectives - 2016

S

t

a

n C |

a h a (o}
D | o q o
i C a c u R u
g h j k i o s
n i c | n m i
a c z e t a n
n k o y o n o
11615112113
2(5(8[2|1|2]|4
5(4(4(5|4|5]|7
622 (113|111
3(1(10(4 |8 [10]2
4(916|3|6|4]|8
811011 (8|7 |3]|5
7396|5711
9(7 (37996
10/ 8|7 ]9(10(6 |9
11]11]11]10(11| 8 {10

Please prioritize the following items from 1-11 with (1) being the items of MOST IMPORTANCE and (11) being of the LEAST IMPORTANCE.
Please use each number only one time.

Rank Objective

27

3.4

4.9

5.1

5.4

5.7

6.0

6.9

7.1

8.4

10.3

Discussion of Business Oriented
Zonings

Discussion of Main Street concepts
and an evaluation of business
opportunities and challenges in the
downtown area.

Land use analysis of our current
zoning and master plan to determine
what a potential build out might look
like

Density of the Agricultural District

Agricultural Survey - Study of the
economic impact of agriculture in the
township

PDR/TDR Viability in Northfield
Township

Streamlining CUP/Site Plan Process

Township Trail Plan including
neighboring Trail Heads

Landscaping Ordinance
Public Lands Zoning
Scenic Vista's Inventory/Identification

Retreat/Workshop Topics (Objectives):

Comments

Identify if these zoning reflect the reality of Northfield Township, are there
reflection of the township possible and if not what can be done to better reflect
the realities of our community. (ask for Planner/Staff Recommendation)

Consider the impact of changing 5 acre vs. 2.5 acre zoning in some areas
where it would be feasible.

Audit of working farms in the township, animals & crops that are source of
income for their owners. What they produce or raise. The number of hobby
farms that produce for their owners consumption or use. How many acres in
the township are actively being farmed not for hobby purposes.

(ask for Planner/Staff Recommendation)
(ask for Planner/Staff Recommendation)

Work in conjunction with Parks & Rec. Discuss Process, Action & Funding
options for connecting both bike & hiking trails.

Review & Revisions
(ask for Planner/Staff Recommendation)

Explore other rebounded lake towns & what allowed them to redevelop into what they are today.

What does a successful vibrant small town community with a successful rural preservation plan look like?

What does a developer look for when exploring a property for residential housing?

Origin

Entire Commission

Commissioner Chockley
& Chairman Dignan

Commissioner Chockley

Commissioner laquinto
& Vice-Chair Chick

Vice-Chair Chick &
Commissioner Chockley

Commissioner
Chockley, Chairman
Dignan, Planner/Staff

2015 Priorities

Chairman Dignan &
Vice-Chair Chick

Vice-Chair Chick &
Commissioner Chockley

Chairman Dignan
Vice-Chair Chick



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting

April 20, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Secretary Mark
Stanalajczo at 7:04 p.M. at 8350 Main Street.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.ROLL CALL
AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Roll call:

Janet Chick Present (arrived at 7:10 P.M.
Marlene Chockley Present

Brad Cousino Present

Kenneth Dignan Absent with notice

Sam Iaquinto Absent with notice

Larry Roman Present

Mark Stanalajczo  Present

Also present:

Township Manager Howard Fink

Assessing & Building Assistant Mary Bird

Planning Consultant Sally Hodges, McKenna Associates
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble

Members of the Community

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
» Motion: Roman moved, Chockley supported, that

the agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 4—O0 on a voice vote.

5. FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC
David Gordon, 5558 Hellner Road, commented on the
status of the Biltmore Development proposal and
urged the Commission to concentrate on preservation
of open space, farmland, and natural features.

[Chick arrived at this point].

Craig Warburton, 450 W. Joy Road, criticized the
recently adopted by-laws.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
None.
7. REPORTS

7A. Board of Trustees
Chick reported that on April 12* the Board approved
zoning ordinance amendment regarding churches.

7B. ZBA
Has not met since the last Planning Commission
meeting.

7C. Staff Report

Fink reported a site plan has been submitted by

Arvin Sango, an automobile parts supplier, for a new
development in the JoMar technology park, Driftwood
Marina has requested zoning compliance approval and
will require site plan approval, the community garden
site work has begun, and the owners of the Van Curler
property and their broker have verbally agreed to a
purchase agreement as approved by the Township Board.

7D. Planning Consultant

Hodges reported that the ZBA has recommended that
the Planning Commission review and revise the zoning
ordinance’s criteria for granting zoning variances.

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None.
9. OLD BUSINESS
9A. Lake Overlay Zoning.

Hodges reviewed her April 13" memo and
recommended that Wildwood Lake not be included in
any overlay district because their front yard setbacks
there are generally in compliance. She recommended
separate overlay districts for Whitmore Lake and
Horseshoe Lake.

Commissioners discussed whether the requirement for
setbacks from the lake should be increased from 20 to
25 feet to correspond to regulations in other zoning
ordinance sections, including concerns about
protecting lake quality and groundwater recharge areas
and comparison to Green Oak regulations.

» Motion: Stanalajczo moved, Roman supported, to
direct the planner to include the recommendations
presented tonight for the lake overlay districts in a
zoning ordinance text format for Planning
Commission consideration.

Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

9B. Discussion of Policy for Petitioner’s Requests
to the Planning Commission.

Fink reviewed the process currently used for
petitioners to submit requests from initial staff
responses to informal inquiries made at the public
counter through zoning compliance review and the role
of the Zoning Board of Appeals. He explained that—as



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
April 20, 2016

in the case of the request from Living Water Church—a
process of discernment is sometimes necessary to
determine the proper avenue to pursue—rezoning, ZBA
request, text amendment, etc. He said requests about
which the Township Manager and the planning
consultant do not agree should require either a formal
application from the party making the request or the
matter should be brought to the Planning Commission
for determination.

It was agreed this information should be put into
writing, but Roman said an ordinance change should
not be an easy thing to do based on the request of one
party, and there are currently too many zoning
districts in the Township.

Considering more performance/impact-based zoning
criteria and reducing the number of zoning districts
were briefly discussed. It was agreed that Hodges will
prepare information for the Planning Commission to
consider.

10. NEW BUSINESS
None.
11. MINUTES

April 6, 2016, Regular Meeting
Stanalajczo corrected a motion under Old Business.

» Motion: Chick moved, Stanalajczo supported, that the

minutes of the April 6, 2016, regular meeting be
approved as amended, and to dispense with the
reading. Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

12. POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION
None.
13. SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC
In answer to a question from David Gordon, Hodges
clarified that “a majority of the seated Commissioners”
required to amend or adopt a master plan is four
Commissioners, not three. Craig Warburton

commented on the way zoning requests are brought to
the Commission.

14. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS

Stanalajczo asked that everyone keep men and women
in uniform in their thoughts and prayers.

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

May 4, 2016, at 7:00 p.M. at the Public Safety Building
was announced as the next regular Commission
meeting time and location.

16. ADJOURNMENT

» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, that the
meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:11 pP.M.

Prepared by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stricken-through;
Wording added is underlined.

Adopted on 2016.

Kenneth Dignan, Chair

Mark Stanalajczo, Secretary

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at

http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/


http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/

	1-Agenda
	2-Attachment 1
	3-RTM_ARTICLE XXII REVISED 4-14-16 for public hearing
	4-Attachment 2
	5-Verizon cell tower CU Rev#1_4-28-16
	6-Verizon Wireless CUP Application
	7-Site Plan Application-Verizon Wireless
	8-RJP Consulting CUP Letter
	9-Verizon Wireless CUP Request Letter
	10-Site Plan-Verizon Wireless
	11-Verizon Wireless Radiation Output
	12-Verizon prop maps
	13-Verizon Wireless Monopole Design Spec Letter
	14-Attachment 3
	15-Arvin Sango SPR#1 4-27-16
	16-OHM Arvin_Sango_North_American_Technical_Center_SP1
	17-Site Plan Application-Arvin Sango
	18-Horizon authorization letter for Arvin Sango
	19-Declaration of covenants Arvin Sango
	20-Site Plan Arvin Sango
	21-PC Goals and Objectives
	22-April 20, 2016 PCMinutes-Draft

